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REPLY TO 
ATTENTION OF: 

Records Release Office 

Mr. John Greenewald 
 

 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

1700 ARMY PENTAGON 
WASHINGTON, DC 20310-1700 

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated 
September 6, 2016, for a list of substantiated Army Inspector General (IG) 
investigations closed since January 1, 2010 to the date of the processed request. . 

Enclosed are releasable documents responsive to your request. Where boxed-in 
and noted within the documents, information has been withheld that is exempt from 
the mandatory disclosure provisions of the FOIA under exemptions (b)(6) and 
(b)(7)(C). 

Exemption (b)(6) applies to information about individuals in "personnel, medical 
files and similar files," when the disclosure of such information would constitute a 
clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 

Exemption (b)(7)(C) applies to information contalined in records compiled for law 
enforcement purposes, any release of which could reasonably be expected to 
constitute an unwarranted invasion of the privacy of any individuals who were 
mentioned therein, or who conducted and/or supervised the conduct of an inquiry and 
investigation. 

This action constitutes a partial denial of your request. As the Initial Denial 
Authority (IDA), I partially denied your request. You may appeal this denial decision in 
writing within 90 days from the date of this letter. If you decide to appeal, please 
address your appeal through this office (ATTN: SAIG-ZXR), The Inspector General , 
1700 Army Pentagon, RM 1E132, Washington, DC 20310-1700, to the Office of the 
General Counsel , Department of the Army. That office has the appellate authority for 
Army Inspector General initial FOIA determinations. In any such appeal , you should 
also provide a copy of this letter, along with sufficient justification upon which the 
Office of the General Counsel may base a decision. 

You have the right to seek dispute resolution services from the Department of The 
Army FOIA Public Liaison Officer, Mr. Bruno Leuyer at 703-428-6238. 
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There are no fees assessable for processing this request. If you have any 
questions concerning this action, please call Ms. Broyles or me at (703) 545-4591. 
Please refer to Case Number 16-912 should you call our office. 

Enclosures 
Senior Investigations (18 pages) 
Non-senior Investigations (75 pages) 

! 
Ju L ; n 
Colonel, U.S. Army 
Legal , dvisor 



Non-Senior Officials 
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Ad Hoc Query Result: 5/1/2017 

# Case Number Date Opened Date Closed Case Label Stated Allegation/Issue Oetermina 
tion 

1 DIH008180 03/1 6/2000 09/10/2010 752751(b)(6) ,(b) POOth Medical s 
Co/8th Med Bde/Rocky PoinVNY 

2 DIH018319 07/1 7/2001 10/25/2010 80708 (b)(6), ~SAREUR s 
3 DIH018319 07117/2001 10/25/2010 80708 (b)(7) JSAREUR s 
4 DIH028128 02/07/2002 10/28/201 1 82244 (C) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
5 DIH028300 06/03/2002 02/23/201 1 835891(b)(6),(b) t 89th RSC, s 

USARC 
6 DIH028452 08/22/2002 03/08/2010 8435€ (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
7 DIH028452 08/22/2002 03/08/2010 8435€ I s 
8 DIH038209 03/1 1/2003 05/06/201 1 8681C b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 

I' b)(6),(b)(7)(Cl J326th EN BN 

9 DIH038445 08/21 /2003 02/02/2010 8754C (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
10 DIH038445 08/21 /2003 02/02/2010 8754{; s 
11 DIH048174 10/20/2003 03/19/2010 89081 s 
12 DIH048204 11 /17/2003 02/02/2010 8962d (b)(6),(b)(7l3E!Vehicle s 

Misuse 
13 DIH048377 04/1 3/2004 11/10/2010 90805 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
14 DIH048501 06/1 8/2004 03/15/2011 92655 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 81st s 

RSC 
15 OIH048501 06/1 8/2004 03/15/2011 92655 81st s 

RSC 
16 DIH058050 01 /05/2005 06/14/2011 932064/b li6Ub ll7l1Cl I s 
17 DIH058075 03/02/2005 10/24/201 1 94347 /911J(b)(6),(b)(7)( 2d s 

Battlefield Coordination 
Detachment 

18 DIH058095 03/08/2005 11 /01 /201 1 94278 (b) 94th RRC/65th ECS s 
(6), 

19 DIH058095 03/08/2005 11 /0 1/201 1 94278 (b)(7) 
(C) 

94th ARC/65th ECS s 

20 DIH058095 03/08/2005 11 /01/2011 94278 94th RRC/65th ECS s 

21 DIH058095 03/08/2005 11 /01 /2011 94278 94th ARC/65th ECS s -
22 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31/201 1 94775 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
23 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31/201 1 94775 s 
24 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31/201 1 94775 s 
25 DIH058139 03/25/2005 1 0/31 /2011 94775 s 
26 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31/201 1 94775 s 
27 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31 /2011 94775 s 
28 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31/201 1 94775 s 
29 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31 /2011 94775 s 
30 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31 /2011 94775 s 
31 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31/201 1 94775 s 
32 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31 /201 1 94775 s 
33 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31/201 1 94775 s 
34 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31/201 1 94775 s 
35 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31 /201 1 94775 s 
36 DIH058139 03/25/2005 10/31 /201 1 94775 s 
37 DIH058218 05/1 7/2005 09/16/201 1 95750 s 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(Cl I 
38 DIH058250 07/2212005 10/21/201 1 96139f~~1\~ , (b) fT Sam/ s 

Pharmaco-Economic Center 
39 DIH066054 02/28/2006 02/24/2010 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
40 DIH066054 02/28/2006 02/24/2010 s 
41 DIH066054 02!28/2006 02/24/2010 s 
42 DIH066055 02/28/2006 01 /25/2012 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _]improperly reprised s 

aga1nsr a ~01a 1er mroug h an adverse OER 
(20040801 -20050527 , in violation of 
DODD 7050.06. 
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43 DIH066055 02/28/2006 0 /25/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) .mproperly reprised S 
against a Soldier bthrough an adverse 
OEA, 20050528-20050915, in violation of 
DODD 7050.06. 

44 DIH066119 09/1 3/2006 1 /03/2010 s 
45 DIH066119 09/1 3/2006 1 /03/2010 s 
46 DIH066119 09/13/2006 1 /03/2010 s 
47 DIH066119 09/1 3/2006 1 /03/2010 s 
48 DIH068025 01 /09/2006 1 /21 /2011 97819 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
49 DIH068025 01 !09/2006 1 /21/2011 97819 s 
50 DIH068025 01 /09/2006 1 /21/2011 97819 s 
51 DIH068033 01 /0912006 1 /02/2011 97823 s 
52 DIH068033 01 /09/2006 1 /02/2011 97823 s 
53 DIH068050 02!1 0/2006 0 /14/2011 987 42/ AKMS/EKMS/SEC/CERD s 

EC!TSMB/CSLNKMI 
54 DIH068122 04/1 2/2006 0 /25/2010 9904Ef{b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I s 
55 DIH068136 04/1 912006 0 /31 /201 I 9961 .. s 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

56 OIH068160 05/2312006 1 /06/2010 9851 al(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
57 DIH068178 06/1 6/2006 1 /27/201 1 1 00312J(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) I s 
58 DIH068199 0710612006 0 / 11/2011 100680 J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
59 DIH068204 07/1 112006 0 /29/2011 100754~(b)(6) , (b) IUS Army s 

Garrison, Stuttgart 
60 DIH070748 0210512007 1 /29/2010 J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !Control# s 

70113116 80113238) 
61 DIH070748 02/05/2007 1 /29/2010 b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !Control# s 

70113116, 80113238} 
62 DIH070748 02/05/2007 1 /29/2010 b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) (Control# s 

70113116, 80113238) 
63 DIH071769 07/23/2007 1 /30/2010 b)(6) ,(b)(7)( 1(60813883} s 
64 DIH076003 10/25/2006 0 /24/2010 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
65 DIH076007 10/30/2006 0 / 16/2010 s 
66 DIH076013 11 /03/2006 0 /03/2010 s 
67 DIH076013 11 /03/2006 0 /03/2010 s 
68 DIH076017 11 /21 /2006 0 /17/2013 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~ommander, 419th s 

case #1 Quartermaster Battalion, improperly 
referredllbll6l .lbll7l1Cl I 

1 b)(6) ,(b)( lfor a mental health evaluation, in 
violation of DODD 6490.1 , a€ceMental 
Health Evaluations of Members of the 
Armed Forces,a€-was substantiated. 

69 DIH076066 06/1 4/2007 1 P/07/2013 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Tha~(b)(6),(b)( !reprised against a s 
subordinate by initiating a show cause 
board, or similar administrative procedure , 
in violation of DODD 7050.06. 

70 DIH076066 06/1 412007 1 pJo7/2013 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I That~~~(~ , (b) !reprised against a s 
subormnate oy rendering an adverse 
OER, in violation of DODD 7050.06, 
Military Whistleblower Reprisal. 

71 DIH076070 06/20/2007 Op/25/201 0 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
72 DIH076070 06/2012007 0~/25/201 0 s 
73 DIH076084 07/23/2007 0~/06/2010 s 
74 DIH078012 10/27/2006 1 ~/14/2011 101679/lmproper Relationsh ip, Tha~(b)(6) ,( b )(7)(C) Improperly engaged s 

Civilian Lv Admin, in an 1nappropnate relationship with a 
Assault!Womack civiliain subordinate and was living with 

her in violation of UCMJ Article 134, 
General Article, Disorders to the prejudice 
of good order and discipline of the armed 
forces. 
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75 DIH078012 10/2712006 12/14/2011 1 01679/ lmproper Relat ionsh ip, Thad(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) tmproperly s 
Civilian Lv Admin, carried out his duties and responsibili ties 
Assau lt!Womack as they pertained to time and attendance 

procedures for civilian employees in 
violation of the Department of Defense 
(DoD) Financial Management Regulation 
(FMR), paragraph 0204, Time and 
Attendance Certification. 

76 DIH078056 01 /31 /2007 01 /12/2010 995341(b)(6). ~ort Meade MD s 
77 DIH078093 03/23/2007 04/07/2011 97271 ~b)(6) . (b)(7)(C) I s 

MIRC, Fnrt BP.Ivoir 

78 DIH078093 03/23/2007 04/07/2011 97271 l(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) I s 
MIRC, Fort Belvoir 

79 DIH078096 04/04/2007 11 /17/2011 10294~bl~6l . (bl(?l(Cl ~NAF/G s 
ear to o quip Rentai/F 
Campbell 

80 DIH078107 04/04/2007 09/20/2011 1 031741(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I s 
l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Ft Stewart, GA 

81 DIH078107 04/04/2007 09/20/2011 1 03174 li_bl (6) ,(bl(7l(Cl I s 
l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) ft Stewart, GA 
I 

82 DIH078107 04/04/2007 09/20/2011 103174 ,tlib)(6).(b)(7)(C) I s 
l(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) Ft Stewart, GA 

83 DIH078107 04/04/2007 09/20/201 1 103174 tib)(6) .(b)(7)(C) I s 
l(bJ(6J.(bJ(7J(CJ tFt Stewart, GA 

84 DIH078195 07/06/2007 05/06/2010 1043421(b)(6).(b)(7) Ft Benning s 
IBOLC 

85 DIH078195 07/06/2007 05/06/2010 1043421(b)(6).(b)(7)t=t Benning s 
IBOLC 

86 DIH078195 07/06/2007 05/06/2010 10434~(b)(6) . (b)(7)( ft Benning s 
IBOLC 

87 DIH078201 07/24/2007 03/14/2012 10452511bll6l lbli711Cl I Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Hailed to take s 
I b)(6).(b)(7)(C) IWRAMC appropriate action when notified of a 

possible credentials violation, in violation 
of AR 40-68, Clinical Quality 
Manaaement. 

88 DIH080997 07/28/2008 10/12/2012 l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I ThaL(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) I as the rater. s 
failed to completet(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I 
OER for the period Aug 2006 through Oct 
2007 in a timely manner, in violation of AR 
623-3 para 3-37h. and para 5-24b.(3) , and 
DA PAM 623-3 para 5-2a.(2). 

89 DIH080997 07/28/2008 10/12/2012 l(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) I That[(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) t;lsthe s 
senior rater, failed to compte!~ 
bJ(6).(bJ(7)(Cl IOER for the period 19 
Aug 2006 through Oct 2007 in a timely 
manner, in violation of AR 623-3 para 3-
37h. and para 5-24b.(3) , and DA PAM 623 
3 para 5-2a.(2). 

90 DIH081171 09/04/2008 07/13/2011 (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) [80714172) s 
91 DIH081204 09/1 1/2008 12/08/2010 (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) 80911650 s 
92 DIH081204 09/1 1/2008 12/08/2010 80911650 s 
93 DIH081204 09!1 1/2008 12/08/2010 80911650) s 
94 DIH081204 09/1 112008 12/08/2010 80911650 s 
95 DIH081204 09/1 1/2008 12/08/2010 8091 1650 s 
96 DIH086028 01 /07/2008 06/21 /2010 (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) s 
97 DIH086028 01 !07/2008 06/21 /2010 s 
98 DIH086028 01 /07/2008 06/21 /2010 s 
99 DIH086028 01 /07/2008 06/21 /2010 s 
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100 DIH086032 01 /1 612008 0 /24/2010 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
101 DIH086032 01 /16/2008 0 /24/2010 s 
102 DIH086032 01 (1 6/2008 0 /24/2010 s 
103 DIH086032 01 !1 6/2008 0 /24/2010 s 
104 DIH086032 01 /1 612008 0 /24/2010 s 
105 DIH086032 01 /1 6/2008 0 /24/2010 s 
106 DIH086032 01 !1 6/2008 0 /24/2010 s 
107 DIH086032 01 /1 6/2008 0 /24/2010 s 
108 DIH086032 01 !1 612008 0 /24/2010 s 
109 DIH086049 03/05/2008 1 /26/2012 The allegation tha~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) J s 

Company Commander, improperly 
referre~(b )(6).(b )(7)(C) I for an 
emergency mental health evaluation [a 
procedural error] in violation of DODD 
6490.1 and DOD! 6490.4. 

110 DIH086049 03!05/2008 H /26/2012 · The allegation thal(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
Companv Commander imorooerly 
referre (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) or a 
commana mrectea mental nealtn 
evaluation Ia procedural error] in violation 
of DODD 6490.1 and DODI 6490.4 was 
substantiated. 

111 DIHOB6059 04/1 012008 1 / 12/2013 The allegation th~(b )(6).(b)(7)(C ) I s 
improperly re ferre~(b )(6) , ( b)( 7)( ~or a 
mental health evaluation in violation of 
DOD Directive 6490.1 and DOD 
Instruction 6490.4, a€<ERequirements for 
Mental Health Evaluation of Members of 
the Armed Forces.a€· 

112 DIH086062 04/1 512008 OE 14/2012 Thattib)(6),(b)(7)(C) JCompany s 
Commander, 154th Water Purification 
Comoanv imorooerlv referre~ 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Iter a mental health 
eva1ua110n 1n VIOlatiOn of DODD 6490.1 
and DODI 6490 .4. 

113 DIHOB6062 04/1 512008 OE 14/2012 That(b)(6), (b)(7)iC) lim properly s 
conducted a mental health evaluation of 
PFC Kimberly Richardson in violation of 
DODD 6490.1 and DOD! 6490.4. 

114 DIH086064 04!21 /2008 1C 25/2010 s 
115 DIH086064 04/21 /2008 1( 25/2010 s 
116 DIHOB6064 04/21 12008 1_(: 25/2010 s 
117 DIH086068 05/1312008 01 19/2010 s 
118 DIH086068 05!1 3/2008 01 19/2010 s 
119 DIH086068 05!1 3/2008 01 19/2010 s 
120 DIH086068 05/1 312008 01 19/2010 s 
121 OIH086116 07/28/2008 05 12/2010 s 
122 DIH086116 07/28/2008 05 12!2010 s 
123 DIH086116 07/28/2008 05 12!2010 s 
124 DIH086116 07!2812008 05 12/2010 s 
125 OIH088000 10/01 /2007 01 20/2012 1 01347Jibll6l.lbll7l1Cl 15th The allegation that~b)( 6) , (b)( 7)(C ) I s 

Special Forces/FT Campbell improperly engaged in activities of sexual 
misconduct. thus failing to maintain U.S. 
Army standards of integrity, in violation of 
Article 133, Conduct Unbecoming an 
Officer and a Gentleman, Uniform Code of 
Military Justice . 
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126 DIH088046 12/12/2007 03/06/2012 105625 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I b)(6t(b)(7)(C) Jmproperly received s 
(b)(6) ,(b) Louisiana ARNG gifts and meals from Jacobs Engineeri ng 

Group in violation of the Joint Ethics 
Regulation, Chapter 2, and (Standards of 
Eth ical Conduct) , and 5 CFR 2635.204, 
Chapter 5, . 

127 DIH088064 01 /29/2008 12/07/2011 106133~(b)(6) , (b)(7j.JSAG The allegation tha4(b)(6) ,(b)(7) !improperly S 
Vicenza used a government computer to view 

pornography, in violation of Title 18, Part 
1, Chapter 47, Section 1030. 

128 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Fort s 
Belvoir 

129 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ Fort s 
Belvoir 

130 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ Fort s 
Belvoir 

131 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ Fort s 
Belvoir 

132 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ Fort s 
Belvoir 

133 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ Fort s 
Belvoir 

134 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ "'ort s 
Belvoir 

135 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ Fort s 
Belvoir 

136 DIH088067 02/04/2008 08/05/2010 102217/ Fort s 
Belvoir 

137 DIH088075 02/1 9/2008 01/10/2012 1 06357~96th Medical Thal(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jvas improperly s 
Co/Salem/NC absent trom n1s ass1gned duty station after 

his release from the Warrior Transition 
Unit (WTU) in violation of AR 600-8-10. 

138 DIH088088 03/1 9/2008 05/05/2010 
~~ 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
I amobell 

139 DIH088088 03/1 9/2008 05/05/2010 ,~ ~0 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
;,. I Ft Campbell 

140 DIH088088 03/1 9/2008 05/05/2010 m 4q(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
1Ft campbell 

141 DIH088115 05/28/2008 09/07/2012 1071731bll6l.l !Funds Thatl(b)(6) ,(b) ~mproperly used s 
Mismgmt!TDY Abuse/AMC government resources , in violation of DOD 

5500.7-R, Use of Federal Government 
Resources, paragraph 3-305b. 

142 DIH088132 07115/2008 09/19/2012 10732~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ~06th Thct(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l>uthoriZP.rl . s 
PSYOP/USAR/Los Alamitos/CA starting and ending points o~(b )(6) , (b)(7) J 

Active-Duty-for-Training (ADT) orders, in 
violation of the Joint Federal Travel 
Regulation , Change 232, Chapter 2, Part 
C, paragraph U2200 C 4 and Table U2C2, 
dated 01 Apri l 2006. 

143 DIH088145 07/30/2008 12/16/2011 1 o75s!i(b)(6) , ·1 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Regional Contracting s 
b)(6) ,(b)(7)( _ffiifosul RCC Center, Mosul failed to make reports of 

MRAP classroom trailers and office trailer 
discrepancies upon delivery in violation of 
AR 735-11-2, Reporting of Supply 
Discrepancies . 

144 DIH088145 07/30/2008 12/16/2011 1 0755~(b)(6) , (b)( I Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !Regional s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J.1osul RCC Contracting center, Mosul failed to 

conduct the required inspection of newly 
delivered trailers in violation of AR 710-2 
(3-21 (d) , 3-21 a (5)) , Supply Below the 

\. National Level. 
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145 OIH088156 08/1 1/2008 0 /23/2012 107934 '{'5')("6),'MOARNG Thatl(b)(6),(b) !continuously treated s 
(b)(?) leaders of the same rank and similar 
(C) positions in an unprofessional, 

disrespectful , and discourteous manner, 
causing a negative effect on the command 
climate , in violation of AR 600-20, para 2-
1 (1 ) ; JER Ch 12. Section 5, para 12-501; 
and Missouri Manual for Courts Martial 
(MMCM) Part IV, Article 59, section 
40.408 (Conduct unbecoming an off icer) 

146 DIH088156 08/11!2008 0 /23/2012 107934 MOARNG That(b)(6),(b)(lverbally abused s 
subordinates in violation of AR 600-20, 
para 4-6a; AR 600-100, para 2- 1 (a), (k) ; 
JER, Chap 12, Section 5, para 12-50; and 
MMCM, Part IV, Article 59, Section 40-408 
(Conduct unbecoming an officer) 

147 DIH088156 08/1112008 0 /23/2012 107934 MOARNG Thatl(b)(6),(b) I as the senior command s 
action otllcer, contradicted and changed 
orders given by Battalion Commanders to 
full-time staff , and directed them to act on 
his decisions instead of the Battalion 
Commander's directives, causing 
disruption in the command in violation of 
AR 600-100, para 2-1(1) . 

148 DIH088156 08/1 1!2008 0 23/2012 107934 MOARNG That{b )(6), (b)( I directed full-time s 
subordinates to travel in excess of 2.5 
hours for a 1 0-15 minute face-to-face 
discussion as an abuse of authority and 
misuse of government property (GSA 
vehicles) In violation of DoD 5500.7-R, 
Chapter 3, Section 3, para 3-305, Use of 
Federal Government Resources. 

149 DIH088156 08/1112008 0.: 23/2012 107934 MOARNG Thal(b)(6),(b) !on most work days, s 
arrived at 0900 and departed around 1500 
working on average 6 hours per day, in 
violation of The Adjutant General's Po licy 
#06-14 , and DoD 5500-7-R, Chapter 12, 
Section 3, para 12-300. 

150 DIH088156 08/11/2008 0.: 23/2012 107934 MOARNG Thal(b)(6),(b) !continuously placed s 
himself on AGR Travel Orders to the 
175th MP Bn (Columbia, MO) to perform 
M-Oay duties, and has "POV Authorized" 
on most of his TOY orders even though he 
has GSA veh icles available for his 
brigade. in violation of the Anti Deficiency 
Act; the JFTR; and DoD 5500.7-R, 
Chapter 3, Section 3, para 3-305, Use of 
Federal Government Resources. 

151 DIH088156 08/1112008 03 23/2012 107934 MOARNG Tha,(b)(6),(b) t;aused some full-time s ....___ leadership under him to be in constant 
worry over losing full-time employment, 
reduction in rank, or transfer to another 
command across the state, or losing their 
commision as an off icer, in violation of AR 
600-100, para 2-1(1) . 

152 DIH088178 09/02/2008 04 27/2012 10831RJ(b)(6), I Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7 !improperly displayed and s 
~b)(6) , (b)(7) (C) ~ 08th Div(IT). distributed Inappropriate material, in 

USAR violation of AR 600-100, 6-2 (a) (1)&(2). 
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153 DIH088186 09/2312008 04/26/2012 10747~(b)(6) . (b)!7)(C) FOB Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I wh ile s 
Marez. MND-N ass igned as first sergeant, C Troop, 1st 

Squadron. 3d ACA, did, during the period 
January to August 2008, without proper 
authority, wrongfully disposed of military 
property, in violation of Article 108, UCMJ. 

154 DIH088186 09/2312008 04/26/2012 107479~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) IFOB That thenJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !while s 
Marez, MND-N ass igned as Commander, c Troop, 113 

ACR, allowed his 1 SG to wrongfully 
dispose of military property of the United 
States, in violation of the Uniform Code of 
Military Justice. Article 108. 

155 DIH090661 0211 012009 04/26/2010 J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J (OCLL: s 
90210517) 

156 DIH090661 02/1 0/2009 04/26/2010 b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) kOCLL: s 
90210517) 

157 DIH090749 02/2412009 04/15/2011 USARPAC/GS allegation against s 
aniG 

158 DIH090749 02/24/2009 04/15/2011 USARPAC/G8 allegation against s 
an IG 

159 OIH090749 02/2412009 04/15/2011 USARPAC/G8 allegation against s 
aniG 

160 DIH090749 02/24/2009 04/15/2011 USARPAC/G8 allegation against s 
aniG 

161 DIH091292 05/2812009 07/01 /2014 Diploma Mill : fraudulent college The allegation tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) I s 
degree failed to exercise sound JUdgement as 

asen ior NCO by obtaining a fraudulent 
college degree from an illegal on-line 
enterprise in violation of AR 600-1 00 
(paragraph 2-1a(4) 

162 DIH091513 0711312009 07/22/2010 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I (90711367) s 
(90711143) 

163 DIH091519 07/1 3/2009 05/26/2011 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(CJ}0711447) s 
(90710767) 

164 DIH091590 07/2712009 01 /09/2012 bll6l.lbll7l1Cl 190614465 and (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !Commander 628th S 
91210904 ASS , imporperly failed to counseiHb)( I 

I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Commander. Company C. 
628th ASB, in violation of AR600-20 and 
AR 623-3. 

165 DIH091655 08/05/2009 05/09/2011 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
(90810072) 

166 DIH091913 09/21 12009 03/01 /2010 9091229 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) s 

167 DIH091913 09/21 /2009 03/01 /2010 9091229 s 

168 DIH096006 10/1 712008 02/25/2010 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
169 DIH096006 10/1 712008 02/25/2010 s 
170 DIH096006 10/1 7/2008 02/25/2010 s 
171 DIH096012 10/23/2008 08/18/2011 s 

172 DIH096012 10/2312008 08/18/2011 s 

173 DIH096012 10/23/2008 08/18/2011 s 

174 DIH096012 10/2312008 08/18/201 1 s 

175 DIH096012 10/23/2008 08/18/2011 s 

176 DIH096025 12/01 12008 05/14/2010 s 
177 DIH096047 02/05/2009 04/26/2010 s 
178 DIH096057 03/04/2009 11 /28/2011 s 
179 DIH096059 03/0512009 02/02/2010 s 
180 DIH096059 03/0512009 02/02/2010 s 
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181 DIH096060 03/0512009 0 /09/2010 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
182 DIH096063 03/1 012009 0 /19/201 1 s 
183 DIH096069 03/23/2009 0 /01/2011 s 
184 OIH096070 03/23/2009 0 /10/2011 s 
185 DIH096071 03/2312009 0 /16/2011 s 
186 DIH096072 03/2312009 0 /10/2011 s 
187 OIH096080 03/24/2009 a~ /19/201 o s 
188 OIH096110 05/1 8/2009 0 /25/2011 s 
189 DIH09611 1 05/1 812009 0 /24/2012 The allegation thatll_b)16Jlb)17l{Cl I s 

~Battalion Executive Officer, 1 356th 
LSB, 191st Infantry Brigade, improperly 
referred [procedurallyllb )(6J,(b )(7J.{_ClJ 
~or an emergency mental health 
evaluation, in violat ion of DODD 6490.1 
and OODI 6490.4, was not substantiated. 
[••ooDIG overturned th is finding; now 
substantiated] 

190 DIH096111 05/1 812009 0 /24/2012 The allegation thaL(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J s 
lill.llibJ Battalion Commander, 1-356th 
LSB, 191 st Infantry Brigade improp~~ 
directed forocedurally] the referral of (b)(6). 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l for an emergency mental 
health evaluation, in violation DODO 
6490.1 and DODI 6490.4, was not 
substantiated. [ .. DODIG overturned this 
finding ; now substantiated] 

191 OIH096116 06/08/2009 01 /28/2010 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) jWB improper s 
mental health eval 

192 DIH096117 06/0812009 0 /11 /2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7) tf'.'B Reprisal l(b)(6), (b) tmmproperly referred a Soldier s 
(for an MHE in violation of DODD 6490.1 . 

193 DIH096123 06/1 612009 0! /20/201 1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
194 OIH096123 06/1 6/2009 QC /20/201 1 s 
195 OIH096126 06/1 9/2009 1 /15/2010 s 
196 DIH096126 06/1912009 11/ 15/2010 s 
197 DIH096134 06/2512009 11 /26/2010 MHE s 

198 OIH096134 06/25/2009 11 /26/2010 MHE s 

199 DIH096137 06/2912009 0 /05/2012 The allegation tha((b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
CDR, HHC 308th CA Brla.ade im...oroperly 
referredl(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) Jor a 

Mental Health Evaluation [a procedural 
violation] , in violation of DODD 6490.1 and 
DODI 6490.4, was substantiated. 

200 OIH096145 07/1 7/2009 OU 14/2013 Tha,(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jreprised against a s 
subordinate through an adverse NCOER 
for making a protected communication to 
the chain of command in violation of 
DODO 7050.06. 

201 DIH096145 07117/2009 oe 14/2013 Thal(b )( 6), (b )(7)( c ) teprised against a S 
subormnate oy renev1ng nim from his duty 
position for making a protected 
communication to the chain of com mand 
in violation of DODD 7050.06. 

202 OIH096154 08/03/2009 1 07/2010 I s 
203 OIH096157 08/1 0/2009 0~ 18/2012 The allegation thaUbJ(6),(b)(7)(C l I s 

imj)rQQ..erly re ferred [procedural violat ion] 
(b)(6).(b) ~o r a mental health evaluation, 
1n v1olallon of DODD 6490.1, was 
substantiated. 
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204 DIH098027 01 !12/2009 10/19/2012 108684J(b)(6),(b)(7)( fT Tha11_(b)(6) ,(b)(7) Jssued incorrect s 
Campbell med1cat1on to a Soldier causing the 

Sold ier to suffer from di lated eyes and 
headaches, in violation of AR 40-68 , 
paragraph 7, Clinical Quality 
Management. 

205 DIH098028 01 /12/2009 05/11 /2012 108695/447th Knowledge That(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I COR for s 
Systems Division (KSD)/FT W911 S0-08-P-0005, failed to provide 
Gordon proper contract oversight of the contract 

by not scrutinizing the contractors' 
qualifications, which resulted 1n contract 
instructors improperly receiving 
Government funded training, in violation of 
Contract #W911S0-08-P-0005. 

206 DIH098033 02/1 012009 09/24/2010 10953 (b )(6) . (b )(7)( C) s 
207 DIH098041 03/1 0/2009 06/29/2011 10912 Thal(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !abused her authority s 

as the COR lor the medical coder contract 
with A&T Systems, Inc. IVO the Defense 
Acqu isition Regulations System, Supbart 
201 .602-2. 

208 DIH098050 04/07/2009 06/30/2011 10927 s 
209 DIH098053 04/1 3/2009 11 /06/2012 10929< Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) trJproperly s 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I performed cosmetic surgeries in violat ion 
of MEDCEN Memorandum No. 40-1 , 
Cosmetic Surgery Policy, 13 Nov 07. 

210 DIH098054 04!13/2009 07/20/2010 1020961(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
Fort Rucker 

211 DIH098054 04/1 3/2009 07/20/2010 102096 ~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) I s 
Fort Rucker 

212 DIH098057 04!2012009 02/13/2013 1 09565/NYC Recrui tinq Th~(b)(6) . (b)(7)(C) Jimproperly s 
Batttalion/ l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I usea ms ~overnmem lravel card in 

violation of USAREC Regulation 600-25, 
Prohibited and Regulated Activities, 
paranr:mh ?-1 1 ::1 . 

213 DIH098057 04/20/2009 02/13/2013 109565/NYC Recrui tinq Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jmproperly s 
Batttalion!J.(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I initialed or allowed inappropriate 

personnel or administrative actions to be 
taken against assigned Soldiers in 
violation of USAREC Regulation 350-1, 
Training and Leader Development, 
paragraph 4-3d, and AR 601-1, 
Assignment of Enlisted Personnel to 
USAREC, paragraph 3-?j. 

214 DIH098057 04/20/2009 02/13/2013 1 09565/NYC Recruiti ng Thall(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) !resided in the s 
Batttalio (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I battalion headquarters in violation of 

USAREC Regulation 405-1, Facility 
Management, paragraph B-2, dated 28 
February 2001 . 

215 DIH098057 04/20/2009 02/13/2013 109565/NYC Recruiting Tha1(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) tesided in the s 
Batttaliort(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1 battalion headquarters 1n violation of 

USAREC Regulation 405-1 , Facility 
Management, dated 28 February 2001 . 

216 DIH098057 04/2012009 02/13/2013 1 09565/NYC Recruitina Thaq(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !improperly initiated or S 
Batttalio1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I allowed inappropriate personnel or 

administraive actions to be taken against 
ass igned Sold iers in violation of USAREC 
Regulation 350-1 , Training and Leader 
Development, paragraph 4-3d, and AR 
601-1, Assignment of Enlisted Personnel 
to USAREC, paragraph 3-?j. 
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217 DIH098074 05/1 312009 0 123/2010 11 0202i(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

[~ 
s 

218 DIH098074 05/1 3/2009 m /23/2010 11 020<l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
[lEil 

219 DIH098074 05/1 312009 m /23/2010 11 020~(b)(6) ,( b)(7)(C) I s 
~ bSJ 

220 DIH098074 05/1 3/2009 m /23/2010 11 0202l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
~<bin 

221 DIH098074 05/1 312009 m /23/2010 11 020~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) s 
~ :sn 

222 DIH098074 05/1 3/2009 m /23/2010 11 0202J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
I ~ 

223 DIH098075 05/1 312009 1{105/2011 1 0967a{b )(6),(b )(7)(C) J s 
224 DIH098088 06/25/2009 01 /06/2013 11 095.11bli6H bli711Cl Err Thatj(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !failed to s 

oneous Re-enlistment/314 CM propeny 1n111ate nagg1ng ac11ons on a 
CO/GA Sold ier due to APFT failu re , in violation of 

AR 600-8-2, Suspension of Favorable 
Actions (Flags) . 

225 DIH098088 06/2512009 01 06/2013 11 095,:t(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) j:rr Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I failed to properly S 
oneous Re-enlislment/31 4 CM admin1ster an Army l"hys1cal Fitness Test 
CO/GA (APFT) record, in violation of FM 21-20, 

Physical Fitness Train ing, with Change 1, 
dated 1 October 1998. 

226 DIH098088 06/25/2009 01 06/2013 11 09531(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !Err Thall(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !improperly s 
oneous Re-enlistment/3 14 CM programmed a USAR Soldier to receive 
CO/GA five (5) days of active duty pay and 

allowed that Soldier to not report for duty, 
in violation of AR 135-200, Active Duty for 
Missions, Projects, and Training for 
Reserve Component Soldiers and in 
violation of 5 CFR 2635.101 , Standards of 
Ethical Conduct for Employees of the 
Executive Branch, Para. b. (9). 

227 DIH098088 06/2512009 01 06/2013 11 095~(b)(6 ) , (b)(7)(C ) I Err Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !improperly s 
oneous Re-enlistment/314 CM removea a 11aggmg act1on on a Soldier in 
CO/GA violation of AR 600-8-2, Suspension of 

Favorable Personnel Actions (Flags). 
228 DIH098088 06/2512009 01 06/2013 11 095~(b)(6) . (b)(7)(C) fErr Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lim properly s 

oneous Re-enlistment/314 CM programmed a USAR Soldier to receive 
CO/GA five (5) days of active duty pay and 

allowed that Soldier to not report for duty, 
in violation of AR 135-200, Active Duty for 
Missions, Projects, and Training for 
Reserve Component Soldiers and in 
violation of DoD 5500.07-R. 

229 DIH098088 06/2512009 01 06/2013 11 095j(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) !Err Tha4(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lim properly s 
oneous Re-enlistment/314 CM acceptea active auty pay 1n VIolation of AR 
CO/GA 135-200, Active Duty for Missions, 

Projects, and Training for Reserve 
Component Soldiers and in violation of 
DoD 5500.07-R, 2-301 (b) . 

230 DIH098104 08/26/2009 09 06/2012 1100251(b)(6) ,(b)( lMCOM/Redst 1. Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) IAMCOM G2, s 
one Arsenal, AL failed to adhere to his leadersh ip 

responsibilities , in violation of paragraph 2-
1, AR 600·1 00, Army Leadership. 

231 DIH098112 09!0312009 01 01/2012 11019~(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) ~SAISE Tha*b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l:Jave preferential s 
C/CECOM/FT Huachuca treatment to a private individual, in 

violation of Title 5, Code of Federal 
Regulation , Subpart A, Section 
2635. 101 (b)(8). 
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232 DIH098115 09/03/2009 06/01/2012 11 0491(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) !improperly used s 
I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I a governmem vemc1e to transport a fellow 

employee for personal gain. in violation of 
Title 5, Code of Federal Regulat ions, 
Section 2635 .704, Use of Government 
Pro~rtv. 

233 DIH098115 09/03/2009 06/01 /2012 11 0491(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Thai(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) )'nproperly s 
b)(6).(b)(7)(Cl I drove a government veh icle without a valid 

driver's license, in violation of DODI 
6055.04, DOD Traffic Safety Program . 

234 DIH098117 09/03/2009 02/05/2013 11 065g(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(Cl Thatl(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) JUnit s 
131 9th MC Del/Pinellas Park, FL Administrator GS 7, 319th MCD, harassed 

or maltreated Soldiers in violat ion of AR 
600-20, Army Command Policy; AR 140-
315, Section II, 9; and AR 600-100, Para. 
2-1k. 

235 DIH098117 09/0312009 02/05/2013 11 065g(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) That(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) )failed to execute s 
/319th MC Del/Pinellas Park, FL his responsibilities as Detachment 1 SG, in 

violation of AR 600-20, Army Command 
Policy. 

236 DIH0981 17 09/03/2009 02/05/2013 11 065!J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !conducted s 
/319th MC Del/Pinellas Park, FL herself inappropriately by engag ing in an 

inappropriate relationship with an enlisted 
member of her unit, in violation of 

' Uniformed Code of Military Justice, Article 
133, Conduct Unbecoming an Officer and 
a Gentleman. 

237 DIH098117 · 09/03/2009 02/05/2013 11 0651(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) (rha1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) )Unit s 
/319th MC Det/Pinellas Park, FL Administrator GS 7, 319th MCD, failed to 

obtain authority to perform overtime in 
advance of the performance of the duty, in 
violation of DoD Financial Management 
Regulation , Volume 8, Chapter 2, Time 
and Attendance. 

238 DIH098117 09/0312009 02/05/2013 11 065!l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) jrhat l(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) 1 conducted s 
/319th MC Del/Pinellas Park, FL himself 1nappropnately by engaging in an 

inappropriate relat ionship with an enlisted 
member of his unit, in violation of Article 
133 UCMJ: Conduct Unbecoming an 
Officer and Gentleman . 

239 DIH098120 09/03/2009 01 /10/2013 111421 (b)(6) ,(b) Korea Tha1(b)(6) ,(b)(7 )failed to conserve s 
(7)(C) government resources and avoid the 

appearance that he was violating pol icy 
when he used a Korean Service Corps 
(KSC) employee as a driver, and kept the 
employee on stand-by for extended 
periods while on TDY, in violation of Title 5 
CFR, Part 2635, Subpart A, Section 101 , 
paragraphs (b). (9) and (14). 

240 DIH098120 09/03/2009 01 /10/2013 111421 Korea That(b)(6),(b) )improperly returned to his S 
permanent duty station (Yongsan) during 
periods when he was in a TDY status at 
Camp Casey JTR, in violation of JTR, 
Appendix 0, Section T4030, paragraph J. 

241 DIH098120 09/03/2009 01 /10/2013 111421 Korea Th<t(b)(6) ,(b)(7) )was improperly absent s 
from duty for extended periods while TDY, 
in violation of Title 5 CFR, 2635, Subpart 
A. , Section 101(b)(5). 

242 DIH100028 10/05/2009 05/04/2011 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) . (90814744) s 

243 DIH100472 01 /1 9/2010 10/05/2010 s 
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244 DIH100472 01119/2010 1 /05/2010 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) s 
245 DIH100630 02/26/2010 0 /18/2011 s 
246 DIH100781 04/01 /2010 0 /10/2010 s 
247 DIH 100785 04/01 /2010 0 /11/2011 s 
248 DIH100957 05/1 3/2010 1 /05/2010 s 
249 DIH101069 06/09/2010 1 /30/2010 Misuse of govt funds/F-edE:x s 
250 OIH101069 06/09/2010 1 /30/2010 Misuse of govt funds/Fed Ex s 
251 OIH101255 07/27/2010 0 /13/2011 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 38) s 
252 DIH106000 10/07/2009 0 /15/2010 s 
253 DIH106013 10/29/2009 0 /28/2010 s 
254 OIH 106015 11 /0212009 0 /16/201 1 s 
255 DIH106037 01 /2512010 0 /29/2011 case #2 s 

APPEAL case 
256 DIH106045 02/05/2010 0 /20/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly referred a s 

Sold ier for a mental halth evaluation 
(procedrual) inviolation of DODD 6490.1, 
"Mental Health Evaluations for Members 
of the Armed Forces." 

257 DIH106058 03/08/2010 0 /28/2011 s 
258 DIH106061 03/1 612010 0 /13/2013 - I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(Ciimproperly referred a Soldier S 

a Soldier for MHE in violation of DODD 
6490. 1. 

259 DIH106062 03/1 612010 0 /10/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) limporperly directed s 
(procedural) a Soldier attend a Mental 
Health Evaluation in violation of DODD 
6490.1/00016490.4. .· 

260 DIH106065 03/1 6/2010 0 /19/2011 s 
261 DIH106065 03/1 6/2010 0 /19/2011 s 
262 DIH106071 03/29/2010 11 / 12/2010 s 
263 DIH106080 04/2712010 0 /01 /2011 s 
264 OIH 106082 05/03/2010 0 /0212012 The allegation thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7) !improperly S 

referred a Soldier for an MHE in violation 
of DODD 6490. 1 and DODI 6490.4. 

265 OIH106083 05/03/2010 1 /03/2010 s 
266 DIH106084 05/0312010 0 /05/2011 s 
267 DIH106084 05/0312010 0 /05/2011 s 
268 DIH106084 05/03/2010 0 /05/2011 s 
269 OIH106084 05/03/2010 0 /05/2011 s 
270 DIH106092 05/2412010 0 / 19/2014 That(b )(6) , (b )(7)( C) !procedurally s 

improperly referred a Soldier for a Mental 
Health Evaluation in violat ion of DODD 
6490.1, a€ceMental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Force sa€: October 
1, 1997. 

271 DIH1 06094 06/02/2010 0 /1212013 That l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
referred [a Soldter] for an emergency 
mental health evaluation in violation of 
Department of Defense Directive 6490.1, 
Mental Health Evaluations of Members of 
the Armed Forces. 1 Oct 97. 

272 DIH106097 06/1 012010 oe 12512011 s 
273 DIH106097 06/1 0/2010 0~ /25/201 j s 
274 DIH106102 06/23/2010 OE /08/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jwithheld a s 

WB/Aeprisal NCOER for the period covering 20080714 
thnu 20090209 (change of rater) against 
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Jandthenissued 
her an unfavorable NCOER for the rating 
period 20080714 thru 20090713 in reprisal 
for a protected communication, in violation 
of DODD 7050.06, a€ceMilitary 
Wh istleblower Protection ." 
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275 DIH106102 06/23/2010 05/08/2014 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Tha~(b)(6) ,( b)(7)(C) jNithheld a NCOER s 
WB/Reprisal for the period covering 20080714 thru 

20090209 (chanqe of rater) agains~ 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) ~nd then issued her an 

unfavorable NCOER tor the rating period 
20080714 thru 20090713 in reprisal for a 
protected commun ication , in violation of 
DODD 7050 .06, a€ceMili tary 
Wh istleblower Protection." 

276 DIH106104 06/29/2010 10/31 /2013 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) The allegation thatLLbl!_6_Ub)(711Cl I s 
1 mproperly referre~(b )( 6) , (b )(7)( C) 

for a mental health evaluation [a 
procedural vio lation], in violation of DODD 
6490.1, was substantiated. 

277 DIH106116 07/23/2010 02/28/2014 l bj_(_6_Ub_l(__7l!_Cl J 304th MP Battalion 
Commander, im___Qf'_O_Q_erly referredHb)(6l 

s 

l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lfor an emergency 
mental health evaluation on 22 July 2010 
[a procedural violation], in violation of 
DODD 6490.1 and DODI 6490.4, was 
substantiated. 

278 DIH106132 08/30/2010 09/ 10/2014 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _)approved a s 
REFRAD for l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jin 
repr isal for making a protected 
communication in vio lation ot DODD 
7050.06, Military Wh istleblower Protection. 

279 DIH106139 09/1 3/2010 06/27/2011 s 
280 DIH106139 09/1 3/2010 06/27/2011 s 
281 DIH106141 09/14/2010 01 /17/2013 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Commander, 59th s 

Aviat1on Troop Command, South Carolina 
National Guard, improperly referred ra 
procedural vio lation]l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I 
Smith for an emergency mental health 
evaluation on 25 March 2009, in violation 
of DODD 6490.1, Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces; and DODI 6490.4, Requirements 
for Mental Health Evaluations of Members 
of the Armed Forces, was substantiated. 

282 DIH106147 09/30/2010 12/ 12/2011 ThatJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Comptroller s 
USACAPOC, improperly reprised against 
a Soldier for making protected 
communications, by issuing an 
unfavorable OER, inviolaition ot DODD 
7050.06, Military WHistleblower 
Protection, dated 23 July 2007. 

283 DIH108004 10/2112009 11 /05/2012 111397[(b)(G),(b) IUSAR Tha11_(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jrendered a s 
false official statement when he denied 
the use of a controlled substance on his 
Security Clearance Application , in violation 
of the Uniform Code of Military Justice 
(UCMJ) Article 107, false official 
statements. 

284 DIH108022 12/1 6/2009 03/31 /2011 104813 4(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(CJFort s 
Stewart-Hunter AAF 

285 DIH108022 12/16/2009 03/31 /2011 104813J(b)(6),(b)(7) JFort s 
Stewart-Hunter AAI-

286 DIH108022 12/1 6/2009 03/31 /2011 1 04813llbll6l lb)(7l1Cl fort s 
Stewart-Hunter AAF 

287 DIH108022 12/1 6/2009 03/31 /2011 104813l(b)(61(b)(7)(C 1 Fort s 
Stewart-Hunter AAF 
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288 DIH108022 

289 DIH108022 

290 DIH108022 

291 DIH108025 

292 DIH108025 

293 OIH108025 

294 DIH108025 

295 DIH108025 

296 DIH 108025 

297 DIH108026 

298 DIH 108032 

299 DIH 108050 

300 DIH108050 

12/1 612009 

12/1 6/2009 

12/1 612009 

01 !05/2010 

01 /05/2010 

01 /05/2010 

01 /05/2010 

01 /05/2010 

01 /0512010 

01 /05/2010 

01 /1 912010 

03/23/2010 

03/23/2010 

Page 14 of 75 
Ad Hoc Query Result: 5/1/2017 

03/31 /2011 104813 J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(CJFort 
Stewart-Hunter AAF 

03/31 /2011 104813 A(b)(6) ,(b)(7) ( I Fort 
Stewart-Hunter AAF 

03/31 /2011 104813 j(b)(6),(b)(7)(C Fort 
Stewart-Hunter AAF 

12/28/2012 11262!11bli6Hbll7l1Cl f) MP 
Bn/CID/Mannheim/GE 

12/28/2012 11262~(b)(6) ,(b )(7)(C) ~ MP 
Bn/C I D/Man nhei m/GE 

12/28/2012 112621(b)(6),(b)(7) J5 MP 
Bn/CID/Mannne,mtlit: 

12/28/2012 11262ft(b)(6),(b)(7) l5 MP 
Bn/CID/Mannheim/GE 

12/28/2012 112628~(b)(6) , (D)(f) ~ MP 
Bn/CID/Mannhelm/lit: 

12/28/2012 11262a_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C f5 MP 
Bn/CID/Mannheim/GE 

s 

s 

s 

Thal(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C I as Commander, S 
Mannheim CID office , 5th Military Police 
Battalion (CID), abused his authority by 
improperly re-designating a diagnostic 
APFT test, after it had been administered, 
as a For-the-Record APFT, in violation of 
AR 350-1 , Army Training and Leader 
Development, paragraph 1-24e(2). 

Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( Improperly self- S 
administered an APFT test-event, in 
violation of FM 21-20, Physical Fitness 
Training, Chapter 14, dated 30 Sep 92. 
Thatl(b)(6) ,(b) 1 as the NCOIC of an S 
APF 1 test, raueo to properly administer an 
alternate test-event tol(b)(6) ,(b)(7) l in 
violation of FM 21-20, ...-nys1ca1 r-nness 
Training, Chapter 14, dated 30 Sep 92. 

Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)( I improperly allowed a S 
fraudulently administered APFT to be 
documented in his official record as a 
valid, For-the-Record APFT, in violation of 
Article 107, False Official Statements, 
Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJ) 

Thatl(b)(6) ,(b) I as the senior NCO and S 
adm1n1strator ot an official semi-annual 
weigh-in event, failed to employ the proper 
weiqh-in and body fat content procedures 
fo~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(Ciin violation of AR 600-9, 
Appendix B-1 , The Army Weight Control 
Program. 
Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)Jas the NCOIC of an S 
APFT test, falsified the test results of an 
APFT test forl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( I in violation of 
Article 107, False Official Statements , 
UCMJ. 

o?/28/201 o 113599J(b)(6),(b) I s 
1 bll6l.lbJ]Nalmart 

05/30/2012 112933 ,f{b)(6),(b) Ft Wainwright ThatJ(b)(6),(b)(7)( I Commander of D Co, S 
123rd AVN, improperly secured 
government property in a hangar, in 
violation of AR 190-51 , Security of 
Unclassified Army Property (Sensitive and 
Nonsensitive). 

09/24/2010 111459 A(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) f USAG S 
Natick, MA 

09/24/2010 1114591(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) r USAG S 
NatiCk, IVIA 
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301 DIH108055 03/24/2010 10/06/201 1 112132l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I That~b)(6 ) , ( b )(7)(C ) 1 Department of s 
Animal Medicine/FT Sam Vetennary t>c1ences, t-ort Sam Houston, 
Houston improperly approved TOY funding that 

allowed fellow employees to travel fro m a 
TOY site (Georgia and Washington state) 
back to the their home in Texas, while the 
employees were in the middle of a TDY 
mission, for no apparent authorized 
reason, in violation of the Joint Travel 
Regu lation, Volume 2, Appendix 0 , 
paragraph T 4060 A & 87. 

302 OIH108055 03/24/2010 10/06/201 1 11213.<i(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !Animal Medicine s 
Animal Medicine/FT Sam Branch , US Anny Medical Department 
Houston Center & School (AMEDDC&S), Fort Sam 

Houston, improperly programmed and 
used TOY funds to travel from a TOY site 
(Georgia) back to his home (Texas}, in the 
middle of the TDY mission, with no 
apparent auth orized reason , in violation of 
the Joint Travel Regulat ion. Volume 2, 
Chapter 4, Part E, paragraph C4677. 

303 DIH108056 03/24/2010 07/23/2014 11214EJ(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lll(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _]failed to take s 
RAMC appropnate act1on upon knowledge of an 

inappropriate relationsh ip in violation of 
AR 600-20, Army Command Policy, 
I oaragraph 1-5.d.4. 

304 OIH108056 03/24/201 0 07/23/2014 11214l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !engaged in an s 
RAMC inappropriate relat ionsh ip with a 

subordinate in violation of AR 600-20, 
Army Command Policy, paragraph 1-
5.c.(4)(d). 

305 DIH108056 03/24/2010 07/23/2014 112141(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) That l(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) lengaged in s 
RAMC conduct prejudicia l to the government in 

violation of 5 CFR. Subpart 8 , Section 
735.203 

306 OIH108056 03/24/2010 07/23/2014 1 1 2 14~(b)(6 ) , (b)( 7)(C) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ps a civilian s 
RAMC yuvt:HIIITH:lrn "'' "f.I'UY""" (non contractor) 

engaged in conduct prejud icial to the 
government in violation of 5 CFR, Subpart 
8 , Section 735.203. 

307 DIH108063 03/29/2010 04/19/2013 113 1 4~(b )(6 ) , ( b)(7 )(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I DFAC Manager, s 
misused government employees and 
property to prepare a meal for guests at 
his private residence in violation of Title 5 
Code of Federal Regulations, Subpart G, 
Sections 2635.701 , 2635 .704 , and 
2635.705. 

308 DIH108066 03/29/2010 05/25/2011 113427l(b)(6),(b)(7) 1 s 
309 OIH108068 03/29/2010 05/25/2012 11384l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J s 

l(b)(6),(pro Ml-' <.;,o/ 1 ajll lraq commun1cateo tnreats ot pnysical 
violence , in violation of the Article 134, 
Communicatinq a Threat, UCMJ. 

310 DIH1 08068 03/29/2010 05/25/2012 11384'll"bll6 . b 711C That(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) threatened Soldiers s 
~Jrd MP Co/Tajillraq with repercussions should any of them 

contact the IG, in violation of AR 600-20, 
Army Command Policy, paragraphs 5-12a 
and 5-12d. 

311 DIH1 08068 03/29/2010 05/25/2012 113841(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lhreatened s 
I• bl(6J.( t3rd MP Co/Taj illraq Sold iers With repercussions shou ld any of 

them contact the IG, in violation of AR 600 
20, Army Command Policy, paragraphs 5-
12a and 5-1 2d. 
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312 DIH108070 

313 DIH108071 

314 DIH108071 

315 DIH 108073 
316 DIH108077 

317 DIH108077 

318 DIH108077 

319 DIH1 08077 

320 DIH1 08077 

321 DIH1 08082 

322 DIH108097 

323 DIH108097 

324 DIH1 08097 

325 DIH108097 

326 DIH108097 

327 DIH108103 

328 DIH108117 

329 DIH1 08119 

330 DIH1 08119 

04/07/2010 

04/08/2010 

04/08/2010 

04/08/2010 
04/08/2010 

04/08/2010 

04/08/2010 

04/08/2010 

04/0812010 

04/08/2010 

05/03/2010 

05/03/2010 

05/03/2010 

05/03/2010 

05/03/2010 

05/1 9/2010 

06/22/2010 

06/22/2010 

06/22/2010 

Page 16 of 75 
Ad Hoc Query Resul t: 5/ 1/2017 

03/05/2012 1141 O~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) Tha*b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) ~om promised s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Freedom of Information Act releasable 

Personal Information, in violation of Army 
Regulation 340-21 , The Army Privacy 
Program. 

08/04/2011 1141961I§Rill" USAREC s 
b)(6) ,(b)(7 JJR Recruiting Station 

...----. 
08/04/2011 114196,l(b) tUSAREC s 

l(b)(6),(b)(7 _I()R Recruiting Station 

10/26/2010 114296 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
09/30/2010 11454~ (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(1 s 

llb)(6),(b 7)jC) I 
09/30/2010 114549 b)( 6Hbli7l I s 

b)(6),(b)(7 liCl I 
09/30/2010 11454!1(b)(6),(b)(7) 1 s 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I 
09/30/2010 1114t;.tQI(b)(6),(b)(7)( I s 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
09/30/2010 11404~ (b)(6),(b)(7) r s 

I b)(6) ,(b 7)(C) I 
10/14/2010 112414 b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I S 

Depot 
05/31 /2012 1151 O~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

Dallas Rec Bn/lrvin/TX 
~~T~~--_.1 Tha1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lcommitled willfu l S 

falsif1cat1on of temporary duty vouchers, in 
violation of United States Code, Title 18, 
Section 1001 . 

05/31 /2012 1151 O~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

Dallas Rec Bn/lrvin/TX 
~~~~~--_,1 Thaf(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !committed willful S 

falsification of temporary duty vouchers, in 
violation of United States Code, Title 18, 
Section 1001 . 

05/31 /2012 1151 mf(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Dallas Rec Bn/lrvin!TX 

~~~~~--__,1 Thal(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) t;ommitted willfu l S 
falsification of her time cards , resulting in 

o5131 12o12 1151 oa(b)(6},_(b)(7)(C) 
Dallas Rec Bn/lrvin/TX 

05/31 /2012 1151 oa(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Dallas Rec Bn!lrvin/TX 

05/03/2011 115218 (b~(6) , (b )(7 )(C) I 
l(b)(6),(b)(7l!Cl 11 Ft 

Hood 

her being credited with an inordmate 
amount of compensatory hours, in 
violation of Title 18, United States Code, 
Section 1001 

1 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) JNas s 
dere11ct1n ner aut1es oy tailing to adhere to 
the travel management controls of 
USAREC Regulation 37-17, Financial 
Management, paragraphs 3-3 and 3-7, in 
violation of Article 92, Failure to Obey 
Order or Regulation, Uniform Code of 
Military Justice, was substantiated. 

I Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lwas derelict S 
in his duties by tallmg to adhere to the 
travel management controls of USAREC 
Regulation 37-17, Financial Management, 
paragraphs 3-3 and 3-7, in violation of 
Article 92, Failure to Obey Order or 
Regulation , Uniform Code of Mil itary 
Justice. was substantiated. 

s 

1 0/27/201 0 11151 tl (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
[tb"'bh io H1ver1~ reat LaKes 

s 

'tJjiv /USAC E 
06/17/2011 115627l(b)(6),(b)(7) IADT/KY 

National Guard 
06/17/2011 115621(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) JDT/KY 

National Guard 

s 

s 
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331 DIH108122 06/2812010 06/08/2012 1158141(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Thati(b)(6) ,(b)(7)texually harassed a s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1Ft Lewis fellow Soldier by send ing her sexually 

explicit text messages , in violation of AR 
600-20, Army Command Policy. 

332 DIH108122 06/28/2010 06/08/2012 11581 4J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) That(b)(6),(b)(7)(C texually harassed a s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) rt Lewis female suooro1nate by sending her 

sexually explicit text messages, in violation 
of AR 600-20, Army Command Policy. 

333 DIH108122 06/2812010 06/08/2012 115814l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Tha1(b )( 6) , (b )(7)( sed disparaging terms s 
L(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) ft Lewis towards Soldiers in his platoon, in violation 

of AR 600-1 00, Army Leadersh ip. 

334 DIH108128 07/0712010 06/09/2011 11578 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
335 DIH108128 07/07/2010 06/09/201 1 11578 I s 
336 DIH108136 07/28/2010 03/07/2014 11577 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tTN (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) I disclosed s 

ARNG@ Camp Taji , Iraq information classified SECRET, to a 
Sold ier who did not have a secu ri ty 
clearance, in violation of AR 380-5, 
chapter 1 and 6. 

337 DIH108140 08/0412010 0411 i /2012 11605<1(b)(6) ,(b) IUSAR South That J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jtai led to s 
Carolina properly apply the requ1reo UOD 

disclaimer on a campaign website when 
he used photos of himself in military 
uniform, in violation of DODD 1344.10, 
Para. 4.3. 1 .2. 

338 DIH108145 08/2312010 05/31 /2011 11601.<1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
~11/Recruit Records/USRec 
Cmd 

339 DIH108i45 08/2312010 05/31/2011 1160121(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
bli6H bli 1ecruit Records/USRec 
Cmd 

340 DIH108161 09/1512010 03/13/2011 115945J(b)(6) ,(b)(7) JFT McCoy s 

341 DIH108169 09/27/2010 03/06/2012 116081(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) fhall(b)(6),(b)(7)(Jailed to use his travel s 
Redstone Arsenau charge caro Tor payments of al l authorized 

expenses while on official Government 
travel, in violation of Public Law 105-264, 
Part 2(a). 

342 DIH108173 09/3012010 01 /27/2014 116239 I Thal(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I fa iled to s 
(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) treat Soldier(s) w1th fa1rness and equity in 

I· b)(6) ,(bl(]AL ARNG violation of AR 600-100. 

343 DIH108173 09/3012010 01/27/2014 116239 I Tha1(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) I while serving s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) L in T itle 32 status, failed to ensure 

b)(6) ,(b)( IAL ARNG exemplary conduct of Soldier(s), in 
violation of i 0 USC 3583. 

344 DIH108173 09/30/2010 01 /27/2014 116239 / Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I while s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) serving as a battalion command sergeant 
l(b)(6) .(b) f"ol ARNG major, Alabama Army Guard in Title 32 

status , failed to foster a healthy command 
climate ; failed to treat subordinates with 
dignity, respect and fairness; and failed to 
build cohesive teams, in violation of AR 
600-1 00, paragraph 2-1. 

345 DIH108173 09/3012010 01/27/2014 111 FI?~Q I Thatl(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I wh ile serving s 
J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) as batta11on commander 1n the Alabama 

J(b)(6),(b) JAL ARNG Army Guard under Title 32 USC, fa iled to 
foster a healthy command climate ; failed 
to treat subordinates with dign ity, respect 
and fairness; and failed to build cohesive 
teams, in violation of AR 600-100, 
paragraph 2-1. 
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346 DIH108173 09/30/2010 0 1/27/2014 1116239 I ThatllbJ{6),!b)!7l(CJ I wh ile s 
Ubl!6Ub1L7l(C) serving as a battalion command sergeant 
(b)(6) ,(b)( j\L ARNG major, Alabama Army Guard in Title 32 

status, defrauded the government by 
absenting himself from duty for other than 
authorized purposes (working at Atlanta 
Police Department while receiving pay for 
military duty) wh ile performing Active Duty 
for Training under 32 USC 504, in violation 
of CFR Section 2635.705 (a). 

347 DIH 11 0147 10/2212010 05/13/201 1 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) s 
348 DIH1 10248 11 /30/2010 06/23/2011 (b)(6) .(b)(7) s 

(C) 

349 DIH1 10248 11 /30/2010 06/23/2011 s 

350 DIH1 10248 11 /30/2010 06/23/2011 ' s 

351 DIH110621 02/1 4/2011 03/29/2011 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) s 
352 DIH 110621 02/1 4/2011 03/29/2011 s 
353 DIH110621 02/1 4/2011 03/29/2011 s 
354 DIH110621 02/1 4/2011 03/29/2011 s 
355 DIH110621 02/1 4/2011 03/29/2011 s 
356 DIH 111008 04/29/2011 01 /05/2012 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jmproperly referred (a s 

I procedural violation) a Soldier to MHE. 
357 DIH111186 06/01 /2011 12/01 /2011 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (OCLL Failure to Obey an Order or Regulation s 

b)(6l,(b )(7)( 
358 DIH 111186 06/01/2011 12/01 /2011 (DJ(bJ ,(DJ( f )(t..,;) (OCLL Adultery s 

(bJ(6J ,(bJ(7J( r 
359 DIH111633 08/09/2011 01 /18/2012 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Harassm ent!Maltreatm ent s 
360 DIH111661 08/1 7/2011 11 /07/2011 s 
361 DIH111661 08/17/2011 11 /07/2011 s 
362 DIH1 11676 08/1 8/2011 04/05/2012 I b)(6) ,(bll7l{Cl I:P.xually s 

Allegations against an IG harasse~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) lin 
violation 01 .'-\H ouu-<::u . 

363 DIH111676 08/1 8/2011 04/05/2012 l(b)(S),(b)(7)(C) lbl/6 .lbl/711 I Command IG, s 
Allegations aga1nst an lu 88th RSC, imorooerlv abused his authority 

by referring tcf(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I 
as a civilian who can barely read or write, 
and belittli ng him in the presence of his 
subordinates and other individuals. in 
violation of AR 600-1 00. 

364 DIH1 11676 08/1 8/2011 04/05/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Command IG, s 
Allegations against an IG 88th RSC, improperly made remarks of a 

sexual nature about fem ale commissioned 
officers , noncommissioned officers and 
Department of the Army civilians, in 
violarion of UCMJ Article 133 Conduct 
unbecoming an officer. 

365 DIH1 11676 08/1 8/2011 04/05/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !sexually s 
l/-\11egm1ons aga1ns1 an tu 1narassea Mr. uan1e1 Holman in violat ion of 

01 /26/2012 l(b)(S),(b)(7)(C) 
AR 600-20. 

366 DIH1 11799 09/08/2011 I (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) hile assigned as s 
an Inspector General in DAIG's Senior 
Leaders Analysis Branch failed to 
document a request for assistance in 
IGARS in violation of AR 20-1 . 
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367 DIH111846 09/2012011 01 /31 /2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) t::;ommander, 3- S 
66th AR BN, failed to ensure that his 
company commander referred a 
commissioned officer to the Army 
Substance Abuse Program (ASAP) within 
five (5) duty days of notification of the 
alcohol related misconduct in violation of 
AR 600-85, The Army Substance Abuse 
Program, Chapter 2, paragraph 2-31 k. 

368 DIH111846 09/2012011 01 /31 /2012 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J s 
Commander, HHC, 3-66th AR BN, failed 
to refer a commissioned off icer to the 
Army Substance Abuse Program (ASAP) 
with in five (5) duty days of notification of 
the alcot10l re lated misconduct in violation 
of AR 600-85, The Army Substance Abuse 
Program, Chapter 7, paragraph 7-9b. 

369 DIH1 16003 10/1312010 06/22/2011 s 
370 DIH1 16008 10/2512010 12/06/2012 The allegation thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 

1 mproperly referred(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) ra n 
7 October 2010 for an emergency mental 
health evaluation, in violation DODD 
6490.1, Mental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Forces, and DOD I 
6490.4, Requirements for Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces, was substantiated . 

371 DIH116021 11 /3012010 05/18/2011 s 
372 DIH116023 11 {30/2010 09/21 /2011 s 
373 DIH116023 11 /30/2010 09/21 /2011 s 
374 DIH116026 12/2312010 08/ 15/2014 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 

(procedurally) referred a Soldier for a 
Mental Health Evaluation, in violation of 
DODD 6490.1, Mental Health Evaluations 
of Members of the Armed Forces. 

375 DIH116046 02/1 7/2011 08/05/2011 s 
376 DIH116051 03/08/2011 05/04/2015 That f(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) JCommand s 

Chaplain , Multi-National Battle-Group East 
(MNBG-E), KFOR-13. Task Force Falcon, 
(92nd MEB) initiatedHb)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
(b)(6),(b)(7) Jearly Release from Active 
Duty (REFRAD) in reprisal for making or 
preparing to make a protected 
communication in violation of Title 10 USC 
1034 and DoDD 7050 .06, Military 
Wh istleblower Protection. 

377 DIH116051 03{08/2011 05/04/2015 Thall(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J s 
Commanaer, Mu1t•-Nat1ona1 ~attle -Group 

East (MNBG-E}, KFOR-13, Task Force 
Falcon, (92nd MEB) approvecl(b)(6) ,(b)( I 

J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) rarly Release from 
ACnve uuty (Ht:.t-HAD) in reprisal for 
making or preparing to make a protected 
communication in violation of Title 10 USC 
i 034 and DoDD 7050.06, Mil itary 
Wh istleblower Protection. 

378 DIH116055 03/1 412011 09/12/2011 s 
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379 DIH1 16063 03/31 /2011 09/09/2013 (b )(6),(b )(7)(C) (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly rendered a s 
non-concurrence to a Non-Commissioned 
Officer Evaluation Report (NCOER) in 
reprisal for a protected commun ication in 
violation of DODD 7050.06, Military 
Wh istleblower Protection. 

380 DIH116066 04/0412011 06/28/2013 Thatl(b)(6) , l relieve~(b)(6 ) , ( b ) I of her s 
duty position in reprisal for a protected 
communication made to her chain of 
command in violation of DODD 7050.06, 
Military Whistleblower Reprisal. 

381 DIH1 16066 04/0412011 06/28/2013 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) tendered an s 
unfavorable Ultlcer t:.valuat ion Report 
(OER) in reprisaltoj{b)(6),(b)(7)ltor a 
protected commun ication to her chain of 
command in violation of DODD 7050.06, 
Military Whislleblower Reprisal. 

382 DIH1 16082 04/22/2011 10/2612012 WB Reprisal Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( •mproperly referred a s 
Soldier tor a mental health evaluation 
(Procedural violation) in violation of DODD 
6590.1, a€csMental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Forces.a€• 

383 DIH1 16082 04/22/2011 10126/2012 WB Reprisal Tha((b)(6) ,(b)( !improperly referred a s 
Sold ier for a mental health evaluation 
(Procedural violation) in violation of DODD 
6590.1 , a€csMental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Forces.a€• 

384 DIH1 16085 04/28/2011 11 /05/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) WB Reprisal (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !improperly referred s 
a Soldier for an MHE (procedural) in 
violation of DODD 6490.1 (DODI 6490.4) . 

385 DIH116092 05/03/2011 02/1 B/2014 l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I improperly referred s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1or a command referred 

mental nealtn evaluation in violation of 
Department of Defense Directive (DoDD) 
6490.1 , Mental Health Evaluation of 
Member of the Armed Forces, and DoDD 
6490.4, Requirements for Mental Health 
Evaluation of Members of the Armed 
Forces. 

386 DIH1 16093 05/03/2011 01 /06/2014 (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) Thatl7bll6 ~ , (b)(7)(C) teferre~(b)(6) ,( b)(7) I S 
(b)(6),(b) ror a mental health evaluation In 

repr1sa1 ror a protected commun ication in 
violation of DODD 7050.06, Military 
Wh istleblower Protection. 

387 DIH116093 05/03/2011 01 /06/2014 The allegation thaJ(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I s 
removedl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) from the 
unit batt le roster (ana mererore 1rom 
deployment) in reprisal for a protected 
communication, in violation of DOD 
Directive 7050.06 a€reMilitary 
Wh istleblower Protection. 

388 DIH116105 05/26/2011 09/14/2011 s 
389 DIH116113 06/22/2011 Oi /25/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jmproperly referred a s 

1 ::,0101er ror an MHt:. 1n violation of DODD 
6490.1. 
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390 DIH116114 06/2312011 08/20/2014 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
referred a Soldier for a mental health 
evaluatio n (procedural) in violation of 
DODD 6490 .1, a€ceMental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces." 

391 DIH1 16117 06/27/2011 11 /13/2012 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
perrormea an MHt. m v1olation of DODD 
6490.1, ''Mental Health Evaluat ions of 
Members of the Armed Forces." 

392 DIH116117 06/2712011 11/13/2012 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Improperly referred a S 
::;old ler for a mental helath evaluation 
(procedural) in violation of DODD 6490.1, 
"Mental Health Evaluations for Members 
of the Armed Forces.'' 

393 DIH116120 07/0612011 08/29/2013 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 improperly s 
rererrea a t>old1er tor a mental health 
evaluation on 16 April 2009 (procedural) in 
violat ion of DODD 6490.1 , a€ceMental 
Health Evaluations of Members of the 
Armed Forces,a€•was substantiated. 

394 DIH116120 07/0612011 08/29/2013 (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) lim properly s 
referred a Soldier for a mental health 
evaluation on 20 February 2009 
(procedural) in violation of DODD 6490.1, 
a€ceMental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Forces,a€-was 
substantiated. 

395 DIH1 16121 07/07/2011 01/03/2013 Thal(b)(6), (b)(7) teprised against a s 
subordinate through an adverse 
counseling statement in violation of DODD 
7050.06. 

396 DIH116121 07/07/2011 01 /03/2013 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7 ~eprised against a s 
subordinate by attempting to secure 
ass istance from the Deputy State SJA 
/40th ID SJA to initiate unfavorable action 
for gross misconduct, including absent 
without leave (AWOL), taking 
unauthorized leave, making false and 
misleading statements, Insubordination, 
acting detrimentally to the best interest of 
the organization, and dereliction of duty, in 
violation of DODD 7050.06 . 

397 DIH116124 07/2012011 03/07/2012 s 
398 OIH116124 07/20/2011 03/07/2012 s 
399 DIH116124 07/20/2011 03/07/2012 s 
400 DIH116134 08/01 /2011 04/29/2013 Tha~(b)(6) ,( b)(7)(C I improperly re ferred a s 

Sold ier for a mental health evaluation in 
violation of DOD Directive 6490.1, Mental 
Health Evaluations of Members of the 
Armed Forces. 

401 DIH116169 09/09/2011 01/08/2014 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(1issued an un fa~mw; s 
Officer Evaluation report (OER) to (b)( 
(b)(6).(b reprisal for l(b)(6),(b)(7)( 1 
protected communication to the 
command's Equal Opportun ity Office (EO) 
aboutHb)(6), (b)(7)( tace discrimination 
and toxic leadership. 

402 DIH118000 10/04/2010 05/11 /201 1 116794l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
403 DIH118003 10/0712010 06/14/201 1 116588/l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 

USACE 
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404 DIH118013 11 /3012010 02/15/2012 116689 ;l(b)(6),(b) lsth ARC Tha4{bl{6J ,{bJ{7J{CJ I improperly s 
USAR Hawaii displayed herself in a campaign flyer 

wearing her Army dress blue uniform in 
violation of DOD Directive 1344.10, 
Political Activities by Members of the 
Armed Forces, dated 19 February 2008. 

405 DIH1 18015 1113012010 08/26/2012 11692~(b)(6),( b)(7)(C) JVehicle Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !failed to s 
Accident Rpt/DES/FT McCoy complete tne post UtiliZation logbook, Fort 

McCoy Form 573, while operating a 
government patrol vehicle (GSA 
Registration #G620509), in May 2010, in 
violation of Fort McCoy Regulat ion 58·1 , 
Section 1-3 (I) (7). 

406 DIH 11 8015 11/30/2010 08/26/2012 116921J1b)(6),(b)(7)(C) jVehicle Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jjamaged s 
Accident Rpt/DES/FT McCoy government property when 1nvolved in a 

traffic accident while operating a 
government patrol vehicle (GSA 
Registrat ion #G620509), in May 2010, in 
violation of Fort McCoy Regulation 58-1 , 
Section 1-3 (I) (13) and Section 1-4 {c). 

407 DIH1 18015 11 !3012010 08/26/2012 116926l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tJeh icle Tha4(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !tailed to s 
Accident Rpt!DES/FT McCoy report an accident involving a government 

patrol vehicle (GSA Reg istration 
#G620509), in May 201 0, in violation of 
Fort McCoy Regulation 58-1 , Section 2·9, 
and AR 385-10, Section 11-2 (d). 

408 DIH1 18015 11 /30/2010 08/26/2012 116926{(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) yehicle Thatl(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) I deliberate ly s 
Accident Hpttut::::.t t-1 MC\.JOY misrepresented, fals ified, concealed, 

and/or withheld a material fact or facts in 
connection with an official matter involving 
the investigat ion of an accident, with a 
government veh icle (GSA Reg istration 
#G620509), that occurred in May 2010, in 
violation of Title 18, United States Code, 
Section 1001 . 

409 DIH11801 7 11 /30/2010 05/27/2012 11723!l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) p~= Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !fai led to act s 
Abuse/Favoritism/NSRDE (b)(6) impartially, provided preferential treatment 

IDMA to a subordinate , and created the 
appearance of violating eth ical standards, 
in violation of Title 5, Code Federal 
Regulation , Part 2635.101 (b)(8)(1 4) . 

410 DIH118033 01 /04/2011 03/18/201 1 110180 { (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
NETCOM Ft Gordon 

411 DIH118033 01 /0412011 03/18/2011 110180 J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
NETCOM Ft Gordon 

412 DIH118033 01 /04/2011 03/18/2011 110180 / l(b )( 6),(b)( 7J(Cl I s 
NETCOM Ft Gordon 

413 DIH118034 01 /0712011 06/14/2013 116578J(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }.mm Th,j!bl(6).(bll7l1Cl s 
o Accnt/Racsim/314 CSSB/Las Commander, HHC, 314th CSSB, upon 
Vegas becoming aware that ammunition was 

missing from the unit's Arms Room , failed 
to take appropriate action, in violation of 
AR 190·11, Appendix E-2c{12). 
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414 DIH1 18034 01 /07/2011 06/14/2013 116578l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~mm Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Commander, s 
o AccnURacsim/314 CSSB/Las 314th CSSB, upon becoming aware that 
Vegas ammunition was missing from the unit's 

Arms Room, failed to take appropriate 
action, in violation of AR 190-11, Appendix 
E-2c(1 2). 

415 DIH118055 02/2312011 02/03/2013 1174041(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
received pay for both military and civilian 
duty performance during the same 
performance period, in violation of Title 
18, United States Code (USC), Section 
1 001 (a), Fraud and False 
Statements/Claims 

41 6 DIH1 18059 03/1 8/2011 07/1 5/201 1 118999~ (b)(6),( J,.ewd s 
Conduct/Pornography/56th Sig 
Bn/FT Gordon 

41 7 DIH1 18076 04/1 3/2011 09/13/2013 117:;>q"llh\/a '11• I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jnproperly s 
l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I used the Morale, Welfare , and Recreation 

(MWR) fu nds for personal use in violation 
of (IVO) AR 215-1 ,Morale, Welfare, And 
Recreation Activities And Nonappropriated 
Fund Instrumentalities. paragraph 2-5. 

418 DIH1 18076 04/1 3/2011 09/13/2013 11729l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) lfailed to s 
J(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I maintain Registered Nurse license as 

requ ired for AOC 66H, Reg istered Nurse, 
IVO AR 40-68. 

41 9 DIH1 18076 04/1 312011 09/13/2013 117291Hb)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) jnade false s 
l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I l:>lalt~Hlttlws '"\!c"u" '~ necord Army 

Physical Fitness Test (RAPFT) IVO UCMJ 
Article 1 07. 

420 DIH1 18076 04/1 3/2011 09/13/2013 117291l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jailed to take a s 
t b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Hecor<l Army Phys1ca1 Htness Test 

(RAPFT) in violation of (IVO) AR 350-1 , 
Army Train ing and Leader Development, 
paragraph 1-24e(2) Army physical fitness 
training. 

421 DIH1 18076 04/13/2011 09/13/2013 117291(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ommitted fraud s 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I ana TDrgery oy wrmng nis own 

recommendations for Warrant Officer 
Cand idate Program by a€cecut and 
pastea€-of signatures IVO UCMJ Article 
107. 

422 DIH1 18087 04/1 3/2011 10/02/2015 11837~(b )(6 ) , (b )( 7)(C) I That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lused info rmal s 
lib)(6) ,(b)(7t-T Rucker funds improperly to fund the Firefighter 

Skills Challenge, in violation of AR 600-29, 
Para. 1-7. 

423 DIH1 18087 04/1 312011 10/02/2015 11837011/h \II'; ' I That(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jsubmitted a s 
(b)(6),(b)( t T Rucker frauaUient wnte up ror tne Hrelighter of 

the Year Award . in violation of 5 CFR 
2635.101 (b) (5) . 

424 DIH118087 04/1 3/2011 10/02/2015 118370J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
(b)(6),(b) f T Rucker requested that Soldiers pay money to be ; .,; ,...; 

exempt from Physical Fitness Training, in 
vjolation of Article 134, Bribery and Graft, 
Uniform Code of Military Justice ; DOD 
5500.7-R, section 2-205, Joint Ethics 
Regu lation; and AR 600-29, Para 1-10. 
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425 DIH1 18093 04/1 3/2011 05/30/2012 1188251(b)(6),{b)(7)(C) I Tha~lbJI6l.!bl{?)iCJ lailed to exhibit s 
appropriate leadership principles , 
behaviors, and actions and has 
demonstrated a patterned abuse of her 
authority in violation of AR 600-1 00, Army 
Leadersh ip, paragraphs 1-6 and 2-1. 

426 DIH118099 04/27/2011 09/19/2013 11854l(b)(6),(b){7)(C) tDAMI Thad(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !Chief, Networks s 
IM/CACI/ Division, DAMI-IM, in his role as a 

Technical Task Manager, failed to properly 
account for a civilian contractor 
employee's labor hours and report the 
employee's absences to the contracting 
officer representative, in violation of AR 70 
13, Management and Oversight of the 
Service Acquisitions, 30 July 2010, 
paragraph 2-6. 

427 DIH11 8176 05/11/2011 04/13/2012 11932< (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Thatl(b)(6),(b)( I fraudu lently attained the s 
Federal Merit Promotion Position, IT 
Specialist (PLYPLN) GS-2210-9, by fai ling 
to disclose his Active Army UOTHC 
discharge on teh OPM Declarat ion for 
Federal Employment in violation of the 
requ irements for competition under Public 
Law 1 05-339, VEOA of 1998. 

428 DIH1 18177 05/16/2011 05/17/2012 11935< That(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) J;!ngaged in s 
unauthorized admin istrative actions 
against Soldiers. such as withholding 
promotions, failing to process evaluations, 
and/or suspending favorable actions 
(flagging) in violation of Art icle 92 
(Dereliction of duty). 

429 DIH 11 8179 05/26/2011 07/30/2014 1197021(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6),{b)(7)(C) I failed to s 
I b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I immediately report a possible compromise 

of classified missile defense information in 
violation of AR 380-5 paragraph 1 0-2b. 

430 DIH118179 05/26/2011 07/30/2014 119702j(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Thaf(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
I b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I conducted tours of the Bradley Vehicle 

Branch for personnel who did not have a 
need to know, in violation of AR 380-5; 
paragraph 1-8(a). 

431 DIH 118191 07/1 1/2011 08/16/2012 118062~buse of Civ Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !knowingly and s 
Attendance- willfully made materially false, fictitious , or 
Leave/Picatinny/RDECOM fraudulent statements , in violation of Title 

18, United States Code, Section 1001. 

432 DIH118191 07/1 1/2011 08/16/2012 11806~b)(6) , ( !Abuse of Civ Thad(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) railed to s 
Attendance- provide reasonable assurance th at an 
Leave/Picatinny/RDECOM employee was working when scheduled, 

in violation of DOD Financial Management 
Regu lation, Volume B, Chapter 2 , 
paragraph 0204046. 

433 DIH118195 08/09/2011 10/15/2014 119817 (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) (b)(6),(b){7){C) !engaged in an s 
~~d MCDS/USARC InappropriaTe re1a11onsn ip, in violation of 

AR 600-20, Army Command Policy, 
paragraph 4-14. 

434 DIH1 18195 08/09/2011 10/15/2014 tMf9~(b )(6) , (b ) (7)(C ) Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I engaged in an s 
rd MCDS/USARC adu lterous relationship, in violation of the 

Uniformed Code of Military Justice 
(UCMJ), Article 134 (Adultery). 
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435 DIH118195 08/0912011 10/15/2014 119811(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !tailed to s 
~rd MCDS/USARC render proper eligibility identification prior 

to receiving medical care and treatment at 
the KACH, in violation of AR 40-440, 
Patient Administration . 

436 DIH118197 08/1 0/2011 i 0/05/2012 12048 t(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) IAR That(b)(6) .(b )(7)(C) Jmproperly s 
NGTX/Camp Mabry/TX possessed an unauthorized military 

identification card in violation of AR 600-8· 
14/AFI 36-3026 Ch 1.7 (Penalties for 
Misuse of ID Cards). Ch 1.8 
(Photographing, Reproducing or 
Unauthorized Possession oliO Cards), Ch 
10.11.5 (RAPIDS Secunty) and Ch 
i 0.11 .17 (Physical Security) . 

437 DIH118197 08/1 0/2011 10/05/2012 1204811(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) j\R ThatKbJi6JlbJi7jj_C_l Jim properly s 
NGTX/Camp Mabry/TX utilized the RAPIDS computer equipment 

by knowingly Inputting false age-related 
information in order to providel(b)(SI 

l(b)(6) ,(b)(7 ith a false mi litary 
identification card in violation of AR 600-8-
14/AFI 36-3026 Ch 1.7 (PenaltieS for 
Misuse oliO Cards), Ch i .8 
(Photographing, Reproducing or 
Unauthorized Possession ofiD Cards) , Ch 
10.11.5 (RAPIDS Securtty) and Ch 
1 0.11.17 (Physical Security) . 

438 DIHi 18197 08/1 0/2011 10/05/2012 120481(b )(6) '(b )(7)( c) fAR Thal(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !utilized the s 
NGTX/Camp Mabry/TX RAPIDS computer equipment to false ly 

make an unauthorized mili tary 
identification card, in violation of AR 600-8-
14/AFI 36-3026 Ch 1.7 (Penalties for 
Misuse of I D Cards) , Ch 1.8 
(Photographing, Reproducing or 
Unauthorized Possession ofiD Cards) , Ch 
i 0.11 .5 (RAPIDS Security) and Ch 
10.11 .17 (Physical Security) . 

439 DIHi 18204 09/01 /2011 06/24/2013 1202851!b l!6J.ibl!7l!Cl I (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J3avaria DENT AC s 
ERMC MEDCOM ttmeKeeper, ranea to appropriate ly process 

timesheets IQ!Kb)(6) ,(b)(7)( ~hat resulted 
inl(b)(6).(b)(7)( teceiving pay that she was 
not entitled to in violat ion of DOD FMR 
Volume 8 Chapter 2, Time and 
Attendance and Army and Europe 
regu lation 690-1 10, Civilian Employee 
Timekeeping in the Army and Europe. 

440 DIH118204 09/01 /2011 06/24/2013 1202851(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) r (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
ERMC MEDCOM supervisor, abused her authority by 

improperly authorizingHbl(6).(b)(7)( Ito be 
away from her place of duty without leave 
being charged in violation of DOD FMR 
Volume 8 Chapter 2 and CFR Section 
2635.705. 

441 DIH118204 09/01 /2011 06/24/2013 12028!:f_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 a civilian employee at s 
ERMC MEDCOM jtne (.;)ratenwoenr uental clin ic failed to 

appropriately record time away from her 
place of duty in violation of DOD FMR 
Volume 8, Chapter 2 and 5 CFR Section 
2635.705. 
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442 DIH1 18208 09101 /2011 04/03/2014 120692 A(b)(6),( t Eisenhower Thatl(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
AMC MEOCOM documented her time and attendance in 

violation of AR 690-990-2, Civilian 
Personnel Hours of Duty, Pay, and Leave 
Annotated, Para. 83·4. 

443 OIH118209 09/01/2011 06/06/2014 120719(bH6),(b)(7) 1 That l(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) !created a s 
bll6 . bll7 296 TC Co/375th conflict of interest by signing invoices for 
CSSB/Brkhvn/MS Diamond Services as the acting facility 

manager in violation of CFR Subpart H, 
2635.801 (b)( 1 )and (c). 

444 DIH118209 09101 /2011 06/06/2014 12071~(bJ(6 J,(bJ(7 1 b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lused non-tactical s 
~b)(6) , (b)(7)( ~96 TC Co/375th vehicles for personal errands in violation 

CSSB/Brkhvn/MS of AR 58-1, para 2-4b. 
445 DIH118212 09/1 3/2011 05/27/2012 1208191(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) JMalt Thadlbll6l.lbll7l1Cl lmade a s 

reatmeni/USMA prejudicial comment towards ex-Cadet 
bll6l.lbll7l1Cl 1 on or about 15 ' 

September 201 0, in violation of AR 600-
20, Army Command Policy, paragraph 6· 
2. 

446 DIH118212 0911 3/2011 05/27/2012 12081 g(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Malt That(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !made s 
reatment/USMA inappropriate comments towards ex-Cadet 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I on or about 15 
::.;eptemoer ~u 1 o, .n violation of AR 600-
20, paragraph 2-18 and Article 92, UCMJ. 

447 DIH120163 11 /08/2011 09/25/2012 b)t6)jb}(7)(C) I (OCLL l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !improperly exercised s 
11 0939254, 120813814 and military authority by arderingJtb)(6) ,(b)( ho 
120586622) execute a low crawl as a form of 

pun ishment in violation of AR 600-20 
448 DIH120163 11 108/2011 o9/25t2012 r(bJ(6J,(bJ(7J(CJ I(OCLL (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) lwas abusive tol(b)(6) ,(b)( I s 

11 0939254, 120813814 and and other subordinate Soldiers in violation 
120586622) of AR 600-1 00. 

449 DIH120431 01 /24/2012 08/01 /2012 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6) ,(b)(7) Jnade inappropriate sexually s 
suggestive comments and/or introduced 
inappropriate sexually oriented materials 
to his employees which created a hostile 
workplace environment in violat ion of AR 
600-20. 

450 DIH120431 01 /24/2012 08/01 /2012 Tha'l!bJ16J.!bWJ!C) ~bused his s 
authonty tn requesting, coercing, and/or 
accepting personal services from 
employees far personal gain 1n violation of 
JER 2635.702. 

451 DIH120501 02/07/2012 02/28/2012 ((b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !engaged in a s 
proh ibited relationship in violation of AR 
600-20 , par 4-1 4c(2) 

452 DIH120501 02107/2012 02/28/2012 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !engaged in a s 
prohibrted relationshrp in violation of Army 
Regulation (AR) 600-20, paragraph 4-
14cl2l 

453 DIH120530 02/1 5/2012 12/12/2012 That(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I fostered the s 
perception of an inappropriate relationsh ip 
with a subordinate Army officer in violation 
of AR 600-20, Army Command Policy, 
paragraph 4-14 

454 DIH120530 0211 5/2012 12/12/2012 Thal(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !fostered the s 
perceptran of an 1nappropnate relationship 
with an enlisted member and took no 
action to correct that perception in 
violation of AR 600-20, Army Command 
Policy 
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455 DIH120629 03/0612012 10/11/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I blt6_ll_blt7_l!C_l JArmy Planner, s 
HQDA Office of joint and Defense Affairs, 
Office of Chief of Staff Army, improperly 
released a copy of an Army IG Inspection 
Report and Staff Assistance Visit Report 
as an exhibit to a report he prepared, in 
violation of AR 20-1, paragraph 3-6a(2); 
and written instructions from the Army IG 
Deputy Legal Advisor. 

456 DIH120956 05/30/2012 02/26/2014 That l(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !failed to treat s 
Sold iers w1th Dignity, Respect, Fairness 
and Consistency, thereby contr ibuting to a 
poor working environment in violation of 
AR 600-20, paragraphs 2-1 (k) and (1), 
Army Leadership 

457 DIH121038 06/1 312012 06/20/2012 Tha1((b)(6) ,(b)(7)( forged official military s 
orders directing travel and provided them 
to the manager of Cambridge Square 
Apartments in order to be released from a 
housing lease without penalty 1n order to 
sign lor on-post housing in violation of 
Article 123, Forgery. 

458 DIH121041 06/1 4/2012 01/25/2013 L(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J Assistant IG, used s 
offensive language and was rude and 
abus1ve while performmg duties in the 4tih 
Infantry Division IG Office, in violation of 
AR 690-700, Chapter 751, Offense 
7, Discourtesy, 

459 DIH121041 06/1 412012 01 /25/2013 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J improperly disclosed s 
persoanl information about a Soldier's 
dependent to a complainant. in violation of 
paragraphs 3-1 and 4-9, AR 340-21, The 
Army Privacy Program . 

460 DIH121041 06/1 4/2012 01 /25/2013 (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 1used his access to s 
government aataoases contain ing military 
personnel records and Soldiers' pay data 
for unofficial purposes, in violation of AR 
340-21 . The Army Privacy Program. 

461 DIH121041 06/1 4/2012 01 /25/2013 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !handled IG assistance s 
cases related to nonsupport of 
dependents in an improper manner, in 
violation of AR 20-1. 

462 DIH121041 06/1 4/2012 01 /25/2013 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !conducted IG s 
investigative inquiries as an Assistant 
Inspector General without proper 
authorization, in violation of paragraph 71 
and Table 2-1. AR 20-1, Inspector 
General Activities and Procedures. 

463 DIH121041 06/1 4/2012 01/25/2013 1 b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jdisobeyed orders and s 
was disrespectful toward his superiors, in 
violation of AR 690·700, chapter 751, 
Offense 1. lnsubordinattion. 

464 DIH121041 06/1 412012 01 /25/2013 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I abused his authority as s 
an Assistant ll:i oy Knowingly making false 
sttements in an attempt to receive legal 
guidance, in violation of AR 20-1 , 
paragraph 1-5; and AR 690-700, chapter 
751, Offense 1 0, False statements. 
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465 DIH 121146 07/0212012 12/13/2012 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ThatllbJI6J ,IbJFJICl !violated a no s 
contact order issued on 21 February 2012 
b~(b)(6) , (b )(7)(C ) I Deputy 
Commanding Officer, 2nd Heavy Brigade 
Combat Team, 1st Infantry Division, in 
violation of AR 600-20, paragraph 4-2. 

466 DIH121146 07/02/2012 12/13/2012 Tha.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) .., iolated a no s 
contact order issued on 21 February 2012, 
b~(b)(6),(b)( 7)(C) peputy 
Commanding Ollicer, 2nd Heavy Brigade 
Combat Team, 1st Infantry Division, in 
violation of AR 600·20, paragraph 4-2. 

467 DIH 121227 0711 9/2012 12/12/2012 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 alleged that~, s 
bl(6J, (bll7lllis having an affair w ith~ 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
468 DIH 121295 08/03/2012 08/29/2013 4th ID IG b)(6),(b)(7)(C) asted time during s 

duty hours by watching videos on his 
personal cell phone, and playing Fantasy 
Football on the computer, in violation of 5 
CFR Section 2635.1 O(b) General principle 
5. 

469 DIH 121295 08103/2012 08/29/2013 4th IDIG (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Deputy IG, 4th ID & s 
Fort Carson, improperly failed to complete 
supervisor training in violation of AR 350·1 
land ALARACT ~75/20 1 1 . 

470 DIH 121295 08/03/2012 08/29/2013 4th ID IG (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !failed to put forthe s 
1 honest effort m the performance of his 
duties by sleeping while at work in 

471 DIH 126014 10/1 912011 08/15/2013 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 
violation of Title 5 CFR 2635.101 (b)(5). 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly referred s 
(b)(6) ,(b) for a mental health evaluation in 
vtotat1on ot DODD 6490.1. 

472 DIH 126039 11 /2212011 03/25/2014 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
referredl(b )(6), (b )(7)( C) lfor a Mental 
Health Evaluation (procedural), in violation 
of DODD 6490.1, Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces. 

473 DIH 126039 11 /22/2011 03/25/2014 Thaf(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lim properly s 
referret1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) for a Mental 
Health Evaluation (procedural), in violation 
of DODD 6490.1, Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces. 

474 DIH126045 12/06/2011 04/17/2012 The allegation thatkb)(6),(b)(7)( !reprised s 
againstllbl(6) .(bl17lfor making a protected 
communication by disapproving his IPCOT 
request, in violation of DODD 70.50.06, 
was substantiated. 

475 DIH126060 01 /1 1/2012 03/30/2015 Tha111bl(6) .(bl (7)(C) I improperly s 
referredl(b )(6) , (b )(7)( c ) Jar a mental 
health evaluation {procedural violation). in 
violation of DODD 6490.1, Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Arned 
Forces. 
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476 DIH126065 01 /1 812012 04/05/2012 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) The alle_gation tha1J(b)(6),(b)(7) !reprised s 
againstL~(6) ,( b)(7) J?r making a . 
protect..-u c;u" ""u'""aLIOn by requesting 
the adjustment of his DEROS resulting in 
his subsequent removal from the Medical 
Logistics Management Internship 
Program, in violation of DODD 7050.06, 
was substantiated. 

477 DIH126069 01 /2412012 09/25/2015 WB/JI(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !submitted an s 
AMCIG un1avorauoe l~vucn 10 a Soldier in 

reprisal for protected communications, in 
violation of DODD 7050.06 , a€ceMilitary 
Wh istleblower Protectiona€! 

478 DIH126070 01/25/2012 09/25/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) That(b )(6), (b )(7)( C) !rendered an s 
unfavorable Non-Commissioned Officer 
Evaluation Report (NCOER) to~ 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) reprisa l for a protected 
communication in violation of Tille 10, 
USC 1034, Military Whistleblower 
Protection Act, as implemented by DODD 
7050.06, Military Whistleblower Protection. 

479 DIH126071 01 /25/2012 12117/2013 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) limnroperly s 
referreq_(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) ~or a Mental 

Health Evaluation in violation of 
procedures outlined in DODD 6490.1 . 

480 DIH126079 02/01 /2012 06/08/2015 ThatL(b )(6) . (b )(7)(C) reatened to s 
conouct a ~ommanoera€TMs lnauirv on 
the background ofl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
because a€ceshe feels it necessary to 
start all these complaints,a€•referring to 
her previous EO complaints and current 
complaint with the IG office in violation of 
Title 10, U.S.C. 1034 and DODD 7050.06. 

481 DIH126079 02/01 /2012 06/08/2015 Tha1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) It ;, s 
negative rating ofl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I 
on her NCOER for the rating period of 
20110224-2011 1017 albll6l .lb tSenior 
Rater) in reprisal for speaking to an EO 
representative and filing a complaint to an 
IG, in violation of Title 10, U.S.C. 1034 
and DODD 7050 .06. 

482 DIH126079 02/01 12012 06/08/2015 That l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lthreatened a s 
negative rating ofl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 

on her NCOER for th~nod of 
20110224-2011 1 017~~~(\~ , (b)IRater) in 
repr isal for speaking to an t:u 
representative and filing a complaint to an 
IG, in violation of Title 10, U.S. C. 1034 
and DODD 7050 .06 

483 DIH126081 02/02/2012 09/09/2015 Thatl(b )(6) , (b )(7)( C) I improperly s 
restnctea a ~0101er rrom communicating 
with an IG in violation of DODD 7050.06 , 
a€ceMilitary Whistleblower Protection,a€· 
was substantiated. 
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484 DIH126081 02/02/2012 09/09/2015 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ThatJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I imoroperly s 
referredl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) for a Mental 
Health Evaluation (procedural violation) in 
violation of DODD 6490.1, a€ooMental 
Health Evaluations of Members of the 
Armed Forces,a€•was substantiated. 

485 DIH126081 02/02/2012 09/09/2015 Allegation 1. That llb)(6).(b)(7l1Cl I S 
improperly re ferreCJ(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) I 
for a Mental Health Evaluation (procedural 
violation) in violation of DODD 6490.1, 
a€ooMental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Forces,a€-was 
substantiated. 

486 DIHi26094 02/14/2012 06/11 /2014 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) eviewed s 
and concurred with unfavorable ratings 
and comments on an NCOER against a 
Sold ier in reprisal for making or preparing 
protected commun ications in violation of 
DoDD 7050.06, Military Wh istleblower 
Protection. 

487 DIH126094 02/1 4/2012 06/ 11 /2014 ThatKb)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jcoerced a s 
Sold ier to s1gn an unfavorable NCOER in 
repr isal for making or preparing protected 
communication in violation of DoDD 
7050.06, Military Wh lstleblower Protection. 

488 DIH126094 02/1 4/2012 06/11 /2014 Tha*b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) oerced s 
members of a ~o101er s rating chain to 
enter unfavorable ratings and comments 
on an NCOER in reprisal for making or 
preparing protected commun ications in 
violation of DoDD 7050.06, Mili tary 
Wh istleblower Prote<;tion 

489 DIH126094 02/1 4/2012 06/11/2014 ThatJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jrefused to s 
write a ravorao1e Ulllcer <.;and ldate School 
Recommendation for a Soldier for making 
or preparing to make a protected 
communication in violation of DoDD 
7050.06 Military Whistleblower Protection. 

490 DIH126094 02/1 4/2012 06/1 i/2014 ThaJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !entered s 
unfavorable ratings and commments on a 
Noncommissioned Officer Evaluation 
Report against a Soldier in reprisal for 
making or preparing protected 
communications in violation of DoDD 
7050.06, Military Wh istleblower Protection. 

491 DIH126097 02/1 6/2012 12/19/2013 That J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !influenced s 
denial ot promotion to a ~o1a1er in reprisal 
fnr J'l nrntP.r.tP.rl ,-,nmm' .nication made by 

l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lin violation of 
DODD 7050.06, a€oeMil itary 
Wh istleblower Protectiona€~ 

492 DIH126097 02(1 6/2012 12/19/2013 Tha,(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I denied s 
promot1on toL(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jin 
reprisal for a protected commun ication in 
violation of DODD 7050.06, a€oeMilitary 
Whistleblower Protectiona€~ 
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(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I That l!bJ!6J,!bl!7J!CJ 493 DIH126097 02/1 6/2012 12/19/2013 !directed the s 
issuance ot a negative counseling 
statement in reprisal for ? nrotected 
lco_mm_Unication made bJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I 
~~ violation of DODD 7050.06, 
a€oeMilitary Whistleblower Protection,a€• 

494 DIH126118 03/1 2/2012 03/1 8/2014 I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I FORSCOM l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fai led to provide, as s 
WB Reprisal soon as was practicable, a copy of the 

memorandum and statement of rights 
regarding a command directed emergency 
mental health evaluation to a Soldier in 
violation of DOD I 6490. 1, a€CEMental 
Health Evaluations of Members of the 
Armed Forcesa€~ 

495 DIH126119 03/12/2012 01/22/2013 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) The allegation thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C I s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7) Jompany Commander, 

erer eel ra procedural violation] 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tor a command 

directed mental health evaluation. in 
violation of DODD 6490.1 and DODI 
6490.4, was substantiated. 

496 DIH126137 04/05/2012 08/11 /2014 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1 issuedl(b)(6) ,(b)(7) I s 
a downgraded OER in reprisal for a 
protected commun ication, in violation of 
Title 1 0, USC Section 1034, Whistleblower 
Protection Act, as implemented by DODD 
7050.06, Military Wh1stleblower Protection. 

497 DIH126145 04/1 0/2012 09/26/2013 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)( !rendered an unfavorable s 
personnel action in the form of an adverse 
NCOER against a Soldier, in reprisal for 
making a Protected Communication (PC) 
in violation of DOD Directive 7050.06. 

498 DIH126158 05/01 /2012 08/15/2014 Thal(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l imoroperly s 
referredl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ror a 
Mental Health !::valuation in violation of 
DoDD 6490.1 1 a€ceMental Health 
Evaluation of Members of the Army 
Forcesa€~ 

499 DIH126158 05/01 /2012 08/ 15/2014 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
referredl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I lor a 
Mental Health Evaluation in violation of 
DoDD 6490.1 a€oeMental Health 
Evaluation of Members of the Army 
Forces a€~ 

500 DIH126165 05/08/2012 10/14/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)( I improperly referred(b)(6) ,(b) s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)( • for an MHE, in violation of 
DODD 6490.1 and DODI 6490.4, was 
substantiated. 

501 DIH126165 05/08/2012 10/14/2014 The allegation thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(?)(C) Is 
DA civilian -GS 141 improperly evaluated 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I for an MHE, in 
violation of DODD 6490.1 and DODI 
6490.4 was substantiated. 

502 DIH126166 05/08/2012 10/08/2014 Thad(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly conducted s 
a MHE (procedural violat ion) on a Soldier, 
in violation of DoDD 6490.1, Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces. 
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503 DIH126166 05/08/2012 10/08/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) That l(bJ(6J,IbJFJICJ !improperly re ferred S 
a Soldier for a MHE (procedural violat ion), 
in violation of DoDD 6490.1, Mental Health 

. Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces . 

504 DIH126167 05/08/2012 01 /27/2014 The allegation thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
as Command Executive Officer. Joint 
Special Troop Support Command 
(JSTSC), Salt Lake City, utah, Tproferly 

I rAIP.rrP.rl 1::~ nmr.edural violation] (b)( 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lfor a mental health 

evaluation, in violation of DODD 6490.1, 
aEceMental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Forces,a€•and 
DOD Instruction 6490.4, 
a€ceRequirements for Mental Health 
Evaluation of Members of the Armed 
Forces.a€-was substantiated. 

505 DIH126170 05/08/2012 12/ 15/2014 b)(61_(b)(7){C) I rendered an s 
adverse OER again st~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) I 
II§i([) in reprisal for her prorectea 
communications in violation of Department 
of Defense Directive 7050.06, Military 
Wh istleblower Protection. 

506 DIH126178 05/1 5/2012 01 /28/2015 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7 'ailed to correctly follow s 
the procedures of DODD 6490.1 and DoDI 
6490.4 when referringHb)(6) , (b)(7)(~or an 
emergency MHE. 

507 DIH126182 05!21 /2012 06/30/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Improperly referred a s 
Soldier tor a mental health evaluation in 
violation of DODD 6490.1, Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces, was substantiated . 

508 DIH126204 06/06/2012 05/ 15/2013 That(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jim properly s 
referred a Soldier for a Mental Health 

' 
Evaluation in violation of DODD 6490.1, 
Mental Health Evaluation of Members of 
the Armed Forces and DODI 6490.4, 
Mental Health Evaluation of Members of 
the Armed Forces. 

509 DIH126212 06/1 3/2012 12/13/2013 Tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C ) I improperly s 
referrea)(b)(6) ,(b) (7 1for a "NlHE in violation 
of DoDD 6490.1 . Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces. 

510 DIH126214 06/21 /2012 06/26/2014 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~SARPAC Tha1!bJ!6J,!bJ!7J!CJ Improperly s 
(procedurally) referred a Soldier for a 
Mental Health Evaluation in violation of 
DODD 6490.1, "Mental Health Evaluations 
of Members of the Armed Forces." 

511 DIH126217 06/21 /2012 11 /14/2014 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 

Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(Cl limf)ftirV s 
referre roce ur~l VIOlatiOn b 6 

J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l for a MHE, in violation 
of DoDD 6490.1, Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces. 

512 DIH126229 07/02/2012 01 /29/2015 Thatl(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) I improperly s 
referrea a ::;o1a1er TOr an t:.mergency 
CDMHE (procedural violation). in violation 
of DODD 6490.1 and DOD I 6490.4 was 

' substantiated. 
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513 DIH126231 07/1 1/2012 10/28/2014 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) !improperly referred a S 
subordinate for a Mental Health Evaluation 
(MHE) in violation of DoD Directive 
6490.1. 

514 DIH126234 07/1 8/2012 12/1 1/2014 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) s 
(Full time Group NCOIC) attempted to 
restrict a Soldier from commun icating with 
IG by threatening possible Uniform Code 
of Military Justice action towards Sergeant 
Shue for previous counselings , for her 
stated intent to speak With an Inspector 
General , in violation of Title 10, United 
States Code Section 1034, Whistleblower 
Reprisal Act as implemented by DoD 
Directive 7050.06, Military Whistleblower 
Protection. 

515 DIH126236 07/1 8/2012 07115/2014 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly referred a s 
Sold ier for an emergency mental health 
evaluation (procedural) in violation of 
DODD 6490.1, "Mental Health Evaluations 
of the Armed Forces," and DODI 6490.4, 
"Requirements for Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces." 

516 DIH126243 07/18/2012 07117/2014 Tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) fmproperly s 
referrea a suaorotnare ror a MHE 
(procedural correctness), in violation of 
DODD 6490.1 and DODI 6490.4. ~ 

517 DIH 126251 08/01 /2012 08/21 /2014 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7) Improperly referre~(b) IS 
l(b)(6),(b rtor a CUM HE in violation of -

DODD 6490.1. 
518 DIH126251 08/01 /2012 08/21 /2014 That(bJ(6J.(bJ!7J(CJ ~rigade s 

Commander, improperly referred 
(Procedural)l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( !for an MHE in 
violation of Douu 6490.1 and DODI 
6490.4. 

519 DIH126255 08/14/2012 08/13/2015 I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(Cl lmade an unspecified s 
threat to damaget(b)(6) ,(b)(7) !career in 
reprisal for a protected communicat ion in 
violation of DODD 7050.06. 

520 DIH126256 08/14/2012 08/13/2015 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 made an s 
unspec1t1ed threat to damagel(b)(6j 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C !career in reprisal for a 
protected commun ication in violation of 
DODD 7050.06. 

521 DIH126257 08/14/2012 08/13/2015 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lmade an unspecified s 
threat to damage l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( lareer in 
reprisal for a protected communication in 
violation of DODD 7050.06 . 

522 DIH126259 08/1 4/2012 10/10/2013 Thatllbll6) ,(b)(7limproperly referred~ S 
FORSCOM (b)(6) , Jtor an 1mproper MHE in violat ion 

of DODD 6490.1. 
523 DIH126267 08/21 /2012 01 /06/2016 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Rendered two adverse evaluation reports s 

to a subordinate, in reprisal for making a 
Protected Communication (PC) in violat ion 
of DOD Directive 7050.06. 

524 DIH126267 08/21 /2012 01 /06/2016 Reassigned a subordinate, in reprisal for s 
making a Protected Communication (PC) 
in violation of DOD Directive 7050.06. 
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525 DIH126267 08/21 /2012 01 /06/2016 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Directed an early redeployment and s 
release from active duty (REFRAD) of a 
subordinate, in reprisal for making a 
Protected Communication (PC) in violation 
of DOD Directive 7050.06. 

526 DIH126267 08/21 /2012 01 /06/2016 Rendered an adverse evaluation report to s 
a subordinate, in reprisal for making a 
Protected Communication (PC) in violation 
of DOD Directive 7050.06. 

527 DIH126267 08/21 /2012 01 /06/2016 Influenced the early redeployment and s 
release from active duty (REFRAD) of a 
subordinate, in reprisal for making a 
Protected Communication (PC) in violation 
of DOD Directive 7050.06. 

528 DIH126267 08/21 /2012 01/06/2016 Withheld the recommendation of an end s 
of tour award for a subordinate, in reprisal 
for making a Protected Communication 
(PC) in violation of DOD Directive 
7050.06. 

529 DIH126267 08/21 /2012 01/06/2016 Influenced the reassig ning of a s 
subordinate, in reprisal for making a 
Protected Communication (PC) in violation 
of DOD Directive 7050.06. 

530 DIH126279 08/28/2012 11/14/2014 I• b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !threatened a s 
subordinate with an unfavorable personnel 
action in reprisal lor their lawfu l protected 
communication in violation of DODD 
7050.06, "Military Whistleblower 
Protection. a€ • 

531 DIH126281 09/05/2012 02/ 14/2013 Improperly denied a Soldier's request for s 
an Inspector General (IG) duty extension 
and deployment in reprisal for making a 
protected communication in violation of 
DODD 7050 .06, Military Whistleblower 
Protection. 

532 DIH126282 09/05/2012 10/07/2013 "h" <>ll<>gation thatllbll6l .lbl17l1Cl I s 
l(b~\~1 · ,...liM properly referred Ia pryedural 

VIOiaiiOn (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fo r a 
mental health evaluation, in violation of 
DODD 6490.1 and DODI 6490.4, was 
substantiated. 

533 DIH126287 09/05/2012 01 /05/2015 The alle~ation that l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(l:Jid not rouow mental nealth 

referral P.rocedures when he command 
directed l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~or a Mental 
Health Evaluation , 1n v1olat1on of DODI 
6490.4, Requirements for Mental Health 
Evaluation of Members of the Armed 
Forces, was substantiated. 

534 DIH126291 09/06/2012 05/02/2014 l(b)(61(b)(7)(C)Improepr1y relerre~ s 
l(b)(6) ,( P'r a mental heatlh evaluation 
(procedural) in violaiton of DODD 6490.1 . 

535 DIH126296 09/26/2012 12/05/2013 That~bl!6l !bl!Zl!!::l tuspended s 
favorable personnel actions (Flag) against 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) In reprisal for making a 
protected commun ication , in violat ion of 
DODD 7050.06, a€ooMi litary 
Whistleblower Protection ,a€• 
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536 DIH126311 09/28/2012 02/17/2016 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l::hangedli§[] s 
J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I NCOER in repnsal 

for making a protected communication, in 
violation of DODD 7050.06 Military 
Wh istleblower Protection 

537 DIH126312 09/28/2012 02/25/2015 I• b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) Initiated action to render s 
a Soldier Absent Without Leave (AWOL), 
in reprisal , for making a Protected 
Communication (PC) in violation of DOD 
Directive 7050.06. 

538 DIH128005 10/0612011 12/06/2013 121439 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Tha,(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jintimidated his s 
subordinates and failed to foster a healthy 
command climate, in violation of AR 600-
1 00, Paragraph 2-1 . 

539 OIH128005 10/06/2011 12/06/2013 121439 ThatJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(C as derelict in the s 
performance of his duties in teaching 
OonaPMt Ask, Dona€"•t Tell (OAOT) 
Repeal training to subordinates, in 
violation of AR 600-100, paragraph 2-1a. 

540 DIH128017 11/08/2011 12/09/2014 120454(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) n Meade,J (b)(6),(b)(7)(C Jengaged in a prohibited s 
MD relationship by gambling with enlisted 

loersonnel in violation of AR 600-20 . 
541 DIH128017 11/08/2011 12/09/2014 120454(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) FT MeadeJ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jmproperly tasked his s 

MD subordinates to complete personal errards 
1n violation of 5 CFR 2635.705- Use of 
offici::~ I tim~> 

542 OIH128019 11/08/2011 05/16/2012 12168~(b)(6),(b )(7)(f USAGE ThaJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !failed to S 
Norfolk District request and obtain permission to engage 

in outside employment, in violation of DoD 
5500.7-R, para. 2-206. 

543 DIH128039 01 /0612012 08/22/2013 12274tb)(6),(b)(7)(C) ThatJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lddressed s 
the crowd at a political rally whi le in his 
Army Combat Uniform in violation of 
DODD 1344.10, Political Activities by 
Members of the Armed Farces, 
paragraphs 4.1.2.1.. 4.1.2.5., and 4.1.2.6. 

544 DIH128046 01 /1 8/2012 06/15/2012 12129ii(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I That((b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) tRADOC b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) limoraoerlv directed 
Recruiting Cmd (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 

bll6l .lbll to 1111 out blanK USA.REI.... Forms 
584 (Motor Vehicle Usage Record) and -

falsi fy the information entered to reflect 
the days that the Government-owned 
vehicles (GOVs) were used and fueled so 
it would coincide with the dates listed on 
the fuel receipts of the GOVs that HbJ(6I 

I• b)(6) ,(b 1used. in violation of Article 134, 
General Article, Uniform Code of Military 
Justice. 
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545 DIH128046 01 /18/2012 06/15/2012 121298 j(bJ(6J.(bJFJ(CJ_j !Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I TRADOC J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I knowingly falsif ied 
Recruiting Cmd locations, mileage to and from, dates, and 

times annotated on USAREC Forms 584 
(Motor Vehicle Usage Record) during the 
period of 1 Sep 10 through 31 Apr 11, in 
violation of Article 107, False Official 
Statements, Uniform Code of Military 
Justice (UCMJ) , Article 92, Failure to 
Obey Order or Regulation , UCMJ, and 
Article 134, General Article, UCMJ. 

546 DIH128046 01 /18/2012 06/ 15/2012 121298 Albll6l .lbli7)(C) I lh\17\1(' IS 
J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [TRADOC (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) }Nillful ly misused 

Recruiting Cmd two Government-owned vehicles (GOVs) 
assigned to his recruiting station by driving 
the GOVs described as a Dodge Avenger. 
License Plate G12 2053K, and a Ford 
Focus, License Plate 013 1324L, on 
weekends in civilian clothes tor unofficial 
purposes in violation of USAREC 
Regulation 700-5, Integrated Logistics 
Support, paragraph 2-4a, Title 5, Code of 
Federal Regulations, Section 2635.704, 
Use of Government Property, Department 
of Defense Directive 4500.36, 
Management, Acquisit ion, and Use of 
Motor Vehicles, paragraph C2.5, Article 
92, Failure to Obey Order or Regulation, 
Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJ) , 
and Article 134, General Article, UCMJ. 

547 DIH128046 01 /1 8/2012 06/15/2012 121298l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Thaj(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IS 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (fRADOC l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !willfully misused a 
Hecru111ng ljma Government-owned vehicle (GOY) 

ass igned to his recruiti ng station by driving 
a GOV described as a Ford Focus, 
License Plate G13 1324L, home every 
night and improperly parked the veh icle 
overnight in front o f h1s assigned barracks 
located at Marine Corps Air Station-
Beaufort, South Carolina, without 
authorization for domicile-to-duty, or 
authorization to park the GOV overnight at 
that location in violation of USAREC 
Regulation 700-5 . Integrated Logistics 
Support, paragraphs 2-4a, 2-4e(4) , 2-
4e(6) , and 2-6, Title 5, Code of Federal 
Regu lations, Section 2635 .704, Use of 
Government Property, Department of 
Defense Directive 4500.36, Management, 
Acquisition, and Use of Motor Vehicles, 
paragraph C2.5. Article 92, Failure to 
Obey Order or Regulation, Uniform Code 
of Military Justice (UCMJ), and Article 134, 
General Article, UCMJ. 
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548 DIH128046 01 /18/2012 06/15/2012 12 1 298~(b)(6),(b)( 7) (C l I Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
bll6l lbll7l1Cl (fRADOC b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I filled out blank 
Recruiting Cmd USAREC Forms 584 (Motor Veh icle 

Usage Record ) and falsified the 
information entered to reflect the days that 
the Government-owned vehicles (GOVs) 
were used and fueled so it would coincide 
with the dates listed on the fuel receipts of 
the GOVs th at i(bl(6),(b)(7)(C) 
~used in violation of USAREC 

I 

Regu lation 700-5, Integrated Logistics 
Support, paragraph 2-12e(3)(e), Artic le 
1 07, False Official Statements, Uniform 
Code of Military Justice (UCMJ). Article 
92, Failure to Obey Order or Regulation, 
UCMJ, and Article 134, General Art icle, 
UCMJ, 

549 DIH128046 01 /1 812012 06/15/2012 12129a<bl(6l .<bl<7J(CJ I Thalllh\IF> lh' '\/1 s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) JTRADOC J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I willfully misused his 

Recruiting Cmd ass igned US Government Fleet Services 
Card to fraudulently purchase fue l used 
while driving two Government-owned 
vehicles (GOVs) descri bed as a Dodge 
Avenger, License Plate G12 2053K, and a 
Ford Focus, License Plate G-13 1324L, 
for unofficial purposes in violation of 
USAREC Regulation 700-5, Integ rated 
Logistics Support, paragraph 2-4a, Title 5, 
Code of Federal Regulations. Section 
2635.704, Use of Government Prope rty, 
Department of Defense Directive 4500.36 , 
Management, Acquisition . and Use of 
Motor Vehicles, paragraph C2.5, Article 
92, Failure to Obey Order or Regulat ion, 
Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJ), 
and Artic le 134, General Article, UCMJ. 

550 DIH128046 01 /1 8/2012 06/15/2012 121298Hb)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Tha4(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IS 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) JTRADOC bl !6l .!bli71!Cl I did not fill out 
Recruiting Cmd USAREC Forms 584 (Motor Veh icle 

Usage Record ) each t ime he drove a 
GovernmentA- owned vehicle (GOY) and 
usual ly waited and annotated the requ ired 
entries the day prior to submitt ing 
USAREC Forms 584 for processing in 
violation of USAREC Regulation 700-5 , 
Integrated Logistics Support, paragraph 2-
12e(3)(e) , and Article 92, Failure to Obey 
Order or Regulation, Uniform Code of 
Military Justice . 

551 DIH128056 02/03/2012 02/08/2012 1209151~~~~~~ · I USAGE Ft Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IB Company, s 
Bragg 249th Engineer Battalion (Prime Power), 

was improperly receiving Basic Allowance 
for Hous1ng (BAH) at the ~€rew1th 

dependentsa€·rate alter his divorce, in 
violation of DOD Financial Management 
Regu lation 7000.14- R, Volume 7 A, 
Chapter 26. 
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552 DIH128062 02/2312012 05/03/2013 12124~(b)(6),( b)(7)(C) laoth ~mplainant alleged thatHb)(6) ,(b)( I s 
Tng Cmd/USARC/Richmond/V A (b)(6), GS-11 , at the BOth Training 

Command (TC), USARC, Richmond, VA, 
knowingly submitted false civi lian time 
cards from September 2010 thru May 
2011 in violation of 18 USC, Chapter 4 7, 
Sec. 1 001, Fraud and False Statements. 

553 DIH128062 02/23/2012 05/03/2013 12124~1b)l6l.l b)I7)1C) f80th The allegation that l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I GS- s 
Tng Cmd/USARC/Richmond!VA 12, 80th Train ing Command (TC) , 

USARC, Richmond, VA, knowingly 
submitted false civilian time cards from 
September 2010 thru May 2011 in 
violation of 18 USC, Chapter 47, Sec. 
1001 , Fraud and False Statements. 

554 DIH128065 02/2312012 05/30/2014 121967 Army Surveilance Dept, Thaf(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) k::lS-13, ASD, was S 
902nd Ml Group improperly requesting , reporting, or 

accounting for his time and attendance in 
violation of Code of Federal Regu lations 
Chapter 1, 550.112 and 550.1404, and the 
310th Military Intelligence Battal ion Policy 
Memorandum 11 -1 5 Civilian 
Overtime/Compensatory Time 
Procedures. 

555 DIH128065 02/23/2012 05/30/2014 121967 Army Surveilance Dept, Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) IGS-13, ASD , was s 
902nd Ml Group improperly request ing . reporting or 

accounting for his time and attendance in 
violation of Code of Federal Regulations 
Chapter 1, 550.112 and 550.1404 and the 
310 Military Intelligence Battalion Policy 
Memorandum 11-15 Civilian 
Overtime/Compensatory Time 
Procedures. 

556 DIH128065 02/23/2012 05/30/2014 121967 Army Surveilance Dept, That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~ ASD pilot, s 
902nd Ml Group used a government a1rcrarr Jor 

unauthorized purposes in violation of AR 
95-1 , Flight Regulations, paragraph 3-6, 
Prohibited Missions. 

557 DIH12B065 02/23/2012 05/30/2014 121967 Army Surveilance Dept, Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) IASD pilot. used s 
902nd Ml Group a government aircraft for unauthorized 

purposes in violation of AR 95-1, Flight 
Regu lations, paragraph 3-6, Prohibited 
Missions. 

558 DIH128069 02/28/2012 05/13/2013 120056~(bl(6l , !bfl!Cl tus Complainant allegesl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(CI s 
Army School of v1al1on l(b)(6) ,(b)(ltreated an employee in a 
Medicine/FT Ru verbally disparaging and abusive manner 

on numerous occasions in violation of AR 
600-100, Army Leadership. 

559 DIH128073 02/28/2012 09/16/2013 122853hbJ!6J(bJ(7l(CJ (1st That l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I former 1st s 
Signal BDE/Korea SIG BDE CSM, failed to set and exemplify 

the highest ethical and professional · 
standards as embodied in the Army 
Values, by contacting the 1 SG, HHC, 1st 
SIG BDE and attempting to give his 
measurements to her without actually 
being we ighed and measured, in violation 
of AR 600-1 00, Army Leadersh ip, 
paragraph 2-1 (a) . 
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560 DIH128073 02/2812012 09/16/2013 122853Hb)(6),(b)(7)(C) !1st That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ltormer 1st s 
Signal BDE/Korea SIG BDE CSM, failed to set and exemplify 

the highest ethical and professional 
standards as embodied in the Army 
Values, by engaing in a physical 
altercation wi th a Soldier in violation of AR 
600-100, Army Leadership, MCM Article 
134 

561 DIH128083 03/1 3/2012 07119/2013 12281€1lb)(6),(b)(7)(C) OPW/Ca Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) hs a state s 
mp Atterbury/IN employee supervisor at Camo Atterbury, 

IN, improperly allowedl(b)(6) ,(b)(7 ~o 
commit criminal acts in violation of 
criminal statute 18 U.S.C. 2. 

562 DIH128083 03/1 312012 07119/2013 12281lJ(b)(6) .(b)(7)(Cl [)PW /Ca Thatl(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I while a state s 
mp Atterbury/IN employee at Camp Atterbury, IN, 

improperly used a GSA veh icle for 
personal gain in violation of 31 U. S.C 
1344 and i349(b). 

563 DIH128083 03/1 3/2012 07119/2013 12281 ~(b l( 6),(b )(7)( C l DPW /Ca Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I while a state s 
mp Atterbury/IN employee at Camp Atterbury, IN, 

improperly used a Government Purchase 
Card for personnel gain in violation of the 
DOD FMR Volume 5. Chapter 33; AR-715-
xx, Procurement Policy and Procedures, 
Government Purchase Card Program: 
AFARS 5113.270. 

564 DIH128100 04/1 0/2012 10/28/2013 123286j(b )(6)Jb_l(7}(C) I Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)( !abused his military s 
(b)(6) , !Fort Bliss authority over his Soldiers by threatening 

improper punishment and belittled 
Sold iers while using offensive language in 
violation of AR 600-1 00, para 2-1. 

565 DIH128101 04/i 012012 07119/2013 1232874(b)(6),( Public Works Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 Chief of s 
Dept/FT Hunter-Liggett/CA Bus iness Operations, Department of 

Public Works at Fort Hunter Liggett, 
attempted to use his position to award a 
contract to a specific contractor (Savage 
Construction) and to influence said 
contractor to hire a specific subcontractor 
(King City Electric), in violation of 5 C.F.R. 
PART 2635 (Standard of Ethical Conduct 
for Employees of the Executive Branch. 

566 DIH128101 04/1 0/2012 07/19/2013 12328/l(b)(G), fPublic Works Thad(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !directed the s 
Dept/FT Hunter-LiggeWCA contracting officera€TM s representatives to 

allow King City Electric to not perform in 
accordance with a contract as he is 
receiving a benefit from King City Electric 
through a personal land purchase from 
said company, in violation of Code of 
Federal Regulations, Ti tle 5, Part 2635, 
Standard of Ethical Conduct ofr 
Employees of the Executive Branch. 

567 DIH128113 05/01 /2012 07/18/2013 12207Qj(b)(6), IUS Army Tha~(b)(6 ),( b )(7) (Cjrouting of his TOY trips s 
Environ Cmd/IMCOMIFT Sam resu lted in additional cost to the 
Houston government, in violation of the Joint Trave l 

Regu lation (JTR), at C4563 (F). 

568 DIH128150 06/07/2012 11/21 /2013 124016 Albl(6),(b)(7)(Cl r b)(6) ,(b)Jfailed to accurately record s 
Army Cont Cmd IG Office AMC exceptions to his normal tour of duty on 

his time card in violation of DoD 7000.1 4-
R. 
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569 OIH128150 06/07/2012 11 /21/2013 124018 tl!bJ!6J.!bJ!7J!Cl I (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) ~ailed to convert to a S 
Army Cant Cmd IG Office AMC normal ten day, 8 hours per day work 

schedule while on a TOY or training status 
in violation of ACC-M 600-01 , paragraph 
51 d). 

570 OIH128150 06/07/2012 11 /21 /2013 1240181(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6) ,(b)(7) !failed to accurately record s 
Army Cont Cmd IG Office AMC exceptions to her normal tour of duty on 

her time card in violation of DoD 7000.14-
R. 

571 DIH128150 06/0712012 11 /21 /2013 124018 A(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) t (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Improperly certified time s 
Army Cont Cmd IG Office AMC cards m v1olat1on of DoD 7000.14-R, 

Volume 8, Chapter 2, paragraph 020402. 

572 OIH128150 06/07/2012 11 /21 /2013 124018l(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) II (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jai led to convert to a s 
Army Cant Cmd IG Office AMC normal ten day, 8 hours per day work 

schedule while in a TOY or training status 
in violation of ACC-M 600-01 , paragraph 
5(d) . 

573 DIH128151 06/07/2012 11 125/2014 123994,(b)(6 t3eorgia Army Thatl(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) I improperly s 
Nationai'G'Ua'r'd engaged in political activities by posting 

political speech commentary accompanied 
by pictures of himself in uniform, in 
violation of DODD 1344.10, paragraph 
4.3.1 .2. 

574 DIH128176 06/20/2012 09/06/2013 124053tib )(6) , (b )(7)(C) F t Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)( !failed to treat subordinates S 
Bliss with dignity and respect in violation of AR 

600-100, Army Leadership. 

575 DIH128176 06/20/2012 09/06/2013 12405311bl/6 lbll 'll It Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) ~ailed to treat s 
Bliss subordinates with dignity and respect in 

violation of AR 600-100, Army Leadership. 

576 DIH128177 06/2012012 05/07/2013 1241391(b )(6).(b )(7)1J ACOM Thatllbll6l lbll7l1Cl !Deputy Chief of Staff S 
G4!Warren/MI G4, improperly used Army 

communications systems in violation of 
AR 25-1, Anny Knowledge Management 
and Information Technology, Chapter 6-1 
Sec d. (1) Official use of 
telecommunications and computing 
systems. 

577 DIH128189 07/03/2012 07/23/2013 124414l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J Thall(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) fraudulently s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1Ft Bragg collected BAH with dependents from 3 Oct 

07 until ,current , m violation of Joint 
I Federal Travel Regulation (JFTR), Volume 

1, Chapter 10. 
578 DIH128214 07/1212012 01 /29/2015 124775J(b)(6Ub)(7) 1 That!<b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l im properly ordered S 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fT49th EN BN/Fort personnel to exceea maximum involuntary 
Belvoir travel distance of IDT in violation of AR 

135-91 . 

579 DIH128214 07/i 212012 Oi /29/2015 124n5{b)(6),(b)(7)( 1 That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jmproperly s 
b)(6).(b)(7)(C) N9th EN BN/Fort managed unit training in violation of AR 
Belvoir 135-91. 

580 DIH128214 07/1 212012 Oi /29/2015 124n~{b){6) , (b)(7l!l Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !improperly required S 
b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~49th EN BN/Fort Sold iers to complete their own DA FORM 
Belvoir 3355, Promotion Point Worksheets, and 

assemble their own promotion packets, in 
violation of AR 600-8-19. 

581 OIH128214 07/1212012 01 /29/2015 124n5l(b)(6) ,(b)(7l 1 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Improperly ordered s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) rrsm EN BN/Fort personnel to perform excessive I DT 
1 tse1vo1r training in violat ion of Ar 140-1 . 
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582 DIH128215 07/1 212012 09/17/2013 124303/Riffle/Myers/WhiteSands (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I failed to treat s 
Missile Range subora1nates w1th dignity and respect in 

violation of AR 600-100, paragraph 2-1 (k). 

583 DIH128219 07/1 8/2012 05/08/2013 124470J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fFt (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) t:>eta iled Inspector s 
Carson IG office General , 4th Infantry Division & Fort 

Carson, Inspector General Agency used 
his access to government databases 
containing military personnel records and 
Sold iers' pay data for unofficial purposes, 
in violation of AR 340-21 , The Army 
Privacy Program . 

584 DIH128219 07/18/2012 05/08/2013 124470~ (b)(6) , (b)(7 )(C ) (Ft (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) _petalled Inspector s 
Carson 11.:! omce General , 4th Infantry Division & Fort 

Carson, Inspector General Agency, used 
offensive language, and was rude and 
abusive, while performing duties in the 4th 
Infantry Division IG Office , in violation of 
AR 690-700, Chapter 751, Offense 7, 
Discourtesy. 

585 DIH128219 0711 8/2012 05/08/2013 12447q(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ft l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !Detailed Inspector s 
Carson 1u omce General , 4th Infantry Division & Fort 

Carson, Inspector General Agency, 
improperly disclosed personal information 
he obtained from official military record 
systems, in violation of paragraphs 3-3 
and 4-9, AR 340-21 , The Army Privacy 
Program. 

586 DIH128219 07/1 8/2012 05108/2013 12447~(b)(6) , (b ) (7)(C) tFt (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J Detailed Inspector s 
Carson IG office lieneral , 4tn lntantry Division & Fort 

Carson, Inspector General Agency, 
handled IG assistance cases related to 
nonsupport of dependents in an improper 
manner, in violation of paragraph 3-3, AR 
20-1, Inspector General Activities and 
Procedures . 

587 DIH128219 07/1 8/2012 05/08/2013 12447l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Ft l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J Detailed Inspector s 
Carson IG off ice {;;eneral, 4tn 1nrantry Division & Fort 

Carson, Inspector General Agency, 
conducted IG investigative inquiries as an 
Assistant Inspector General without 
proper authorization, in violation of 
paragraph 7·1 and Table 2-1 , AR 20·1, 
Inspector General Act ivities and 
Procedures. 

588 DIH128219 07/18/2012 05/08/2013 12447C1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1Ft l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !Detailed Inspector s 
Carson Ill OIIIC9 General , 4th Infantry Division & Fort 

Carson, Inspector General Agency, 
disobeyed orders and was disrespectful 
toward his superiors, in violation of AR 
690-700, Chapter 751 , Offense 1, 
Insubordination. 

589 DIH128219 07/1 8/2012 05/08/2013 12447q(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) JFI !(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) f Detailed Inspector s 
Carson 1u omce llieneral , 4th lntantry Division & Fort 

Carson, Inspector General Agency,abused 
his authority as an Assistant Inspector 
Ge neral by knowingly making false 
statements in an attempt to receive legal 
guidance, in violation of AR 20·1 , 
paragraph 1-5; and AR 690-700, Chapter 
751, Offense 10, False statements . 
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590 DIH128234 08/01 /2012 08/13/2014 !124559/ACSAPJ(b)(G) I That(b)(6) ,(b)(7) )tailed to follow the s 
)(b)(6),(b)(7) )Pentagon correct mob111zat1on procedures to verify 

thatl{b)(6) ,(b)( ~eld the proper grade and 
MOS for the avai lable mobilization in 
violation of 10 USC 12301 (d). 

591 DIH128234 08/01 /2012 08/13/2014 124559/ACSA~b)(G) , (J Thalllbll6tiblllfailed to inform the G-1 s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( JPentagon Leadership of the appearance of a confl ict 

of interest resulting in her being authorized 
to work on Windwalker products in 
violation of 5 CFR Section 2635.502. 

592 DIH128237 08/01 /2012 07119/2013 12496Cf(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Falsified official s 
I· bli61JQJ1Jnnesota documents causmg him to receive 

incorrect BAH in violation of AR 600-20, 
dated 18 March 2008, 2011 MN Statutes; 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation, 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals , 192A.465 Failure to 
Obey Order or Rule, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government. 

593 DIH128237 08/01 /2012 07/19/2013 112496f1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly took s 
(b)(6) , .(Minnesota money from at least seven junior sold iers 

by fraudulently claiming to provide them 
rental residence , in violation of AR 600-20, 
dated 18 March 2008, 2011 MN Statutes; 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation, 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals , 192A.465 Failure to 
Obey Order or Rule, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government. . 

594 DIH128237 08/01 /2012 07/19/2013 124960Jib)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly ver ified the S 

)~<)~( · (Minnesota residence of at least six soldiers under his 
command, allowing them to be frauded 
portions of their Basic Allowance for 
Housing (BAH), in VIolation of AR 600-20, 
dated 18 March 2008, 2011 MN Statutes; 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation , 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals, 192A.465 Failure to 
Obey Order or Rule, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government. 

595 DIH128237 08/01 /2012 07/19/2013 12496~(b)(6) , (b)(7) (C) I (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jalsified official s 
l(b)(6) ,(bJMinnesota documents causing him to receive 

incorrect BAH in violation of AR 600-20, 
dated 18 March 2008, 2011 MN Statutes: 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation, 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals , 192A.465 Failure to 
Obey Order or Rule, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government.. 

596 DIH128237 08/01 /2012 07/19/2013 12496(j(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I fa lsified official s 
(b)(6) , punnes01a !documents caus1ng him to receive 

incorrect BAH in violation of AR 600-20, 
dated 18 March 2008, 2011 MN Statutes: 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation , 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals , 192A.465 Failure to 
Obey Order or Rule, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government.. 

.. 
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597 OIH128237 08/01 /2012 07119/2013 11 ?4QRo!llbJ!6J,!bl(7)1Cl I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) J falsified official s 
1 \~ )\~ ! · . fvlin n esota documents causing him to receive 

incorrect BAH in violation ofAR 600-20. 
dated 18 March 2008 , 2011 MN Statutes: 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation , 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals , 192A.465 Fail ure to 
Obey Order or Rule, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government. 

598 DIH128237 08/01 /2012 07/19/2013 11 ?4QI';rt lb)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) falsified official s 
l(b)(6), Jvtinnesota 1aocuments causmg nim to receive 

incorrect BAH in violation of AR 600-20, 
dated 18 March 2008, 2011 MN Statutes; 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation , 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals , 192A.465 Failure to 
Obey Order or Ru le, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government. 

599 DIH128237 08!01 /2012 07/19/2013 . 124960J(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) falsified official s 
(b)(6) ,( !Minnesota documents causing him to receive 

incorrect BAH in violation of AR 600-20, 
dated 18 March 2008, 2011 MN Statutes; 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation , 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals . 192A.465 Failure to 
Obey Order or Rule, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government. 

600 DIH128237 08!01 /2012 07119/2013 12496Q(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~alsified official s 
b)(6H JMinnesota 1aocumems caus1ng n1m to receive 

incorrect BAH in violation ofAR 600-20. 
dated 18 March 2008, 2011 MN Statutes; 
192A.595 Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation, 192A.41 Conspiracy, 
192A.39 Principals , 192A.465 Failure to 
Obey Order or Rule, and 192A.59 Frauds 
Against the Government. 

601 DIH128270 09/0612012 10/23/2013 126292J(b)(6) ,(b)(7) ~Army That((b)(6) ,(b)(7) j:oncealed a medical s 
Reserves/Pennsylvania history in order to fraudulently enlist in the 

Army Reserve in violation of UCMJ Article 
83; AR 135-178. 

602 DIH128274 09/1 8/2012 06/04/2014 125704j(b)(6) ,(b)(7) fCamp (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fmproper ly remained s 
Ravenna Joint Mil itary Train ing overn1gm a11ne vNJMTC, in violation of 
Center AGOH-CS Policy Memo-9-002, JFTR 

while ass igned as the CRJMTC Supply 
Sergeant. 

603 DIH128289 09/2412012 04/24/2014 12637*b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IJS Army That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
Security Assistance Command ordered a un1t travel card holder to 
AZ ARNG procure food for the Republic of Singapore 

Air Force (RSAF) Service Members at an 
establishment owned by his fam ily 
member in Salt Lake City, Utah in violation 
of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
5 Subpart E,A- Impartiality in Performing 
Official Duties 2635.502 . 
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604 DIH128289 09/24/2012 04/24/2014 12637 (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) S ArmYI (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Improperly directed s 
Security Assistance Command add itional food items be purchased for 

f\Z. ARNG contractors and uniformed personnel who 
were already receiving per diem 
entitlements while in a travel status, in 
violation of : Joint Federal Travel 
Regu lation Chapter 1 U1 030 and Public 
Law 107-300. 

605 DIH128298 09/26/2012 11/15/2013 127044(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l82nd ThatJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(Ci made threats to s 
Airborne/Fort Bragg wrongfully injure a person, property, or 

reputation of another person, presently or 
in the future, in violation of Article 134, 
(Threat, Communicating), UCMJ. 

606 DIH130076 10/23/2012 10/14/2015 (b )(6).(b )(7)(C) Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(CJused his public office s 
for his private gain 

607 DIH130076 10/23/2012 10/14/2015 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C !endorsed (Challenge s 
America) a non-Federal entity, event, 
product, service , or enterprise in his 
official capacity, title, position , or 
organization name in violation of JER 
5500.7-R 

608 DIH130076 10/23/2012 10/14/2015 Tha1(b)(6 ) , (b )(7)(C) ~ndorsed (Dr. OZ s 
show and Sharecare) a non-Federal 
entity, event , product, service, or 
enterprise in his official capacity, title, 
position , or organ ization name in violation 
of JER 5500.7-R 

609 DIH130076 10/23/2012 10/14/2015 Thatllbl l6l.lbll7liCJendorsed (Neurotopia) S 
a non-Federal enti ty, event , product, 
service , or enterprise in his official 
capacity, title , position, or organization 
name in violation of JER 5500.7-R 

610 DIH130109 11 /02/2012 06/06/2013 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 5mproperly s 
disclosed information from an IG tile with 
individuals outside of the triangle of 
confidentiality, in violation ot AR 20-1 . 

611 DIH130354 01 /02/2013 05/30/2013 USASOC OSJA Thaq(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !Chief, Military s 
Justice, u . ~ . Army ~pec1a1 Operation 
Command, improperly used and 
disseminated inspector general 
documents to support adverse action in 
violation of AR 20-1 paragraph 3-3, and 
explicit instructions in a memorandum 
from th e Deputy Legal Advisor to The 
Inspector General 

612 DIH130354 01 /02/2013 05/30/2013 USASOC OSJA Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I failed to s 
safeguard an inspector general 
investigation report and allowed an 
inspector general investigation report to be 
disseminated and used to support adverse 
action in violation of AR 20-1, and wri tten 
direction from the Deputy Legal Advisor to 
The Inspector General 

613 DIH130422 01 /1 5/2013 02/11 /2013 TOY Fraud l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lailed to initiate a s 
complaint in IGARS in violation of AR 20-
1, 1 Feb 07, para 7-2b(1) 

614 DIH130422 01 /1 5/2013 02/11 /2013 TOY Fraud (b)(6),(b) railed to acknow le~e (ve rbally s 
or rn wrmng)Hbl(6).(b)(7)(Cl !request for 
IG assistance in violation of AR 20-1 , 
paragraph 4-6. 
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615 DIH130670 03/01 /2013 06/07/2013 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Allegation l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I Assistant IG, RC East s 
against an IG Combined Joint Task Force, 1st ID, 

improperly released IG case information , 
in violation of AR 20-1, paragraph 3-5. 

616 DIH130813 03/27/2013 09/04/2013 (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) Allegation I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !Detailed IG, Jo int s 
against an IG Force Headquarters Georgia National 

Guard, improperly viewed or disclosed 
personal information from Soldiers' 
personnel records in the iPERMS 
database, in violation of AR 340-21 . 

617 DIH131014 05/01 12013 05/23/2014 Columbia Recruiting BTN ThatJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) twas insubordinate s 
by defying the authority of his supervisor in 
violation of AR 690-700, chapter 751, 

618 DIH131014 05/01 12013 05/23/2014 Columbia Recruiting BTN Thatl(b)(6),(b)( !endorsed a non-Federal s 
organization by using a Masonic title on 
official documents in violation of JER 
5500.7R Paragraph 3-209 .. 

619 DIH131014 05/01 12013 05/23/2014 Columbia Recruiting BTN ThatHb)(6J(b)(7)(jfailed to foster a s 
healthy command climate and created a 
hostile work environment in violation of AR 
600-20. 

620 DIH131014 05/01 /2013 05/23/2014 Columbia.Recruiting BTN Thaf(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~ailed to promote a s 
positive work environment in the Columbia 
Recru iting Battalion in violation of AR 600-
100. 

621 DIH131014 05/0112013 05/23/2014 Columbia Recru iting BTN Thatl{bJ(6J.(bJ{7l{CJ !d irected s 
recruiters to move duty stations and 
positions without orders in violat ion of AR 
601-1 , (Assignment of Enlisted Personnel 
to the U.S . Army Recruiting Command), 
paragraph 3-7 j, was SUBSTANTIATED. 

622 DIH131184 05/31 12013 06/ 10/2015 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1 improperly used s 
government resources (cellular device) for 
personal use in violation of DoDD 5500.7, 
Joint Ethics Regulation , and AR 25-1, 
paragraph 6-1 e(2) . 

623 DIH 136004 10/1 5/2012 05/04/2016 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) s 
624 DIH136004 10/1 5/2012 05/04/2016 s 
625 DIH136004 10/i 512012 05/04/2016 s 
626 DIH136008 10/2312012 08/13/2014 ThatJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) railed to s 

follow proper proceaures wnen he referred 
(b)(6) .(b)(Jfor an MHE, in violation of 
DODD 6490 .1 and DODI 6490.4. 

627 DIH136009 10/23/2012 12/18/2014 The allegation thai(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) las s 
Commander improperly referredl(b)(6),(b I 
b)(6) ,( lfor an MHE Ia procedural violation], 
in violation of DODD 6490 .1 and DODI 
6490.4, was substantiated . 

628 DIH136011 10/23/2012 12/04/2013 Thatl(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) I threatened to s 
remove a Soldier from her position as the 
BDE S-1 NCOIC in reprisal lor making a 
protected commun ication , in violation of 
DODD 7050.06, a€ooMilitary 
Wh istleblower Protection ". 
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629 DIH13601 1 10/23/2012 12/04/2013 b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Thatl(b )(6). (b )(7)( C) !influenced the s 
removal of a Soldier from her position as 
the BDE S-1 NCOIC in reprisal for making 
a protected communication , in violation of 
DODD 7050.06, a€a:!Mil itary 
Wh istleblower Protection.a€• 

630 DIH136016 11/06/2012 10/24/2014 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C endered an improper mental S 
health referral, in violation of DODD 
6490.1, a€ooMental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Forces,a€-was 
substantiated. 

631 DIH136021 11 /06/2012 06/02/2014 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !threatened to s 
restrict a Soldier's protected 
communication to the IG for not utilizing 
the Noncommissioned Officer support 
channel in reprisal for protected 
communication , in violation of DoD 
Directive 7050.06, "Military Whistleblower 
Protection". 

632 DIH136025 11 /0612012 10/ 15/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l im properly s 
referred a subordinate for a command-
directed MHE in violation of DoDD 6490.1, 
a€t:SMental Health Evaluations of 
Members of the Armed Forces.a€• 

633 DIH136056 12/26/2012 03/18/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I! DODIG That llbl(6),(b)(7)( !improperly referred s 
Case# 12-126131-1978 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(Cifor a Mental Health 

Evaluation (MHE) procedurally, in violation 
of DoDD 6490.1. Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces. 

634 DIH136070 01 /15/2013 03/18/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) That l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
referred l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lor a Mental 
Health Evaluation (3 Jan 2013), in 
violation of DoDD 6490.1. 

635 DIH136073 01 /15/2013 02/26/2016 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
rendered a mental health evaluation 
(MHE) referral to a Soldier, in violation of 
DODD 6490.1, Mental Health Evaluations 
of Members of the Armed Forces, and 
DODD 6490.04, Requirements for Mental 
Health Evaluations of Members of the 
Armed Forces. 

636 DIH136076 01 /29/2013 12/19/2014 Tha1(b)(6) ,(b) 7) llreatened UCMJ s 
action agains1 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lin reprisal 
for making a r0lec1ea vommunication in 
violation of DODD 7050.06, Military 
Wh istleblower Protection. 

637 DIH136076 01 /29/2013 12/19/2014 Thatl(b )(6),(b )(7) lelused to sig (b) s 
b)(6) ,(b)(7) !transitional leave request 
(Release from Active Duty (REFRAD)) in 
reprisal for making a Protected 
Communication in violation of DODD 
7050.06, Military Whistleblower Protection. 

638 DIH136089 02/1212013 08/12/2016 That l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I s 
verbally mreateneo a ::soldier 1n repnsal lor 
making a protected communication , in 

-
violation of Title 10, U.S.C., Section 1034 
(10 USC 1034) Military Wh istleblower 
Protection Act and DODD 7050.06, 
Military Whistleblower Protection. 
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639 DIH136092 02/2012013 06/30/2014 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jim properly s 
referredl(b)(6),(b) (71Dr a MHE in vio lation 
of DoDD 6490. 1, Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of the Armed 
Forces. 

640 DIH136101 03/07/2013 09/07/2016 s 
641 DIH136105 03/1 4/2013 08/14/2013 Allegation #1 : That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IE Company, 3-
159th ARB, uttered th reatening comments 

tol!bJI6HbJI?liCl lin an attempt to 
restrict him from making a lawful 
communication to a Member of Congress 
or an Inspector General , in violation of 
DODD 7050.06, a€oaMilitary 
Wh1stleblower Protection 

642 DIH136105 03/1 4/2013 08/14/2013 Allegation #2: Tha1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
Executive Officer (the platoon leader at 
the time of the incident) . E Comoanv. 3-
159th ARB, condonedl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

l(b)(6),(b)( I; uttering threatening comments 
t~(b )(6) (b)(7 )(Cl lin an attempt to 
restrict him from making a lawful 
communication to a Member of Congress 
or an Inspector General , in violation of 
DODD 7050.06, a€ceMilitary 
Whistleblower Protection,a€! 

643 DIH136106 03/2012013 09/21/2016 s 
644 DIH136141 05/1 4/201 3 05/26/2016 s 
645 DIH136151 06/04/2013 01 /07/2015 ((b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tendered an s 

unfavorable NCOER (2011 0509 thru 
20120508) tol(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l in 
reprisal for a protected communication in 
violation of Title 1 0 United States Code, 
Section 1034, Military Whistleblower 
Protection Act, and DoD Directive 
7050.06, Military Whistleblower Protection. 

646 DIH136151 06/04/2013 01/07/2015 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) threatened an s 
unfavorable N~Qf.B !'Qll Q~Q~ lb~ 
20120508) tol(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) : in 
reprisal for a protected communicat ion in 
violation of Title 1 0 United States Code, 
Section 1034, Military Whistleblower 
Protection Act. and DoD Directive 
7050.06 , Military Whistleblower Protection. 

647 DIH136151 06/04/2013 01/07/2015 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tendered an s 
unfavorable NCOER (2011 0509 thru 
20120508) td (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l in 
reprisal for a protected communication in 
violation of Tit le 1 0 United States Code, 
Section 1034, Military Whistleblower 
Protection Act , and DoD Directive 
7050.06 , Military Whistleblower Protect ion. 

648 DIH136152 06/06/2013 08/03/2016 s 
649 DIH136170 0711 5/2013 11/03/2014 Tha~(b) (6 ) , (b)(7 )(C) Jas sen ior rater, S 

rendered an unfavorable NCOER 
(20120101-20121231) to a Soldier in 
reprisal for a protected communication, in 
violation of DOD Directive 7050.06, 
a€csMilitary Whistleblower Protection.a€• 

650 DIH136172 07/15/2013 03/24/2016 s 
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651 DIH136172 07/1 5/2013 03/24/2016 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
652 DIH136172 07/1 5/2013 03/24/2016 s 
653 DIH136172 07/1 5/2013 03/24/2016 s 
654 DIH136172 07/1 5/2013 03/24/2016 s 
655 DIH136172 07/1 5/2013 03/24/2016 s 
656 DIH136172 07/1 5/2013 03/24/2016 s 
657 DIH136172 07/1 5/2013 03/24/2016 s 
658 OIH136180 07/31 /2013 10/2212014 1Th::~tllb ll 6l . lb)( 7)(C) ~nrolled(b)(6 ) , I S 

b)(6),(b)(7) In the Army Weight Control 
Program (AWCP) in reprisal for making a 
protected commun ication , in violation of 
DODD 7050.06. a€ceMil itary 
Wh istleblower Protection.a€• 

659 DIH136182 08/06/2013 05/13/2016 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tendered an s 
unfavorable IJA f-orm 2166-8 (NCOER) as 
reprisal against a Soldier for making a 
protected commun ication in violation of 
Department of Defense Direct ive 7050.06, 
a€ooMilitary Whislleblower Protection." 

660 DIH136189 08/19/2013 10/ 13/2016 s 
661 DIH136189 08/1 9/2013 10/13/2016 s 
662 DIH136198 08/29/2013 11 /12/2014 Thaf(b )( 6) , (b )(7)( C) kBN CDR) s 

change~(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) INCOER in 
reprisal tor a protectea commun ication, in 
violation of Title 1 0, United States Code 
Section 1034, Whistleblower Protection 
Act, as implemented by DoD Directive 
7050.06, Military Wh islleblower Protection. 

663 DIH136209 08/29/2013 09/25/2015 ThaJ(b )(6), (b )(7)( C) I former s 
Battalion Commander, 773rd Civil Support 
Team , rendered an unfavorable Officer 
Evaluation Report (OER) to a Soldier in 
reprisal for making a protected 
communication in violation of DODD 
7050.06, Military Whistleblower Protection. 

664 DIH136209 08/29/2013 09/25/2015 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !Nurse s 
Practitioner, 773rd Civil Support Team , 
rendered an unfavorable Officer 
Evaluation Report (OER) to a Soldier in 
reprisal for making a protected 
communication in violation of DODD 
7050.06, Military Whistleblower Protection. 

665 DIH138003 10/1 1/2012 04/30/2013 123873J(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) I Tha1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !improperly s 
l(b)(6) ,(b) I resiaea 1n a recreauona1 vehicle on State 

Military Armory grounds in violation of 
California Army National Guard Regulat ion 
210-1 . 

666 DIH138003 10/1 1/2012 04/30/2013 12387j(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
(b)(6) ,(b)( 1 authorized a Soldier to reside on State 

Military Armory grounds in violation of 
California Army National Guard Regulation 
210-1 , paragraph 2-21. 
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667 DIH138007 10/i 5/2012 08/18/2014 127401(b)(6) ,(b) IParamedic/Ft (b)( 6)' (b )(7)( c ) I GS i 1, Ch ief of s 
Benning Emergency Medical Services , United 

States Army Medical Command 
(MEDDAC), Fort Benning , GA, with the 
intent to deceive, falsified information on 
his time card between October 201 1 to 
November 2012, in violation of AR 690-
700, Personnel Relations and Services 
!General). 

668 DIH138007 10/1 5/2012 08/18/2014 127401(b)(6),(b)( Paramedic!Ft (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IGS 11, Ch ief of s 
Benning Emergency Medical Services , United 

States Army Medical Command 
(MEDDAC), Fort Benning , GA, with the 
Intent to deceive, authorized non-
scheduled overtime for six paramedics by 
signing their timecards, knowing they were 
authorized regular overtime, between 
October 2011 to November 2012 in 
violat ion of Title 5 CFR Part 551 -Subpart 
E and AR 690-700, Personnel Relations 
and Services (General). 

669 DIH138009 10/1 5/2012 12/24/2013 121721l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
MEDDAC Bavaria claimed post allowance for her husband in 

violation of Department of State 
Standard ized Regulation (DSSR), Section 
225.2, Para c. 

670 DIH138016 10/23/2012 11/03/2014 1274~(b)(6) , (b )(7 )(C) I Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !failed to provide s 
SMDl-- sufficient contract oversight in order to 

safeguard the interests of the United 
States in violation of FAR 1.602.2. 

671 DIH138024 11 /1 4/2012 06/25/2014 12612f~)(6) , ~MCOM/Red See Case File XG 13-0047. s 
Stone Arsenal , AL 

672 DIH138024 11 /1 4/2012 06/25/2014 1 261211(b)(6),(.p.MCOM/Red See Case File XG 13-0047. s 
Stone Arsenal, AL 

673 DIH138024 11 /1 4/2012 06/25/2014 126121(b)(6),( ~MCOM/Red See Case File XG 13-0047. s 
Stone Arsenal AL 

674 DIH138024 11 /1 4/2012 06/25/2014 126 1 211(b )( 6), (j.MCOM/Red See Case File XG 13-0047. s 
Stone Arsenal , AL 

675 DIH138024 11 /1 4/2012 06/25/2014 126121(b)(6), ~MCOM/Red See Case File XG 13-0047. s 
Stone AJsenaJ , AL 

676 DIH138024 11 /1 4/2012 06/25/2014 1261 211(b)(6),(.f\MCOM/Red See Case File XG 13-0047. s 
Stone Arsenal , AL 

677 DIH138030 11 /1 4/2012 07/26/2013 12784~(b)(6J , (b)(7)( I Improperly provided pol icy exceptions to s 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tort Leavenworth allow ineligible ch ildren to receive Child 

Development Services in violation of AR 
608-10. 00016060.2. and Publ ic Law 106 
65-584. 

678 DIH138030 11 /1 4/2012 07/26/2013 12784!:1(bll6 . bll7 c Improperly provided policy exceptions to s 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fort Leavenworth allow ineligible children to receive Ch ild 

Development Services in violation of AR 
608-1 0, DOD I 6060.2. and Public Law 1 06 
65·584 . 

679 DIH138035 11 /27/2012 05/07/2014 12832~(b )(6 ) , ( b )(7) jll.PMC/Georg Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) jharassed a s 
ia Reserve Unit Sold ier by being verbally abusive, in 

violation of AR 600-20, paragraph 4-i b, 
was substantiated. 

680 DIH138043 12/1 1/2012 10/09/2013 128356/1 6 CAB/ Din ina Facilitv/ Tha4(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Brigade s 
JBLMI(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Senior En listed Food Advisor, abused his 

authority by not paying for daily meals 
received at the 16th CAB DFAC in 
violation of AR 30-22 , dated 24 July 2012. 
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681 DIH138043 12/1 1/2012 10/09/2013 128356/1 6 CAB/ Din inq Facility/ That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Brigade Food s 
JBLM1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Advisor, abused his authority by not 

paying for daily meals received at the 16th 
Combat Aviation Brigade (CAB) dining 
facility (DFAC) in violation of AR 30-22, 
dated 24 July 2012. 

682 DIH138049 12/27/2012 11 /15/2013 127935milliDraud/ Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !directed a s 
~ b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Noncommissioned Officer to falsify Army 

Physical Rtness Test (APFT) scores for 
Sold iers assigned to 3rd Battalion, 51 8th, 
2nd Brigade, 98th Division in violation of 
Article 133, Conduct Unbecoming an 
Officer and Gentleman , of the UCMJ. 

683 DIH138049 12/27/2012 11/1 5/2013 12793!l(b)(6), Fraud/ Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( !falsified the Army s 
~ b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Physical Rtness Test scores in the Digital 

Training Management System (DTMS) for 
Sold iers assigned to the 3rd Battalion, 
51 8th, 2nd Brigade, 98th Division in 
violation of Article 1 07, False Statements 
and Writings, of the UCMJ. 

684 DIH138055 12/27/2012 11/06/2014 1280571!bl(6l.(bl!7l!Cl (3- b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I improperly directed or S 
124th CAV TX ARNG participated in the alteration of NCOERs 

after rated Soldiers had digitally signed the 
evaluation, in violat ion of AR 623-3, 
paragraph 3-33, sub-paragraphs k(3) and 
k(4)(b). 

685 DIH138055 12/27/2012 11 /06/2014 128057J(b )( 6) ' (b )(7)( c) f3- l(b)(6) ,(b)(7) I improperly directed or s 
124th C:,AV fX AHNG participated in the alteration of NCOERs 

after rated Soldiers had digitally signed the 
evaluation, in violat ion of AR 623-3, 
paragraph 3-33. sub-paragraphs k(3) and 
k(4)(b). 

686 DIH138055 12/27/2012 11 /06/2014 12805J1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I! 3- J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C I improperly directed or s 
124th GAY I X AHNG participated in the alteration of NCOERs 

after rated Soldiers had digitally signed the 
evaluation, in violation of AR 623-3, 
paragraph 3-33, sub-paragraphs k(3) and 
k(4)(b). 

687 DIH138063 01 /0212013 01 / 17/2013 123976Jlib)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~ARNG Thatl(b )(6) , (b )(7)(C) lwas involved in a s 
relat1onsh1p Wltrt_(b)(6),(b)(7) )hat 
compromised. or appeared to 
compromise, th e integrity of the 
supervisory authority of the chain of 
command, in violation of AR 600-20, Army 
Command Policy, paragraph 4-14b(1 ). 

688 DIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
o1~(b)(6) , (b to? 
MP/Newkensington, PA 

689 OIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
01~(b)(6) . (b ~07 
MP/Newkensington, PA 

690 OIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
01J(b)\~) , . ~07 
M-"it::l'ew~ensington , PA 

691 OIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-01 2212-
o1l(b)(6),(b) to7 

s 

MP/Newkensington, PA 
692 DIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 

o1l(b)(6),(b) to7 
MP/Newkensington, PA 

FOR OFFICIAC US< ONLY. OISSEMo<ATI~.OITED E<CEPT A5 AUT<ORIZED BY AR lH 
Page SO of 75 



Page 51 of75 
Ad Hoc Query Resul t: 5/1/ 20 17 

693 DIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
o1Aibll6l. lb ~o7 
MP!Newkensington, PA 

694 DIH138064 01 /0812013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
01l{b)(6),(b) 107 
MP/Newkensington, PA 

695 DIH138064 01 /0812013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
01l(b)(6) . (b)~07 
MP/Newkensington, PA 

696 DIH138064 01 /0812013 04106/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
01J(b)(6),(b)( lo7 
MP/Newkensington, PA 

697 DIH138064 01 /08/201 3 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
01(b)(6),(b) po7 
Mt"ll'lewKensington, PA 

698 DIH138064 01 /0812013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
OH(b)(6) (b M7 
MP!Newkensington, PA 

699 DIH138064 01 /0812013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
o1!(bl(6).(b l3o7 
MP!Newkensington, PA 

700 DIH138064 01 /08/201 3 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
oWbll6l 1 t3o7 
MP!Newkensington, PA 

701 DIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- s 
oJI(b)(6).(b ~o7 
MP/Newkensington, PA 

702 DIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- Allegation of impronP.r i ntim::~ tP. mlationship S 
o1(b)(6).(b) t3o7 with JUnior memberl(~(6) , ( b)(7 ) ~f the 
MP!Newkensington, PA command 

703 DIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- Allegation of improper intimate re lationship S 
Ol1<b)(6),(b ~07 with senior memberl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I of 
MP/Newkensington, PA the command 

704 DIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-012212- Allegation of improper i ntim::~tP. rP. I::!tinnship S 
o14(b)(6). ( f307 with a senior member ~(6) , ( b )(7 ) Jot 
MP/Newkensington, PA the command 

705 DIH138064 01 /08/201 3 04/06/2016 1 ?' 1?1222-012212- Improper processing of Line of Duty s 
o1Hb)(6).(b)( •o7 Investigations 
MP/Newkensington, PA 

706 DIH138064 01 /08/2013 04/06/2016 127522/20121222-01 2212- s 
01Hb)(6).(b) ~07 
MP!Newkensington PA 

707 DIH138065 01 /1 5/2013 09/30/2013 20 1 21229-0 1 2301~ l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J1eadquarters , s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)fort Riley/ Misuse of Headquarters Command , 1-18 Infantry, 
Positi Fort Riley, Kansas stated that l(b)(6),(b)(7) 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 Headquarters, 
Headquarters Command , 1-18 Infantry, 
Fort Riley, Kansas, abused his powers 
and rank by harassing him in the work 
place to include humiliating him in the 
presence of subordinates in violation of 
AR 600-20, Army Command Policy, 
Chapter 4. 

708 DIH 138065 01 /1 5/2013 09/30/2013 20121229-01230111bll6l .l I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Headquarters, s 
(b)(6).(b)(7 !Fort Riley/ Misuse of Headquarters Command, 1-18 Infantry, 
Positi Fort Riley, Kansas stated thalllbll6l ,lbl !7l! 1 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)I Headquarters, 
Headquarters Command, 1-18 Infantry, 
Fort Riley, Kansas , made offensive 
comments about his age in violat ion of AR 
600-100, Army Leadership. 
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709 DIH138066 01 /1 6/2013 02/26!2013 73076/l!bl16J .(bl(7l(Cl 1 Tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ~nproper l y s 
ass isted two junior enlisted personnel in 
the consumption of alcoholic beverages in 
violation of General Order No . 1. 

710 DIH138082 02/20/2013 06/26!2013 2013020601261401/ Thatl(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) I s 
b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1514 MP Commander, 51 4th Mf-' GOmpany, 

Co/60th Troop Cmd improperly conducted himself as a 
commissioned officer by engaging in 
multiple acts of sexual harassment and 
sexual misconduct, in violation of Army 
Regulation 600-20, Army Command 
Policy, paragraph 7-3. 

711 DIH13B083 02/21 /2013 03/05/2013 1261351(b)(6),( K adet Command Tha*b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !created s 
TRADOC and condoned a sexually offensive 

environment with in his ROTC program in 
violation of AR 600-20, Army Command 
Policy, Chapter 7, 18 March 2008, and the 
US Army Cadet Command Policy Letter 
#4 , Prevention of Sexual Harassment, 7 
May 2012. 

712 DIH138087 02/26/2013 03/18/2013 12521 !:1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) I failed to s 
manage the unit property in accordance 
with AR 735-5, paragraph 1-4d. 

713 DIH138087 02/26/2013 03/18/2013 125215llbll6l .lbll7l1Cl I Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jcreated s 
and/or auowea a poor command climate 
within the 1st AML in violation of AR 600-
1 00, paragraph 2-1 . 

714 OIH138090 03/05/2013 04/08/2015 2013022201295301/ Thallbli6J.!bll7l!Cl lfailed to enforce s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I the policy which required contracting 

actions (W9124N-11-T-0042) that 
received only one bid to be re-solicited for 
an additional 30 days in violation of 
Memorandum SAAL-ZL (Improving 
Competition in Defense Procurement .) 

715 DIH138104 04/01 /2013 05/14/2015 2013021301273~(b)(6) , (b)( 1 That l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(Cjfostered a negative s 
I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I and toxic relationship with personnel at the 

lndianap IMEPS by treating them in a disrespectful, 
arrogant. and bullying manner, in violation 
of AR 600-1 00, Army Leadership, dated 8 
March 2007, Paragraph 2-1. 

716 DIH138104 04/01/2013 05/14/2015 20130213012732J(b)(6).(b)( I Thatl(b )(6) , (b )(7)( c ) s the Indianapolis s 
J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Recruiting Battalion operations sergeant 

lndianap major, unduly pressured the Army Senior 
Guidance Counselor to place incomplete 
new-recruit application packets into a 
"Go· status, resulting in the battalion's 
failure to ensure that projected process-
scheduling of new-recruit applicants 
supported an evenly distributed workload 
demand being placed on the Indianapolis 
Military Entrance Processing Station 
(IMEPS) resources, in violation of AR 601-
270, RAR, dated 13 September 2011 , 
paragraph 2-2a, and USAREC Regulation 
(UR) 601-96, Enlistment, Accessions, and 
Processing Procedures, dated 1 
September 2012, paragraphs F-5a and F-
5c . 
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717 DIH138104 04/01 /2013 05/14/2015 l20130213012732J(b)(6) ,(b)( I Thatl(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ~n numerous s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I occasions, fa iled to act professionally 

lndianap when he taunted and treated the IMEPS 
staff personnel in a disrespectful manner, 
in front of parents and applicants , in 
violat ion of AR 600-100, Army Leadership, 
dated 8 March 2007. Paragraph 2-1. 

718 DIH138104 04/01 /2013 05/14/2015 201302130127321(b)(6),(b)( I That(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jon numerous s 
llh\lh' lh\1 'I(' I occasions, failed to treat the Army Senior 

lndianap Guidance Counselor with dignity and 
respect, when he berated him in front of 
other IMEPS staff personnel and on the 
telephone numerous times a day, in 
violation of AR 600-100, Army Leadership, 
dated 8 March 2007, Paragraph 2-1. 

719 DIH138104 04/01 /2013 05/14/2015 1201302130127321/b\/f>' lh\1 I Thad(b)(6) ,(b)(7)Umproperly placed s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I incomplete new-recruit application packets 

lndianap 1nto a "GO" status, in violat ion of USAREC 
Regu lation (UR) 601 -96, En listment, 
Accessions, and Processing Procedures, 
dated 1 September 2012, Paragraph 
6h(17) . 

720 DIH138104 04/01 /2013 05/14/2015 20130213012732l(b)(6),(b) 1 Thad(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( ~ailed to properly s 
~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) I supervise the two sen ior NCOs under his 

lndianap command, to ensure their behavior 
remained professional in the course of 
treating people with dign ity and respect, in 
violation of Title 10, United States Code 
(USC), Section 3538. 

721 DIH138105 04/03/2013 04/20/2015 2012120600350501l(b)(6),( 03 Thal(b )( 6) , (b )(7)( C) !threatened S 
Mission Tng Ctr/USARJ the employment of probationary DA 

civilians in violation of AR 600-1 00, "Army 
Leadersh ip," Chapter 2, paragraph 2-1 . 

722 DIH138105 04/03/2013 04/20/2015 201212060035o5o:~G3 Thal(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) JMs s 
Mission Tng Ctr/USARJ actions and treatment of subordinates 

created a hostile work environment for 
some of his employees in violat ion of AR 
600-1 00, "Army Leadersh ip," Chapter 1, 
paragraph 1-6 and Chapter 2 parag raph 2-
1. 

723 DIH138109 04/09/2013 12/04/2015 20130223-012965-01l(b)(6),(b I (b)(6) ,(b)( 1 participated in an inappropriate s 
l(b)(6) , TRADOC Cadet Cmd- relationship with a woman other than his 

Tulane wife during a CULP mission to Spain 

724 DIH138109 04/09/2013 12/04/2015 20130223-012965-01~ Thaf(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) purchased s 
b)(6) ,( TRADOC Cadet Cmd- alcoholic beverages with Cadets during a 
Tulane CULP mission to Spain 

725 DIH138112 04/1 5/2013 02/19/2015 20130313-013215-01fSb)(6),(b J Thaf.(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !tailed to s 
b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) f t McNair address misuse of official duty/time by 
JFHQ MDW allowing(b)(6),(b)(7)(Jto download music, 

watch TV shows and You Tube on the 
government computer during government 
time, in violation of Executive Order, part 1 
section 101 (e). (h), (i). (k). was 
substantiated. 
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726 DIH138112 04/15/2013 02/19/2015 l20130313-013215·01l(b)(6),(bl b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) isused official s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1Ft McNair duty/time when he downloaded music, 

JFHQ MDW watched TV shows and viewed You Tube 
on the internet on a government computer 
during government time in violation of 
Executive Order 12731, part 1 section 101 
(e,h ,i,k) was substantiated. 

727 DIH138124 05/09/2013 05/10/2013 11869:1(b)(6),(b) fWTU Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
MEDCOM accepted a gift from a proh ibited source, 

in violation of 5 CFR 2635.101 . 
728 DIH138127 05/1 5/2013 05/29/2013 123971(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) JGSB,. S-4 s 

~h SFG USASOC NCOIC, 7th SFG(A) failed in her 
responsibilities as a Government 
Purchase Card Holder in violation of 
Article 92 of the Uniform Code of Military 
Justice (UCMJ), (Failure to Obey Order or 
Regulation). 

729 DIH138127 05/15/2013 os/29/2013 I ~9Ti1(b)( 6) . (b)(7)(C) ~b)(6) , (b )(7)(C) proup Support s 
( th SFG USASOC oanauon vommanaer, 7th Special Forces 

Group (Airborne) used his position for 
personal financial gain in violation of 
Artic le 92, (Failure to Obey Law or 
Regulation) , Title 18 U.S.C. A§ 208(a) , 
Acts Affecting a Personal Financial 
Interest. 

730 DIH138134 06/06/201,3 10/25/2013 2013oso3o14197l_(bJ(6J,(bJ(7J 1 1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) failed to foster a healthy s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7J81h Mil Pol commana cnmate lAW AR 600·100, 

1 BDE!!:;embach A Paragraphs 2-1 .1. 
731 DIH138134 06/06/2013 10/25/2013 20130603014197l(b)(6),(b)(7) I l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jailed to treat subordinates s 

tb)(6),(b) l18th Mil Pal with dignity & respect IVO AR 600·1 00, 
1 tsut:J::;embach A Paragraphs 2-l.k. 

732 DIH138141 06/1 8/2013 09/13/2013 2013050901387901A(b)(6),( fG9/ Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lwas AWOL s 
USARSO/FT Sam during an ongo1ng exerc1se (1-'ANAMAX 

2012) , in violation of Article 86, Uniform 
Code of Military Justice (UCMJ). Absence 
without leave. 

733 DIH138141 06/18/2013 09/ 13/2013 2013050901387901J(b)(6) , .JG91 ThatJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
USARSO/FT Sam used his Government Travel Cred it Card 

(GTCC) to make personal purchases 
while on personal leave, in violation of 
DOD 7000.14-R , Financial Management 
Regulation (FMR). Volume 9, Chapter 3, 
paragraph 0301, Policy and Purpose . 

734 DIH138141 06/1 8/2013 09/13/2013 2013ososo1387901(b)(6) .(b) p9t Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)( lfiled a false travel s 
USARSO/FT Sam voucher far expenses associated with 

TOY for PANAMAX 2012, in violat ion of 
DOD 7000.14-R, FMR , Volume 9, Chapter 
2, paragraph 020302, Traveler. 

735 DIH138152 07/29/2013 08/21 /2013 126816A(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !smoked in a s 
l(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) pugway government bUilding 1n violation of AR 600-
jl"rov.n 63, Raraoraoh 7-3fal . 

736 DIH138152 07/29/2013 08/21 /2013 126816l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I Thaf(b)(6),(b )(7)(C) !smoked in a s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) JDugway government building in violation of AR 600-

11-'rov•n 63, paragraph 7-3(a) . 
737 DIH138161 08/06/2013 03/28/2014 12188q(b)(6), tFT Belvoir/DIH12 Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) lmade offensive s 

9098/IMZ 12-0047 remarks , in violation of AR 600-100. 

738 DIH138161 08/06/2013 03/28/2014 12188~~)(6) , fT Belvoir/DIH12 Tha1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) sed a s 
9098/IM.:. ·~-uu47 Government computer to send an 

inappropriate email , in violation of AR 25-
1. 
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10/18/2013 123811(b)(6),( JJSARC Thatl(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) !authorized the S 
use and oversaw the execution of two non­
DOD weapons ranges (using DOD 
weapons with DOD ammunition) that had 
not been approved for use by USARC, in 
violation of USARC Reg. 385-2, Chapter 
18. 

03/14/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !Allegations (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Detailed IG, s 
against IGs assigned to USARC provided false testimony to an 

investigating officer wh ile under oath, in 
violation of Title 18, USC 1001 . 

03/14/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) JAIIegationsl(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Detailed IG, U.S. S 
against IGs assigned to USARC Army Reserve Command , improperly 

failed to protect the identity of a 
complainant by allowing the subject of an 
allegation to have access to the !GARS 
case information. Th is is a violation of AR 
20-1 , paragraph H 2a. 

03/14/2014 b)(6),(bl17)iCl JAIIegations As a trained IG and the subject of IG S 
against IGs assigned to USARC allegalionsl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 

improperly asked an ASSIStant IG tor 
protected information including the name 
of the complainant who provided the initial 
IG complaint against her. Th is is a 
violation of AR 20-1, paragraph 1-12a. 

11/26/2014 Montana National Guard The allegation thaf(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I S 
also know a~(b)(6) . (b)(7)(C ) jnproperly 
performed an Army Physical Fitness Test 
in violation of AR 350-1 dated 18 
December 2009. 

11/26/2014 Montana National Guard l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) properly claimed S 
reimbursement tor a meal in violation of 
the JFTR, para C4554, Per Diem Rules 
Concerning Meals , dated 1 February 
2009. 

11 /26/2014 Montana National Guard The allegation that~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) J S 
demonstrated negative command 
leadersh ip in violation of AR 600-100 

11/26/2014 Montana National Guard l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jim properly S 
administered an Army Physical Fi tness 
Test in violation of AR 350-1 , dated 18 
December 2009. 

11/26/2014 Montana National Guard That l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) tnproperly S 
administered an Army Physical Fi tness 
Test in violation of AR 350-1 , dated 18 
December 2009. 

07116/2014 USAREC IG office l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) pailed to maintain S 
tne connoent1ality of a complainant by 
revealing the name of the complainant 
while discussing the issue with the Chief 
of Staff. in violat ion of AR 20-1, paragraph 
1-1 2, Confidentiality. 

07/16/2014 USAREC IG office (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !failed to take S 
properly perform inspector general duty, in 
violation of AR 20-1 . 

07/16/2014 USAREC IG offic.e l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J::hief of Staff. S 
USAREC, improperly signed as the 
approval authority to transit ion permissive 
temporary duty in violation of AR 600-8-
1 0, TRADOC TPTDY Pol icy dated 8 
March 2012, and USAREC TPTDY Policy 
48-12 dated 20 April2012. 
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751 DIH141021 02/0712014 07116/2014 USAREC IG office bl(6) ,(bl(7l(Cl I Ch ief of Staff, s 
USAREC, failed to properly manage the 
rating scheme in accordance with AR 623-
3. 

752 DIH141172 02/2512014 02/17/2016 Referral - (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !created a poor s 
libJ!6J,!bJ17J!CJ I working environment, in violation of Army 

Regulation AR 600-100, Army Leadership , 
paragraph 2-1, dated 8 March 2007. 

753 DIH141172 02/2512014 02/ 1712016 Referral- L(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) improperly used her s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) public off ice for private gain, in violation of 

Title 5, C.FR. 2635.104. 

754 DIH141172 02/2512014 02/ 17/2016 Referral- bli6Hbll7l(Cl f1isused s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Government computer and leased 

equipment in violation of Title 5, C.F.R. 
2635.704. 

755 DIH141412 03/20/2014 07115/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C)J HQDA G1 I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) IHQDA G1 , improperly s 
re leased IG records , in violation of AR 20-
1. 

756 DIH141484 04/01 /2014 10/02/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1 That[<b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J improperly s 
conauctea auues associated with his 
civilian employment while on active duty 
orders , in violation of Article 86, UCMJ. 

757 DIH141730 05/05/2014 12/31 /2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Thaf(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~ailed to treat s 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) flith dign ity and 
respec1, 1n vlo1auon or AR 600-100 , 
paragraph 2-1. 

758 DIH141 739 05/06/2014 03/18/2015 Thatlib)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jfailed to s 
treat suoora1nates wnn a1gn11y, respect, 
fairness , and consistency in violation of 
AR 600-100 , paragraph 2-1. 

759 DIH141785 05/1312014 06/23/2015 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !committed the s 
offense of Cruelty of Subordinates in 
violation of Article 93 of the Uniform Code 
of Military Justice. 

760 DIH141785 05/1 3/2014 06/23/2015 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) j\ssaulted a s 
subordinate Assistant Inspector General in 
violation of Article 128 of the Uniform 
I Code of Militarv Justice. 

761 DIH141802 05/1 6/2014 12/12/2014 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Command IG, S 
1mpropeny conauctea an Inspector 
General inspection at DLIFLC, 1n violaiton 
lot AR 1-201 . 

762 DIH141802 05/1 6/2014 12/1212014 ~6) , (b)(7) Jabused his position as the s 
1vommana ll.:lto attend a Basic Spanish 
Language Course at DLIFLC in violat ion of 
DLIFLC Regulation 350-10 . paragraph 2-
2d. 

763 DIH141955 06/09/2014 06/15/2015 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

IRDECOM (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Deputy IG, 
improperly sent IG information or IG 

s 

reports to unauthorized third parties, in 
violation of AR 20-1, paragraph 5-2. 

764 DIH141955 06/09/2014 06/15/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) IRDECOM (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1 Deputy IG, 
1mpropeny appuea negative leadership 

s 

that damaged the working environment. in 
violation of AR 600-100, paragraph 2-1. 

765 DIH141965 06/09/2014 01 /05/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Allegation j(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
vommand IG Command IG, improperly initiated an 

investigation into an event that occurred 
more than three years prior, without 
proper authority, in violation of AR 20-1 , 
paragraph 6-1 e and 7-1 c. 
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766 DIH141965 06/09/2014 01 /05/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Allegation 4~(bJ!6) . (bl!7l!Cl I s 
Command IG investigated an allegation of 

Wh istleblower repr isal without proper 
authority, in violation of AR 20-1 , 
paragraphs 6-2a and 7-4c(3). 

767 DIH141965 06/09/2014 01 /05/2015 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Allegation 1l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) s 
Command IG Command IG, told individuals who were 

outside of the IG-commander relationship 
about the investigation of the Commander, 
1Oth RSG , in violat ion of AR 20-1 , 
paragraphs 1-6f(3} and 1-12b and g . 

768 DIH141965 06/0912014 01 /05/2015 IJ b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Allegation 2:11bll6l.lbll7ll I s 
Command IG Command IG, improperly released pre-

decisional information from inspector 
general casework to an individual outside 
of the triangle of conf identiality, in violation 
of AR 20-1 , paragraph 1-12c. 

769 DIH142198 07!1 0/2014 05/22/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lused government s 
communications resources tor 
unauthorized uses which were excessive 
in number and duration, and for purposes 
that were not compatible with publ ic 
service, in violation of AR 25-13, 
Telecommunications and Unified 
Capabilities, paragraphs 2·1 a, and 2-
2c(1 ), and DoD 5500.07-R, Joint Ethics 
Regulation, paragraph 2-301 a(2)(b) . 

770 DIH142198 07/1 0/2014 05/22/2015 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~mproper ly s 
sought , received, and distributed 
prepositioned promotion selection results 
prior to the date of authorized release. in 
violation of Milper Messages 14-076, 14-
172, and 14-187. 

771 DIH142198 07!1 0/2014 05/22/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Improperly used s 
his access to the Interactive Personnel 
Electronic Records Management System 
(iPERMS) for purposes which were not tor 
official use, in violation of paragraph 2-2 
and Table 2·1, AR 600-8-104, Army 
Military Human Resource Records 
Management, and the warning banner on 
the initial screen at the U.S. Army Human 
Resources Command website. 

772 OIH142198 07/1 0/2014 05/22/2015 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !engaged in an s 
1mproper relationship outside of his 
marriage in violat ion of Section 3583, Title 
10, United States Code, and AR 600-20, 
paragraph 1-5. 

773 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31 /2014 Intelligence Oversig_ht Violation of a standard (1989) s 
774 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31 /2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard ( 1991 } s 
775 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31 /2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard (1 991 ) s 
776 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31/2014 Intelligence Oversight Violat ion of a standard (1 997) s 
777 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31 /2014 lntelliQence OversiQht Violation of a standard (1995} s 
778 DIH142336 07!31 /2014 07/31 /2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard (1995} s 
779 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31 /2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard (2002) s 
780 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31/2014 Intelligence Oversight L TCoL (USAF) violated a standard (2002) s 

781 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31/2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard (2007} s 
782 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31 /2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard (1989) s 
783 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31 /2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard (1 989) s 
784 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31 /2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard (1989} s 
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785 DIH142336 07/31 12014 07/31/2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard ( 1991 ) s 
786 DIH142336 07/31 12014 07/31/2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard. (2009) s 
787 DIH142336 07/31 /2014 07/31/2014 Intelligence Oversight Violation of a standard (2000) s 
788 DIH142380 08/05/2014 10/29/2014 b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I That l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) iled to follow s 

regu latory procedures when initiating a 
FLAG on a Soldier, in violation of AR 600-
8-2. 

789 DIH142515 08/21 12014 10/16/2015 Fort Benning IGs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [ ommand IG , s 
MCOIE & Fort Benning, failed to comply 
with the prescriptive provisions of the 
Inspector General investigations process, 
in violation of AR 20-1. chapter 7. 

790 DIH142515 08/21 12014 10/16/2015 Fort Benning IGs I bl(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Assistant IG, s 
U.S. Army Maneuver Center of E)(ce llence 
(MCOE), Fort Benning, Georg ia, 
improperly failed to remain impartial and 
objective and to be an advocate of the 
Army values, in violation of AR 20-1, 
paragraph 1-61. 

791 DIH142515 08/21 12014 10/16/2015 Fort Benning IGs I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) JAssistant IG, s 
MCOE, Fort Benning, Georgia, 1mproperly 
undermined the authority of the chain of 
command, in violation of the role of an 
inspector general , AR 20-1 , paragraph 1-
61. 

792 DIH146001 10/1 712013 08/10/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Complainant alleged thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)1 s 
issued a lowered revised NCOER in 
reprisal for his protected communication. 

793 DIH146001 10/1 712013 08/10/2015 Complainant alleged tha1((b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 s 
issued a lowered revised NGUER 1n 
reprisal for his protected communication . 

794 DIH146003 10/1 7/2013 01 /31 /2017 s 
795 DIH146003 10/17/2013 01 /31 /2017 s 
796 DIH146020 12/0212013 01 /13/2015 That(b )( 6) . (b )(7)( C) I Chief, s 

Behavioral Healthcare Service/Director, 
Psychological Health, improperly directed 
a subordinate to conduct a command 
directed mental health evaluation in 
violation of the DODD 6491 .1, Mental 
Health Evaluations of members of the 
Armed Forces and DODI 6490.4, 
Requirements for Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of Military 
Services. 

797 DIH146020 12/02/2013 01 /13/2015 Thatl(b )(6).(b )(7)(C) I Chief, Social s 
Work Service, improperly conducted a 
command directed mental health 
evaluation in violation of the DODD 
6491 . 1, Mental Health Evaluations of 
members of the Armed Forces and DOD I 
6490.4, Requ irements for Mental Health 
Evaluations of Members of Military 
Services. 

798 DIH146024 12/02/2013 05/24/2016 s 
799 DIH146082 01 /30/2014 09/13/2016 s 
800 DIH146082 01 /30/2014 09/13/2016 s 

Page 58 of 75 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. DISSEMINATION I 



Page 59 of 75 
Ad Hoc Query Result: 5/1/2017 

801 DIH1461 43 04/i 712014 08102/2016 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
That~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) Jender abuse of s 
authorny m me wrm 01 threats of 
separation from the Army in reprisal for a 
protected commun ication in violation of 
DODD 7050.06, Military Whistleblower 
Protection. 

802 DIH146143 04/1 7/2014 08/02/2016 ThatliblL6UblL7Jendered an unfavorable s 
Officer Evaluation Report (OER) in reprisal 
tor a protected communication in vio lation 
of DODD 7050.06, Military W histleblower 
Reprisal. 

803 DIH146145 04/15/2014 06/09/2016 s 
804 DIH146157 05/1 212014 07/05/2016 s 
805 DIH1 46165 05/2012014 05/06/2016 Rendered the complain ant a less s 

favorable Non-Commissioned Officer 
Evaluation Report than previous one from 
same rating chain in reprisal for making a 
protected commun ication to the command 
pertaining to command cl imate (disparity 
in treatment of personnel) and falsification 
of documents by the First Sergeant. 

806 DIH146165 05/20/2014 05/06/2016 Removed the complainant from his senior s 
Platoon Sergeant posit ion in the 
organization for making a protected 
communication with the Command 
Sergeant Major about the command 
climate (disparity in treatment of 
personnel) and falsification of 
documentation. 

807 DIH146207 07/07/2014 07/05/2016 s 
808 DIH146213 0711112014 09/26/2016 s 
809 DIH146214 0711 1/2014 12/01 /2016 Unfavorable NCOER on complamant after s 

sworn statement given during investigation 
on subject. 

810 DIH146225 07/18/2014 12/ 15/2016 Supported chapter of complainant after s 
complainant filed an informal and formal 
complaint with SARC. 

811 DIH146225 07/18/2014 12/ 15/2016 Supported chapter on complainant after s 
complainant filed sexual harassment 
complaint. 

812 DIH146225 07/18/2014 12/ 15/2016 s 
813 DIH146256 08/20/2014 04/03/2017 Administered unfavorable OER after s 

complainant gave sworn statement 
against subject during AR 15-6 
investigation . 

814 DIH146301 09/29/2014 02/27/2017 Recommended bar to reenlistment afte r s 
complainant visited IG. 

815 DIH146305 09/29/2014 01 /31 /2017 The com_Q)ainant alleges the supervisor's s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 1actions continued to foster 
a nosrue worK environment to include 
maltreatment of subordinates and reprisal 
toward th e complainant for protected 
communication with unit leadership in 
add ition to communication with both the 
US Army - Japan IG and EO offices. 
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816 DIH148010 10/1 7/2013 05/04/2015 20130912-015586- (b)(6),(b)(7) jcomitted forgery, fraud, s 
0~200th MP Command - 11arceny wnen he used others Soldiers' 
USARC personally identifying information to open 

a restau rant reqards care in the names of 
Sold iers' for his personal gain in violation 
of Article 121 , UCMJ was substantiated. 

817 DIH148013 10/1 712013 11/06/2013 2012120500160g(b)(6),(b ~CTP Thaf(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !created a toxic s 
TRADOC work environment at the MCTP in violat ion 

of Army Doctrine Publication ADP 6-22, 
Army Leadership, paragraph 11. 

818 DIH148025 10/29/2013 07/24/2014 201310100159090 1 ~(b)(6) , ( tFort Thatl(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) list s 
Bragg/Hazard Duty Pay Calvary Squadron, 525th Battlefield 

Surveillanec Brigade, Fort Bragg, NC 
failed to stop payment of his special forces 
extra duty pay after his Tab was revoked 
in violation of Article 121 (Larceny and 
wrongful appropriation), UCMJ. 

819 DIH148036 11 /1 312013 05/23/2014 2013103001618701L(b)(6),(bJFit Tha4(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
zgerald!USMA performed h1s dulles as Protocol Officer 

lbv so licitina. allowing, or authorizing !I§] 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C I. an unpaid volunteer, to 

perform work in October 2013 that was 
nonmally performed by paid federal 
employees in th e Protocol Office, in 
violation of Title 31 , USC, Section 1342. 

820 DIH148044 11 /1 9/2013 10/22/2015 2013110501639501 / I b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !abused is authori ty by s 
b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I informing unit members that din ing-out 

(b)(6), (b) rJ61 st Psyops attendance was mandatory, for personal 
financial gain by accepting money from 
Sold iers attending the dining-out, in 
violation of5 CFR 2635.702, Subpart G-
Misuse of Position . 

821 DIH148044 11 {1 9/2013 10/22/2015 2013110501639501/ b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I abused his s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I authority by informing unit members that 
l(b)(6),(b)(7) ~6 1 st Psyops dining-out attendance was mandatory, for 

person fin ancial gain by accepting money 
from Soldiers attend ing the dining-out in 
violation of 5 CFR 2635.702, Subpart G 
Misuse of Position . 

822 DIH148045 11 /i 9/2013 05/ 13/2016 20131029-0i 6169- Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jailed to take s 
04J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I action wnen 1ntormeo ot a subordinate's 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I lack of an approved telework agreement in 

violation of 00011035.01, Telework 
Policy, dated Apri l 4, 2012 and Engineer 
Regulation (ER) 690-1-1215, Human 
Resources Telework Program, dated 16 
August 2011. 

823 DIH148050 12{06/2013 08/26/2015 1250601(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fNYC Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jailed to s 
Recruiting Bn/USAREC promote a post itive work environment, in 

violation of AR 600-20, Army Command 
Policy, paragraphs 1-Sc, t-5c(4)(d), and 3-
Be . 

824 OIH148052 12/i 1/2013 05/07/2014 2013110501654001 (b)(6), 2/228 That(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tNhile s 
th Avn Rgt/FT Rucker conducting one or more overn ight JOSAC 

mission(s), improperly repositioned aircraft 
near his domicile tor unofficial reasons, in 
violation of AR 95-1, paragraph 3-6 . 
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825 DIH148052 12/11/2013 05/07/2014 201311 0501654001~2/228 Thatj(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I while s 
th Avn Rgt/FT Rucker redeploy1ng a C-12 a1rcrat from Qatar to 

Fort Hood, TX, flew the airplane out of the 
way near his domicile for unofficial 
reasons, in violation of AR 95-1 , 
paragraph 3-6. 

826 DIH148054 12/1 1/2013 12/19/2014 2013111501734101Hbl16l lbll7ld ThatJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jlailed to properly s 
USA Network Entrprse Ctr/JB manage the JBSA NEG performance 
San Anton management system, in violation of AR 

690-400, Paragraph 1-4. 
827 DIH148054 12/11/2013 12/19/2014 2013111501734101l(b)(6) .(b)(7)J ThatJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jailed to treat s 

USA Network Entrprse Ctr/JB employees with dignity and respect and 
San Anton foster a healthy command climate, in 

violation of AR 600-1 00, paragraph 2-1 . 
828 DIH148058 12/12/2013 01/10/2014 201302280130Sq{b)(6),(b)(7)(C)J Thatl(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) I failed to treat s 

Pine Bluff Arsenai/AR subordinates with dignity, respect, fa irness 
and consistency in VIOlation of AR 600-
100, para 2-1 (k). 

829 DIH148058 12{12/2013 01 /10/2014 20130228013050I(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !tailed to foster a s 
Pine Bluff Arsenai/AR healthy command climate in violation of 

AR 600-100 , para 2-1 (1) . 
830 DIH148062 12/1 8/2013 01 /14/2015 20131209 -01762 1-~~Fort Thatl{b)(6)jb)(7)(C) Jimproperly used s 

Leonard Wood!WTU a GSA vehicle in violation of DODI 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 4500.36, Chapter 2, Section C2.5.7.1. 

831 DIH148062 12/18/2013 01 /14/2015 20131209-01762 1-0~Fort Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) pailed to s 
I Leonard 'A" .... 'J/ appropna1e1y compensate WTU civilian 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I staff members for hours worked beyond 

the standard work day, in violation of 5 
CFR 551.104 and 5 CFR 551.531 (the 
Fair Labor Standards Act.) 

832 DIH148068 12/31 /2013 11 /25/2016 2013122401958901J(b)(6) ,(b)(7) 1 s 
bll6l .lbli711Cl 1FT Hntr-
Lggt 

833 DIH 148068 12/31 /2013 11 /25/2016 201312240195890llbll6).(b)(7)U s 
b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) It- I Hntr-
Lggt 

834 DIH148068 12/31 /2013 11 /25/2016 201312240 1958901J(b)(6),(b)(7) s 
b)(6).(b)(711Cl It- I Hntr-
Lggt 

835 DIH148068 12!31 /2013 11 /25/2016 2013122401958901(b)(6) ,(b)(7)J s 
J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) JFT Hntr-
Lggt 

836 DIH148068 12/31 /2013 11/25/2016 2013122401958901)(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( 1 s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1FT Hntr· 

Lggt 
837 DIH148068 12/31 /2013 11 /25/2016 20131224D1958901I(b)(6),(b)(7) 1 s 

b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fT Hntr-
Lggt 

838 DIH148075 01 !23/2014 04/30/2014 2014010902 1 19001_~Fort Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !failed to treat s 
Campbell/7 -1 7 CAV suboromates wun olgrllly and respect in 

violation of AR 600·1 00, Army Leadership, 
paragraph 2-1. 

839 DIH148075 01 /23/2014 04/30/2014 2014010902 11 9001 /~Fort Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lmade s 
Campbell/? -1 7 CAV inappropriate comments that contained 

sexual innuendo towards two female Army 
Officers in violation of AR 600-20, Army 
Command Policy, Chapter 7. 

840 DIH148075 01 /23/2014 04/30/2014 201401090211 9001 (b) Fort ThatJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) .ailed to foster s 
Campbell/7-17 CAV a heal!ny com mana climate in violation of 

AR 600-1 00, Army Leadership , 
paragraphs 1-6.b.(5) and 2-1. 
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841 DIH148081 01 /27/2014 08/06/2014 2014012102177901~05 Thatl(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) I improperly s 
Ord Co/Explosive Ord Dspsi/FT resided in Government quarters while 
Polk receiving housing allowance, in violation of 

the Joint Federal Travel Regulations 
(JFTR), Volume 1, Chapter 10, Section 
U1 0002, Housing Al lowance. 

842 DIH148089 02/04/2014 10/19/2015 2014011502165901 / Tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) J596th TRANS s 
l(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) IMOTSU BDE, MOTSU, Southport, NC failed to 

take appropriate action in ensuring that 
exceptions to employeea€rMs normal tour 
of duty were recorded 1n a t1mely and 
accurate manner in violation of DoD FMR, 
Volume 8, Chapter 2. 

843 DIH148089 02/04/2014 10/19/2015 2014011502165901 / That l(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) I 596tt1 TRANS s 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) jMOTSU BDE, MOTSU, Southport, NC did not 

accurately record his time and attendance 
in violation of DoD FMR , Volume 8, 
Chapter 2. 

844 DIH148094 02/04/2014 01 /26/2015 2014012802198301 / Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lwas involved in an s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I inappropriate relationship with an enlisted 
Fraternization/Ohio Sold ier in violation of AR 600-20, Army 

Command Policy 18 MAR 2008 was 
substantiated. 

845 DIH148094 02/04/2014 01 /26/2015 2014012802198301 / That l(b)(6),(b )(7)(C) lwas s 
II bJ(6J.(bJ(7)(CJ I involved in an inappropriate relationsh ip 

Fraternization/Ohio with a warrant officer in violation of AR 
600-20, Army Command Policy 18 MAR 
2008 was substantiated. 

846 OIH148094 02/04/2014 01 /26/2015 2014012802198301 / Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I gave a false s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I sworn statement to an AR 15-6 
Fraternization/Ohio investigating officer in violation of Art 107, 

Manual for Courts Martial 2012 edition 
was substantiated .. 

847 DIH148094 02/04/2014 01 /26/2015 2014012802198301 / That l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lgave a s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J false sworn statement to an AR 15-6 
1 Fraternization/Ohio investigating officer in violation of Art 107, 

Manual for Courts Martial 2012 edition 
was substantiated. 

848 DIH148101 02/1 0/2014 05/12/2015 20140117-021742- (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Jfailed to maintain s 
011lb){6){bl{7l{ I accoumaomry or a Warrior Transition Unit 
(b)(6),(b)( JBWTU-UT MEDCOM Sold ier in violation of OTSG/MEDCOM 

Policy Memo 11-098, Comprehensive 
Transition Plan Policy and Guidance. 

849 DIH148122 02/1 9/2014 09/16/2014 2014020902282001~US That l(b )(6),(b)(7)(C) I improperly s 
Army Europe/ used n1s \.:iovernment 1 ravel Charge Card 

(GTCC) in violation of DOD 7000.14-R, 
Volumne 9, Chapter 3. 

850 DIH148138 03/1 0/2014 02/04/2016 20140216-023317-01J(b)(6) ,( I Misuse of GSA vehicle by battalion s 
J(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) l196th IN commander (Duncan) . 

' 
Bde, US 

851 DIH148147 03/1 8/2014 05/02/2014 20140110-021264- That(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Product s 
0Wbll6l.lbll ~EO-EIS ASAAL T Director, Automated Movement and 

Identification Solutions, PEO EIS, 
improperly directed contracted employees 
to participate in activities outside the 
scope of their contract, in violation of 5 
CFR 2635.1 04. 

852 DIH148149 03/20/2014 02/10/2015 20140228023722011(b)(6) ,(b)(7) Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(CJ improperly used his s 
a/Fort Rucker duty position to designate ballation 

Sold iers to assist in planning a fundraiser 
for AAAA, a private organization, in 
violation of DoDD 5500.7R, Chapter 3. 
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853 DIH148149 03/20/2014 02/10/2015 2014022802372201 /f(b) (S) ,(b) I Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) I improperly used his s 
a/Fort Rucker duty position to designate company 

Sold iers to assist in planning a fundraiser 
for AAAA, a private organization, in 
violation of DoDD 5500.7-R, Chapter 3 

854 DIH148149 03/20/2014 02/10/2015 20140228023722o1l\~,(6J , (bJ(7 l 1 Thad(b)(6),(b)(7)(CJlmproperly used his s 
a/Fort Rucker position and authority to Co-sponsor a 

fund raiser for AAAA a private 
organization, utilizing his organizations to 
develop substantial aspects of the event 
or provided substantial logistical support 
for the event in violation of DoDD 5500.7-
R, Chapter 3. 

855 DIH148149 03/2012014 02/10/2015 2014022ao23722ot~(s) , (bJ(7l 1 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)1mproper1y used government s 
a/Fort Rucker resources, specifically Soldiers and 

equ ipment , on behalf of a fundraiser for a 
private organ ization, in violation of 5 Code 
of Federal Regulat ions (CFR) 2635.704 
and 2635.705 

856 DIH148154 07/21 /2014 12/09/2014 2014030302382601 ~Fort l{b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !improperly received BAH s 
Riley W?DEP rate from April2013 to March 

2014 in violation of Joint Federal Travel 
Regu lation. 

857 DIH148163 03!26/2014 07/29/2014 2014030502390101/ Meade The allegation thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Is- s 
6 Contracting Officer Represenative for 
the 902nd Military Intelligence Group. 
failed to take appropriate action when she 
was made aware of abuses and waste in 
the lifecycle replacement program and 
property accountability of equipment. in 
violation of AR 735-5, Property 
Accountability Policies and INSCOM 
Policy Memorandum #30, Management 
Controls and Stewardship. 

858 DIH148163 03/26/2014 07/29/2014 2014030502390101 / Meade The alleaation that((b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C)j 
(b)(6), l S-6 for the 902nd Military 

s 

I Intelligence Group, failed to take 
appropriate action when he was made 
aware of abuses and waste in the lifecycle 
replacement program and property 
accountability of equipment, in violation of 
AR 735-5, Property Accountability Policies 
and JNSCOM Policy Memorandum #30, 
Management Controls and Stewardship. 

859 DIH148164 03/26/2014 01 /26/2015 2014030702394901((b)(6) ,( ~Ft (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I failed to disclose s 
Carson FORSCOM 1ntormahon (UUI, drug offense, subtance 

abuse, fraudulent banking activities) that 
could have adversely affected his 
promotion to W01 and the renewal of his 
security clearance in violation of Article 
107, False Official Statements, UCMJ. 

860 DIH148173 03/27/2014 04/09/2015 125385/SkibickiJ\b)\6) .\0)( I Tha~ (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) Jmproperly s 
Hb)(6),(MECOM Army Research documented her overtime in violation of 
Lab AMC the RDECOM Supervisor's Guide to 

Overtime for Civilian Employee's was 
substantiated. 
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07/15/2015 2014041402480601~(b)( 6) , (b )(7)j Thatkb)(6), (b)(7)(C) Hailed toensure S 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 that the recording and approval of time 

and attendance are performed time.lay 
and accurately in violation of Financial 
Management Regulation, volume 8, 
section 0201 02.8 .2. 

0711 5/2015 2014041402480601(b)(6) ,(b)(7) I That~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) lfailed to S 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 ensure tnat tne recorcMg ana approval of 

time and attendance are performed timely 
and accurately in violation of Financial 
Management Regulation, Volume 8, 
Section 020102.8 .2. 

11 /24/2014 2014031702425201 ~ Wor~(b)(6) , (b)(7)( If ailed to properly perform his S 
Hours/ WTB official duties during the standard duty day 

in violation of 5 CFR 2635.705 
10/14/2014 2014042902503403/l(b)(G),( 1 Thatllbil6 \.lbil7i1Ci 1 falsified his S 

12/08/2015 

12/08/2015 

06/20/2016 

06/20/2016 

06/20/2016 

06/20/2016 

(b)(6) ,(b) ft Polk APFT results on his OER support form, in 
violation of AR 600-20 

20140516-025404-01_~ 
b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ITDY Abuse , 
Ethical V 
20140516·025404·0H(b)(6), I 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I TOY Abuse, 
Ethical V 
20 1 40527o2555oo 1 1~b)(6 ) , 1 
USAR/ Bragg 
2014052702555oo1 ~b)(6) , .I 
USAR/ Bragg 
2014052702555001 /l(b)(6),( I 
USAR/ Bragg 

2o 140527o2555oo 1 1 11~~~~ . (b l 1 
USAR/ Bragg 

s 

Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jdemands her S 
contractors pay for her lunch. 

s 

s 

s 

Thalllbil6\.lbil7i tis on a first-name basis S 
with his NCOiq(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lcfuring 
work and off-duty. Allegedly ll.!lli.6J 
(b)(6),(b) lis planning on takeing [bJI6l 
b)(6),(b)( I to England and France ;~ 
role would be to serve as the COL's driver 
which is normally not a responsibi lity of an 
E-9. 

05/08/2015 I?0140!l1'i-O?'i:'I7Cl-O?IIb)(6) ,(b) 1 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !failed to s 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 Ft Carson properly approve telework for DRM 

MSE employees. in violation of DODI 1035.01 
and FORSCOM Regulation 690-10, Para. 
2-1c. 

10/17/2014 2014062402611701!Jib)(6),(b)(7)1 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I improperly S 
~SAGE/New Orleans issued CAC cards , in violation of DODI 

1000.13, Army Directive 2011 -08, and AR 
600·8-14. 

01 /12/2016 20140624-026135-01 l(b)(6),( I (b)(6),(b)(7) !engaged in an adulterous S 
m947th OM Co 316th ESC relationship with another USAR Soldier 
USAR that resulted in her pregnancy. 

05/24/2016 

03/13/2016 

11 /07/2014 

201407240266500111(b)(6),(bJ( 1 s 
Meade/US ARC 
2014071802653702J(b)(6),(b po2 s 
Ml GroupiFT Meade 
201408230271680l(b)(6),(b)(7)( 1 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !failed to s 
~CE-lT/USAGE/Vicksburg encrypt an email that contained PI I, in 

violation of Title 32, Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 505 - Army Privacy Act 
Program, Section 505.2, and DOD 
5400.1 1-R, Department of Defense 
Privacy Program, Appendix 1. 
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877 DIH148283 08/26/2014 11 /07/2014 201408230271680H!b)(6) ,(b)(7) I ThatHb)(6),(b)(7)(C) !tailed to 
II§[}CE-IT/USACENicksburg encrypt an email that contained PI I, in 

s 

violation of Title 32, Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 505 - Army Privacy Act 
Program, Section 505.2, and DOD 
5400.1 1-R. Department of Defense 
Privacy Program. Appendix 1. 

878 DIH148291 09/1 2/2014 10/03/2014 127678j(b)(6),( 1338th Ml Bn, Thatl(b_l(61_(b )(7}( C) Jmproperly s 
MIRC/ USAR t-ORSCOM combined AR-IDT-AT train ing for 

individuals and units under he command, 
in violation of AR 140-1, Para. 3-16a. 

879 DIH 148295 09/25/2014 01 /02/2015 20140312-024064- Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J improperly used s 
01~USAG Benelux government non-tactical vehicles for 
Brussels personal gain in violation of Title 5, Code 

of Federal Regulations (CFR), Section 
2635. 101 , Basic Obligation of Public 
Service . 

880 DIH148295 09/25/2014 01 /02/2015 20140312-024064- Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Improperly s 
01J(b)(6) , tUSAG Benelux maintained Department of Defense Form 
Brussels 1970 (Motor Equipment Utilization Record) 

for government non-tactical vehicles . in 
violation of AR 58-1, Management, 
Acqu isition, and Use of Motor Vehicles, 
paragraph 4. 

881 DIH148295 09/25/2014 01 /0212015 20140312-024064- Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !improperly used s 
01~USAG Benelux government non-tactical vehicles for 
Brussels personal convenience, in violation of 

paragraph 2-4, AR 58-1 . Management, 
Acq uisitio n, and Use of Motor Vehicles. 

882 DIH148296 09/26/2014 12/19/2014 ~r012402 1 8860q(b)(6) . (b)(7) , Same as FZ 14-0173 s 
23rd BSB/4th Bde/1 st AR 
FT Bli 

883 DIH148296 09/26/2014 12/19/2014 ~14012402 1 saso1l(b)(6 ) , (b)(7l 1 Same as FZ 14-0173 s 
123rd BSB/4th Bde/1 stAR 

Div/FT Bli 
884 DIH148296 09/26/2014 12/19/2014 20140124021886011(b)(6),(b)(7)( 1 Same as FZ 14-0173 s 

~123rd BSB/4th Bde/1st AR 
v/FT Bli 

885 DIH148296 09/26/2014 12/19/2014 ~1 4012402 1 886011ib)(6 ) , ( b)(7)( I Same as FZ 14-0173 s 
123rd BSB/4th Bdef1st AR 

Div/FT Bli 
886 DIH148296 09/26/2014 12/19/2014 2014012402188601(b)(6),(b)(7)(C ~ame as FZ 14-0173 s 

W123rd BSB/4th 8de!1 stAR 
Div/FT Bli 

887 DIH148298 09/29/2014 01 /09/2015 127886i(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) pembine ThatL(b)(6),(b)(7jengaged in an s 
d Arms ~.Jir u1 1r 1 Leavenworth inappropriate relationsh ip with a 

subordinate employee th at adversely 
impacted the work environment, in 
violation of Title 5, CFR, Section 735.203. 

888 DIH148298 09/29/2014 01 /09/2015 1278861(b )( 6) , (b )(7)( c HCom bi ne Thatl(b)(6),(b) !falsified information on a s 
d Arms Ctr G1 /FT Leavenworth subormna1e employee's timecard, in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code 
(USC), Part 1001 . 

889 DIH148298 09/29/2014 01/09/2015 1278861(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) ~ombine Thatl(b)(6),(b) ( !failed to foster a healthy s 
d Arms ~.Jtr \jl / t-1 Leavenworth command climate , in violation of AR 600-

1 00, paragraph 2-1 . 
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890 DIH148298 09/29/2014 01 /09/2015 12788sAibll6l lbl17l1Cl l;ombine Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !showed preferential s 
d Arms Ctr G1 /FT Leavenworth treatment to a suoorainate employee that 

adversely impacted the work environment 
in violation of Title 5, Code of Federal 
Regu lations (CFR), Standards of Ethical 
Conduct for Employees of the Executive 
Branch , Section 2635.101, dated 1 
January 2001. 

891 DIH148298 09/29/2014 01 /09/2015 127BB£1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !Combine Thad(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !engaged in an s 
d Arms Ctr G1/FT Leavenworth inappropriate relat ionship with a senior 

employee that adversely im pacted the 
work environment, in violation of Title 5, 
CFR, Section 735.203 . 

892 DIH148298 09!29/2014 01/09/2015 12788€1(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IC ombine Tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) I falsified s 
d Arms Ctr G1/FT Leavenworth information on her timecards, in violation 

of Title 18, United States Code (USC) , 
Part 1001. 

893 DIH148301 09/30/2014 04/22/2016 20140922-027653-01 ti!lliill s 
(b)(6), tHRC Fort Knox 

894 DIH148301 09/30/2014 04/22/2016 20140922-027653-0_~ That((b)t6),~Jimproperly abused his s 
(b)(6) , RC Fort Knox authority when he fabricated a positon fo r 

personal gain in order tohave his wife 
ass igned to Fort Knox in violation of JER 
DOD 5507.07-R , Chapter 12, Section 3-6. 

895 DIH150007 10/02/2014 01 /23/2015 Hotline Act1on 20140915-027507 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !improperly assumed a s 
0 11(b)(6),(b )(7)(C) pos1t1on of 0111cer Representative (OR) 

and performed duties (either voluntari ly or 
appointed) as an OR, in violation of AR 20-
1, paragraphs 2-7.a.(3) and 2-7 .d. 

896 DIH150410 11 /25/2014 o4;o9t2o1s 1 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lfa ile~ s 
properly counsel subordinate officer, (b)(6 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) In violation of AR 623-
3, Evaluation Reporting System , 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 
paragraph 2-1 2. 

897 DIH150552 12/17/2014 01 /21 /2015 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (departed his s 
place of duty without being in an approved 
leave status , in violation of AR 600-8-10, 
Leaves and Passes. 

898 DIH150718 01 /21 /2015 08/18/2015 Thatl(b)(6),(b)(71failed to initiate proper s 
procedures for an allegation of sexual 
assault in accordance with AR 600-20. 

899 DIH150771 01/28/2015 09/16/2016 Thallbll6l lbll7liC I im_properly flagged s 
(b)( 6)' (b )(7)( c ) lin violation of AR 
600-8-2, Chapter 2, para 2-6. 

900 DIH150835 02/05/2015 07/08/2015 IG Office US Army Japan (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !while assigned s 
as the Command IG, improperly released 
the names of witnesses and the content of 
their testimonies during an interview with 
the subject of an investigation, in violation 
of AR 20-1, paragraphs 1-6f(3), and 1-
12a. 

901 DIH150835 02/05/2015 07/08/2015 IG Office US Army Japan I b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I while s 
ass igned as the Deputy IG, improperly 
released the names of witnesses and the 
content of their testimonies during an 
interview with the subject of an 
investigation, in violation of AR 20-1, 
paragraphs 1-6f(3). and 1-12a. 
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902 DIH150971 02/24/2015 08/07/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) J wh ile assigned as s 
an msopector general at Fort Irwin, 
California, improperly released an IG 
document outside of IG channels and 
neglected to advise the directing authority 
about the restrictions on the release of IG 
records, in violation of AR 20-1, 
paragraphs 1-12a and 3-5d(1 ). 

903 DIH151715 06/05/2015 01 /11 /2016 s 
904 DIH151741 06/09/2015 1 or26r2o15 1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IDIG1540307 Tha1(b)(6),(b)( failed to foste r a positive s 

command climate. 
905 DIH151821 06/2312015 03/24/2016 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) bJ( 6J (b)(7J(CJ 1 Command IG, s 

Utah Army National Guard, improperly 
released inspector general documents 
outside of IG channels without authority or 
prior approval, in violat ion of AR 20-1, 
paragraph 3-5. 

906 DIH151821 06/23/2015 03/24/2016 b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !Command IG, s 
Utah Army National Guard , improperly 
disclosed the identity of a complainant 
outside of the tr iangle of confidentiality, in 
violation of AR 20-1 , paragraph 1-12. 

907 DIH151831 06/23/2015 03/21 /2016 b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) I s 
~"Y dl.clo"d ((b )(G),(b )(7)(C) I 

alleged misconduct and pending 
ction to an unauthorized party in 

violation of Army Regulation 340-21 , the 
Army Privacy Program , chapter 1, 
paragraph 5. 

908 DIH151998 07/21 /2015 05/09/2016 Failure to Treat Subordinates with Dignity s 
and Respect 

909 DIH152034 07/28/2015 12/07/2015 s 
DIG1540362 

910 DIH152224 08/25/2015 12/ 12/2016 Ft. Benning/Command IG s 
911 DIH152422 09/29/2015 07/20/2016 bll6l .lbll7l1Cl I s 
912 DIH152432 09/29/2015 12/03/2015 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) PIG 15- (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I Deputy IG, 13th s 

40459 ESC, received an official complaint from 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I in the 13th ESC IG 
office, but failed to make a record of the 
matter in the IGARS database. This is 
violation of AR 20-1 , paragraph 1-4b(4). 

913 DIH156067 01 /22/2015 04/21 /2016 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
914 DIH156090 02/1112015 09/06/2016 s 
915 DIH156129 04/03/2015 10/03/2016 s 
916 DIH156175 05/26/2015 02/01 /2017 (b)(6),(b)(7)( I issued th e complainant a s 

referred OER in reprisal after the 
protected communication made to CID 
which may have been in violation of 
DODD 7050.06 Military Wh istleblower 
Protection. 

917 DIH156175 05/26/2015 02/01 /2017 (b)(6),(b)(7) !issued the complainant a s 
referred OER in reprisal after the 
protected communication made to CID 
which may have been in violation of 
DODD 7050.06 Military Whistleblower 
Protection. 
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918 DIH156220 07/1 0/2015 04/19/2017 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1. That l(bJ16HbJ17l(Cl tendered an s 
unfavorable NCOER to a Soldier in 
repr isal for a protected commun ication, in 
violation of DODD 7050.06 Militar~ 
Whistleblower Protection . 2. That (b)(6 
b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !threatened to reduce a 
Soldier's rank in reprisal for a protected 
communication, in violation of DODD 
7050.06 Military Whistleblower Protection. 

919 DIH156299 09/24/2015 12/06/2016 s 
920 DIH158002 10/07/2014 12/14/2015 20141 001-027804-~~1 AD s 

Fort Bliss FORSCOM 

921 DIH158009 10/1 7/2014 10/29/2014 20140402-024551- That J(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) pbused his s 
01j{bl{6l-{bJI7l!Cl 1Ft Bliss, authomy wnen ne o1a not allow a Soldier 
FORSCOM to attend medical appointments in 

violation of AR 600-20, Army Command 
Policy, Para. 1-5. 

922 DIH15801 0 10/21 /2014 10/ 19/2015 20141015-028138- Tha((b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) pcted in a s 
o1l(b)(6),(b) ~QDA G1 manner rnat was not 1n me oest interest of 

the government, in violation of 5 CFR 
Section 2635 .101 (b) (1), (2), and (3) . 

923 DIH158010 10/21 /2014 10/19/2015 20141015-028138- That(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jim properly s 
oq(bH6Hbl iHODA G1 presented himself as a White House 

Physician, in violation of 5 CFR 2635-
101 (b)(1 ). 

924 DIH158010 10/21/2014 10/19/2015 20141015-028138- Thal(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) I improperly s 
01J(b)(6) ,(b)( ~QDA G1 used his Army position to promote 

corporate products without disclaiming 
endorsement by the DoD or the US Army, 
in violation of 5 CFR 2635-101 (b)(7). 

925 DIH158011 10/21 /2014 11/1 8/2015 20141017-028192- s 
01~(b)(6),(b)(7)(C ~ermany 

926 DIH158011 10/21 /2014 11 /18/2015 20141017-028192- s 
01 ~Stewart/Germany 

927 DIH158012 10/28/2014 12/19/2014 20140122-02181 0-01~(b)(6) , ft That J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jwas derel ict in S --Belvoir Comm her duties as a non-commissioned officer, 
Hospital/ME DC OM in violation of Article 92, Failure to Obey 

an Order or Regulation, Uniform Code of 
Military Justice. 

928 DIH158012 10/28/2014 12119/2014 20140122-021810-01 (b)(6), Ft Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~ompromised S 
' Belvoir Comm the integrity of her supervisory authority, in 

Hospital/ME DC OM violation of AR 600-20, Para. 4-14. 

929 DIH158012 10/28/2014 12/19/2014 20140122-021 81 o-otl<bJ(6) . ft That J(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jtailed to treat s 
Belvoir Comm her Soldiers with dignity and respect, in 
Hospital/ME DC OM violation of AR 600-20, Para. 2-1 . 

930 DIH158013 10(28/2014 10/07/2015 2014101502814401 .@JNEC That during the period 6 th rouqh 23 s 
Parks RFTA October 2014~b)(6) , (b )( 7)(C) JChief, 

Bus iness management UJVISIOnJ 
improperly allowed a federal employee to 
continue his status as a DA Civilian at the 
FHUCP NEC, while being actively 
employed as an SMS Data Products 
contract employee at FHUCP NEG in 
violation of Title 5, U.S. C.F.R. 2635.802. 
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931 DIH158013 10!28/2014 10/07/2015 2014101502814401~NEC That during the period 6 throuoh 23 s 
Parks RFTA October 2014 , ~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) [former 

federal employee)improperly cont inued his 
status as aDA Civilian at the FHL ?CP 
NEC, while being actively employed as an 
SMS Data Products contract employee at 
FHUCP NEC. in violation of Title 5, U.S. 
C.F.R 2635 .802. 

932 DIH158020 11 !03/2014 02/19/2015 201 4041 0024 7300 1J(b )(6) , (b )(7)( I Thal!b )(6J ,(b )(7J!Cl I improperly s 
(b)(6) , FSC/81st RSC/FT Polk signed an Appl ication for Military Skills 

Test Wavier form, in violation of Title 49, 
CFR, Part 383.77. 

933 DIH158028 11 !1 3/2014 07/25/2016 201411 05-028446- (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !failed to take an s 
01(b)(6),(b)(7)( lARNG NGB Army Physical Fitness Test with in the past 

two years , in violation of AR 350-1, Para. 
1-24. 

934 DIH158053 12!19/2014 02/19/2015 20130810-015158- That(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) !authorized a s 
0 1l!b l(6).(bl!7l!Cl I sub<5romate to conouct government 
Med Spt Element, M business away from his duty station in 

violation of the Department of Defense 
Instruction (DoD I) 1035.01 , Telewo rk 
policy. 

935 DIH158053 12!1912014 02119/2015 20130810-015158- Tha1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !falsified time s 
01j{bJ{6J,!bl(7J!Cl I and attendance records for a subordinate 
Med Spt Element, M in violation of 18 U.S.C., Chapter 47, 

A§1 001, Statements or entries generally. 

936 DIH158053 12/19/2014 02/19/2015 21l3Q8l Q-Ql5l5B- Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !falsi fied time and s 
0 :(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I attendance records in violation of 18 
Med Spt Element, M U.S.C., Chapter 47, A§1 001 , Statements 

or entries generally was substantiated. 

937 DIH158069 01 !29/2015 02/06/2015 20140907-027388- That~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) Improperly sol icited s 
0Wbl(6) (!Forensic Drug Lab, sales Trom suoormnates in violation of 5 
Fort Meade/ MEDCOM CFR 3601 .106, Limitation on solicited 

sales. 

938 OIH158069 01 /29/2015 02/06/2015 20140907-027388- Tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) !improperly used her S 
OH{bl{6H Forensic Drug Lab, official time by conduct ing personal 
Fort Meade/ MEDCOM business during official time in violation of 

5 CFR 2635.705, Use of official time. 

939 DIH158076 02/04/2015 08/20/2015 2014043002507801 ~AMC Tha1J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Improperly claimed I S 
and or earneo compensatory time off for 
travel in violation of CFR 550.1404 

940 DIH15B077 02/1 112015 05114/2015 2014063002621701 /l(b)/6)./b)/7) Tha~(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) tvS10, Aircraft s 
(b (6) orpus Christi Army Depot Mechanical t->uperv1sor, CCAD, improperly 

approved a subordinate employee to use 
official duty time to conduct personal 
business (i.e., do college work on a 
government computer during duty hours), 
in violation of Title 5, Code of Federal 
Regulations, Section 2635.705(b). 

941 OIH158077 02/11/2015 05114/2015 20140630026217011(b)(6),(b)(7)( Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) JWG5, Aircraft s 
m:orpus Christ i Army Depot Overhaul Trades Helper, CCAD. 

improperly used official duty t ime to 
conduct personal business (i. e. , do college 
work on a government computer during 
work hours). in violat ion of Title 5, Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR), Section 
2635.705(a). 
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942 DIH158088 02/1912015 04/22/2015 20140305-023892-01j{b)(6),( 1Ft Thatl!bJ!6l ,!bl!7l !Cl t.vas involved s 
Carson FORSCOM in a prohibited relat ionship in violation of 

AR 600-20. Para. 4-14b. 

943 DIH158088 02/1912015 04/22/2015 20140305-023892-01l(b)(6),( 1Ft Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) jlailed to obey s 
Carson FORSCOM an order or regu lation in violation of Art. 

92, UCMJ. 

944 DIH158088 02/1912015 04/22/2015 20140305-023892-01l(b)(6), ft Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) tailed to obey s 
Carson FORSCOM an order or regu lation in violation of Art. 

92, UCMJ. 

945 DIH158093 03/0212015 10/28/2015 201502270301320:;J(bJ(6J,(bJ( 1 s 
Mortuary/AFMES/Dover AFB 

946 DIH158096 03/03/2015 12/03/2015 20150227-030136-01 / ThaiJ(b)(6) .(b)(7)(Cl ! tailed to take s 
l!bl!6l !blFl!Cl I appropriate action regarding the matter of 
/NDNGR a member in his un it being simu ltaneously 

employed as a pilot by two federal 
agencies in violation of AR 600-20. Para. 
1-5 and 4-4; AR 600-100, Para. 2-1 and 2-
23. 

947 DIH158096 03/0312015 12/03/2015 20150227 -03()_ 136-0 1/ Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I failed to take s 
bll6).(b)(7)(C) appropriate action when he was aware 
/NDNGR that a member in the unit was employed 

by another federal agency as a pilot while 
simultaneously serving as a pilot in the 
NDARNG-AGR program in violation of AR 
600-20 , Para. 1-5 and 4-4 ; AR 600-100, 
Para. 2-1 and 2-23. 

948 DIH158096 03/03/2015 12/03/2015 20150227-030136-01 / Thaj(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !tailed to take s 
I b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) appropriate action when he was aware 

/NDNGR that a member in the unit was employed 
by another federal agency as a pilot wh ile 
simultaneously serving as a pilot in the 
NDARNG-AGR program in violation of AR 
600-20, Para. 1-5 and 4-4; AR 600-100, 
Para. 2-1 and 2-23. 

949 DIH158101 03/1312015 03/23/2015 20141208-028935-CASE (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jimproperly s 
011!bl!6Ubl!7l!Cl t10th Mtn Div communicated a threat via Facebook. in 
FORSCOM violation of Article 134 (Threat 

Communicating) , Uniform Code of Military 
Justice (UCMJ). 

950 DIH158115 04/07/2015 03/06/2016 1201 Oli.:J<::~L.:J05780;:J(b)(6) , (b)(7)( s 
J(b)(6) ,(b)(7) l/DES/FT Wainwright 

FD 
951 DIH158115 04/07/2015 03/06/2016 2015032903057802J(bli6) ,(b}(7)( s 

t(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C)pES/FT Wainwright 
[t-U 

952 DIH158115 04/07/2015 03/06/2016 201503290305780;:J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7) PES/FT Wainwright 

IFD 
953 DIH158115 04/07/2015 03/06/2016 20150329o3o57soa(bJ(6J,(bJ(7l 1 Tha4(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Jimproperly ordered S 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C)tES/FT Wainwright the purchase of Oakely equipment on a 
IFD Government Purchase Card in violation of 

DOD FMR Volume 5, Chapter 33. 

954 DIH158115 04/0712015 03106/2016 2015032903057802l(b)(6) .(b)(7) 1 Thatl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) jpurchased s 
t(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C)~ES/FT Wainwright unauthorized items from Oakley, Inc. and 

IFD had them shipped to his house in violat ion 
of DOD FMR Volume 5. 

955 DIH158116 04/1 412015 09/14/2015 2015040903075201J(b)(6) , J1 - ThatJ(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !force~~ s 
503rdl1 73rd BCT/VIcenza/ltaly (b)(6),(b)(7) Jo drink his own tobacco 

spn 1rom a spn bottle, in vio lation of AR 
600-20, Army Command Policy, 
paragraph 4-19. 

956 DIH158118 04/1 412015 05/02/2016 2012120400 11 260:(~)(6) , fArizo s 
nia 
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957 DIH158118 04/1 412015 05/02/2016 201212040011 260~Arizo s 
nia 

958 DIH1581 18 04/14/2015 05/02/2016 2012120400112602l(b)(6) , Jl.ri zo s 
' -n1a 

959 DIH158121 04/1 712015 09/11/2015 20 1 4022802374702~407t Thatl(b](o) ,(b]( IJimisused her official duty s 
h AFSB/FT Hood time for personal gain, in the course of 

accessing numerous unofficial , 
educational, beauty-care, and sports-
related websites on her government 
computer, 1n violation of Title 5, CFR, Part 
2635. 705(a). 

960 DIH158131 05/0612015 12/19/2016 20150421 03090504/APGI s 
llbl l6l ,l I 

961 DIH158131 05/06/2015 12/19/2016 20150421 03090504/APG/ s 
(b)(6) ,( 1 

962 DIH158148 06/0312015 04/05/2016 2015013102970303/ Redstone/ s 
AMC/I(b)(6),(b) I 

963 DIH158148 06/03/2015 04/05/2016 2015013102970303/ Redstone/ s 
AMC/ I(b)(6) ,( I 

964 DIH158150 06/0312015 09/03/2015 2015060203 1 54401~.; st That l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !improperly s 
Bn/1 9th lnf/198th IN Bde/FT performed Corrective Action to lET 
Benning Sold iers by having the 3rd Platoon 

Sold iers do ri fle physical training in their 
Improved Outer Tactical Vest (IOTV) and 
Advanced Combat Helmet (ACH) during a 
Wet Bulb Globe Temperature (WBGT) 
index of IV and V, in violation of TRADOC 
Regulation 350-6, Enlisted In itial Entry 
Train ing Policies and Administration, 
dated 7 November 2013. 

965 DIH158150 06/0312015 09/03/2015 2015060203154401~~ st Thatl(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J1azed Initial Entry s 
Bn/1 9th lnf/198th IN Bde/FT Training (lET) Soldiers, by insulting 
Benning individuals of 3rd Platoon, calling them a 

disgrace to the uniform while 
administering corrective action, in violation 
of AR 600-20, Army Command Policy, 
dated 6 November 2014, and TRADOC 
Regu lation 350·6 . Enlisted Initial Entry 
Train ing Policies and Administration, 
dated 7 November 2013 . 

966 DIH158151 06/03/2015 08/05/2015 20 1 4111 202856301 /Hawai i Thalllbll6l .lbll7l1Cl I Golf s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) J FSC, 3-7 FA engaged in an fraternization 

relationship with a subordinate in violation 
of AR 600·20, Paragraph 4-14. 

967 DIH158151 06/03/2015 08/05/2015 2014111202856301 /Hawaii Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) !engaged s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I in an adulterous relationship with~. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lin violation of Ar 1c e 4· 
2, Adultery, UCMJ. 

968 DIH158151 06/03/2015 08/05/2015 2014111202856301 /Hawaii Tha~(b )(6),(b )(7)(C) I engaged s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I in a fraternization relationship with a 

subordinate in violation of AR 600-20, 
paragraph 4-14. 

969 DIH158151 06/0312015 08/05/2015 12014111202856301/Hawaii That bll6 . bli7HCl I engaged in a s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I fraternization relationship with I!Ei] 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l in violation of AR 
600-20 , paragraph 4-14 . 

970 DIH158151 06/03/2015 08/05/2015 2014111202856301 /Hawaii THAT1(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lengJ8)1 r s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I an adulterous relationship in wit b 6 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I in violation of 
Article 134-2, Adultery, UCMJ. 
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971 DIH158151 06/03/2015 08/05/2015 2014111202856301 /Hawai i Thatl(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) le~ in a s 
l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I fratermzatron re latronsFirp with (b)( 

(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) lin violation of AR 
1 bUU-~u , paragraph 4-14. 

972 DIH158163 06/3012015 10/12/2016 20131127-017439-
011(b)(6),(b)(7) t364th ESC USAR 

s 

973 DIH158163 06/3012015 10/12/2016 20131127-017439- s 
Oi{b)(6) .(bJ!7)( p64th ESC USAR 

974 DIH158164 07/01 12015 09/04/2015 2015010702930701~(b)(6) , IPEO Thatl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 NH03, Program s 
Avn/AMCOM/Redst~ Analyst, PEO Aviation, used government 

communications eqiupment for 
unauthorized purposes, in violation of AR 
25-2, Information Assurance, paragraph 4-
5(r)(7). 

975 DIH158164 07/01 12015 09/04/2015 2015010702930701l(b)(6),( PEO Tha.(b)(6) , (b)(7)~sed official time lor s 
Avn/AMCOMIRedstone unamcra1 purposes, in violation of Title 5, 

Code of Federal Regulation (CFR). Part 

976 DIH158165 07/0812015 02/01 /2016 2015070703206901l(b)(G) , tFort 
2635.705(a) . 

s 
Huachuca 

977 DIH158165 07/08/2015 02/01/2016 2015070703206901J(b)(6), t:ort s 
Huachuca 

978 DIH158165 07/08/2015 02/01 /2016 201507070320690-f,~)(S) , .!Fort s 
Huachuca 

979 DIH158170 07/21 /2015 09/ 15/2016 20150714032i52011bll6l .lbll7ll I s 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

980 DIH158178 07/28/2015 07/2212016 ~~t2103229801 tHbli6Ubll7ll I s 
FMS#5 

981 DIH158190 08/2812015 09/ 11 /2015 20150414-030803- Thaf(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !failed to s 
o tl!b )!6J .(b lFl!Cl I propeny accoum ror me 101al hours 
Clinic/WBAMC/FT Bliss worked during the duty day, in vio lation of 

AR 690·990·2, Book 610, paragraph S1· 
4(b). 

982 DIH158191 08/28/2015 08/31 /2016 201508260328890 1/F am ble/40 7t s 
h Army Field Support 
Bde/ASC/FT Hood 

983 DIH158208 09/1 6/2015 05/17/2016 201409300277600 1/Mace/Gauss s 
oin/244th QM Bn/FT Lee 

984 DIH158211 09/21 12015 02/01/2016 20150915-033142- Unauthorized use of Government vehicle s 
01 J(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) I 
bl(6) .(bll7l1Cl I 

985 DIH160050 10/0812015 01/12/2016 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) !Command IG, s 
engendered a hostile work environment at 
the US Army Sustainment Command IG 
office, in violation of AR 600-1 00. 

986 DIH160050 10/0812015 01 /12/2016 l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 failed to treat a s 
subordinate with dignity, respect, fairness, 
and consistency, in violaiton of AR 600-
1 00, paragraph 2-1 . 

987 DIH160050 10/0812015 01 /12/2016 (b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C\ llailf'rl In nrnvirlf' 'nitial s 
counseling tq(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) ithin 
30 days of her assrgnment to tne 
Inspector General office. in violation of AR 
623-3, chapter 2. 

988 DIH160168 11 /0212015 08/16/2016 s 
989 DIH160168 11 /0212015 08/16/2016 s 
990 DIH160185 11 /04/2015 06/14/2016 s 

991 DIH160185 11 /04/2015 . 06/14/2016 s 

992 DIH160267 11 /1 9/2015 05/25/2016 s 
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993 DIH160413 12/1 7/2015 11 /21/2016 USAREC IG violations of s 
USAREC Reg 601-45 

994 DIH160413 12/1 7/2015 11 /21 /2016 USAREC IG violations of s 
USAREC Reo 601 -45 

995 DIH160539 01 /1 412016 03/11 /2016 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
996 DIH160539 01 /1 4/2016 03/11 /2016 s 
997 DIH160539 01 /1 4/2016 03/11 /2016 s 
998 DIH160638 02/08/2016 07/06/2016 s 
999 DIH160638 02/0812016 07/06/2016 s 
1000 DIH160638 02/0812016 07/06/2016 s 
1001 DIH160638 02/08/2016 07/06/2016 s 
1002 DIH160638 02/0812016 07/0612016 s 
1003 DIH160638 02/0812016 07/06/2016 s 
1004 DIH160638 02/08/2016 07/06/2016 s 
1005 DIH160659 02/09/2016 Ot/04/2017 s 
1006 DIH160773 03!1 112016 03/06!2017 HHB 1-258 FA NGB~(b)(6) , ( b) s 
1007 DIH160902 04!1 112016 08/30!2016 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) s 
1008 DIH161086 05!24/2016 11/29/2016 s 
1009 DIH161265 06/23/2016 03/30/2017 s 
1010 DIH161265 06/2312016 03/30/2017 s 
1011 DIH161418 07!1 912016 01 /05/2017 56th Sianal ~ N s 
1012 DIH166030 11 /24/2015 03/14/2017 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
1013 DIH16801 1 11 /03/2015 12/11 /2015 2013121101771701J(b)(6) .(b)(7)( s 

b)(6),( IARDEC/Picatinny, NJ 
1014 DIH16801 1 11 /0312015 12/11/2015 1~11 017717011(b)(6 ), (b)(7)( s 

RDEC/Picatinny, NJ 
1015 DIH16801 1 11 /03/2015 12/11/2015 20131211 01771701 /l(b)(6),(b)(7) s 

bJ.!.6.LJARDEC/Picatinnv. NJ 
1016 DIH16801 1 11 /03/2015 12/11 /2015 2il1..3_12 11 01771701J(b)(6),(b)(7) s 

b)(6),( IARDEC/Picatinny, NJ 

1017 DIH1680 11 11 /03/2015 12/11 /2015 2013121101771701Jl!.bl{6)(b)(7) s 
(b)(6),( }.RDEC/Picatinnv. NJ 

1018 DIH168014 11 /0612015 12/20/2015 2015041303078701((b)(6) ,(b) J71 s 
6th MP Bn/1 01 st ABN/FT Bragg 

--1019 DIH168037 12!1 612015 03/22/2016 2015121403477901(b)(S), _ftedst s -one 
1020 DIH168039 12/22/2015 04/24/2017 2015121803487501((b)(6),(bJ(7) 1 s 

(b)(6), f=liverdale, MD 
1021 DIH168055 01 /2012016 03/08/2016 20140603-025690- s 

0 Lf(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
PG/Huachuca 

1022 DIH168055 01 /2012016 03/08/2016 20140603-025690- s 
o1((bJ(6J,(b)(7J(C) I 
PG/Huachuca 

1023 DIH168055 01 /2012016 03/08/2016 20140603-025690- s 
01((b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 
Pl,;i/Huacnuca 

1024 DIH168059 01 !27/2016 09/21 /2016 2016011903530901/ s 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

1025 DIH168061 02/02/2016 02/22/2017 201 41107028524021(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( s 
e/4 12th Contract Support 
CmdfFort 

1026 OIH168061 02/02/2016 02/22/201 7 201411 0702852402~(b)(6) , (b)( 7 )( s 
e/41 2th Contract Support 
Cmd/Fort 

1027 DIH168061 02/02/2016 02/22/201 7 201411 0702852402~(b)(6) , (b)( 7 )( s 
e/412\h Contract Support 
Cmd/Fort 

1028 DIH168065 02/03/2016 03/21/2017 2016012703552901l(b)(6),(b)(7)( s 
[~38 MP Det!Novo Selo 

Tng/Bulgaria 
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1029 DIH168065 02/0312016 03/21(2017 201601270355290111bll6l .lb)(7)( s 
ij438 MP Dei(b)(6), (b)(7)1 
Tng/Bulgaria 

1030 DIH168067 02/0912016 02128/2017 2016012803553701J(b)(6) , t;hildr 
en Youth Services (C'YSjiFT 

s 

Bliss 
1031 DIH168071 02/1712016 04/05/2017 20160202-035629- s 

OH(b)(6).(b Madigan AMC 
MEDCOM 

1032 DIH168071 02/1 712016 04/05/2017 20160202-035629- s 
oi(b)(6) ,(b) ~adigan AMC 
MEDCOM 

1033 DIH168071 02/1 712016 04/05/2017 20160202-035629- s 
01l(b)(6),(biMadigan AMC 
MEDCOM 

1034 DIH168071 02/1 712016 04/05/2017 20160202-035629- s 
01A(b)(6),( !Madigan AMC 

' MEDCOM 
1035 DIH168081 03/0712016 10/21 /2016 20160307-036200-0111bll6l .lbl I s 

(b)(6),(b)(7)1Ft. Carson , CO 
1036 DIH168087 03/1 4/2016 04/22/2016 2015061703178703 (Info to s 

Action Conversion) 
1037 DIH168092 03/1712016 06/24/2016 201401 0902124401~etwor s 

k Enterprise Center/FT 
Buchanan 

1038 DIH168092 03/1712016 06/24/2016 2014010902 124401 .~etwor s 
k Enterprise Center/FT 
Buchanan 

1039 DIH168092 03/1712016 06/24/2016 2014010902 1 2440~~etwor s 
k Enterprise Center 
Buchanan 

1040 DIH168092 03/1712016 06/24/2016 201401 0902 124401~etwor s 
k Enterprise Center/FT 
Buchanan 

1041 DIH168096 03/21 12016 04/22/2016 2015070903210701 DoD Hotline s 
(Info to Action Conversion) 

1042 DIH168096 03/21 12016 04/22/2016 2015070903210701 DoD Hotline s 
(Info to Action Conversion) 

1043 DIH168126 0412612016 06/20/2016 201 5090303299401 ;l(b )( 6). (b )(7 I s 
lffii}JBLM 

1044 OIH168129 05/04/2016 11 /30/2016 20160420-037026-o11<b)(6) .( r s 
~/Los Alamitos, 
CA/FORSCOM 

1045 OIH168132 05/05/2016 07/14/2016 20150727-032307-01/ s 
(b)(6) .(b)(7)( 1 

1046 DIH168132 05/0512016 07/14/2016 20150727-032307-01 ! s 
bl(6) ,(bl(7l( I 

1047 OIH168136 05/10/2016 11 /18/2016 20150508-031198-01/ s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) l25th ID/Hawaii 
USARPAC 

1048 OIH168156 06/08/2016 07119/2016 20150903-032993- s 
01j(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~B LM 
WA./FORSCOM 

1049 OIH168156 06/08/2016 07119/2016 20150903-032993- s 
01j(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IJBLM 
WA./FORSCOM 

1050 OIH168180 07/1 2/2016 07/28/2016 201 1 0301l(b)(6) .(b)(7) 1 s 
~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

1051 OIH168181 07/12/2016 10/13/2016 20160105035077011(b)(6), 1.Jnma s 
n Aircraft Sys/Army rog----" 
Ctr/Redstone 
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1052 DIH168183 07/13/2016 10/06/2016 2o14o31ao2427oo11(b)(s) (b)(7) 1 s 
Z@'CA 

1053 DIH168183 07/1 3/2016 10/06/2016 2014031802427001J(b)(6),(b)(7)( s 
lfu}cA 

1054 DIH168183 07/13/2016 10/06/2016 201403180242700Hibll6tlbll7ll s 
iblCA 

1055 DIH168186 07/15/2016 10/13/2016 ['2rr160713-038667- s 
0Hibli6Hb rFort Bliss 

1056 DIH168202 07/28/2016 03/15/2017 2014040203455602/~??th s 
Bde/JFHQs/West VA 
NG/Charleston 

1057 DIH168202 07/28/2016 03/15/2017 20140402034556021(b)(6),gT?th s 
Bde/JFHQs/West VA 
NG/Charleston 

1058 DIH168202 07/28/2016 03/15/2017 2014040203455602~77th s 
Bde/JFHQs/West VA 
NG/Charleston 

1059 DIH168227 09/08/2016 11/03/2016 2015071403214401 (b) I s 
b)(6),( I / Ft Bl iss 

1060 DIH168227 09/08/2016 11 /03/2016 2015071403214401 ~bJt6lJI s 
(b)(6) .(b l / FL Bliss 

1061 DIH168239 09/1 6/2016 02/21/2017 ll(b )(6),(b)(7)(C) I s 
lbll6 .lb Priority 
22016082903959201 

1062 DIH170101 10/24/2016 01 /04/2017 l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 11610222712 s 
1063 DIH178022 10/31 /2016 12/14/2016 20150417-030869-01 20150512- s 

o31263-o1((b)(6),(b) 1 
1064 DIH178027 11 /03/2016 12/09/2016 20150225-030091- s 

0 1l{_b)(6JJbl(7j(ClJ 
1065 DIH178027 11 /03/2016 12/09/2016 20150225-030091- s 

01(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
1066 DIH178033 11 /16/2016 12/21 /2016 20151030-034058-01 / (b) Italy s 

1067 DIH178036 11 /23/2016 03/21 /2017 20161121-040950-01 /~ s 
Fort Bragg 

1068 DIH178037 11 /28/2016 12/14/2016 2016061303810701 I s 
(b)(6) ,(b)(7)( 11 Korea 

1069 DIH178041 12/0212016 01 /10/2017 2015121803487601/((b)(S),( fort s 
Carson 

1070 DIH178042 12/05/2016 04/28/2017 2016082203940803~ (b)( 6 J , (b)(7l I s 
bll6l.lbll rFort Huachuca 

1071 DIH178042 12/05/2016 04/28/2017 2016082203940803/l(b)(6),(b)(7)( I s 
b)(6),(b) ~Fort Huachuca 

1072 DIH178047 12/0912016 02/16/2017 20160429-037116- s 
01 l (b)(6),(b .BLM 

1073 DIH178072 02/07/2017 03/28/2017 20161129-041 052-01Hb)(6) ,(b I s 
1074 DIH178078 02/14/2017 04/24/2017 20160614-038134- s 

01~(b)!6) , (b)(7)~Ft. McCoy MWR 

FOR OFFICIAC USE ONLY. DISSEM~ PROHIBITED "CEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY AO 20-1 
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4 

5 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

C•se Number 
DIG0900015 

DIG0900073 

DIG0900073 

DIG0900080 

OIG0900096 

DIG0900108 

OIG0900112 

DIG0900115 

DIG0900115 

OIG0900115 

DIG090012S 

DIG0960014 

DIG1000004 

DIGlOOOOOS 

OIG10D0014 

DIG1000016 • 

DIG1000016 

DIG1000016 

DIG1000016 

Date Received Date Closed Grade 
3-0ec-08 28-May-10 06 

12-May-09 16-Mar-10 08 

12-May-09 16-Mar-10 08 

10-Jun-09 22-Feb-10 07 

29-Jul-09 4-Nov-10 08 

21-Aug-09 12-Feb-10 07 

1-Sep-09 9-Jun-10 SESS 

2-Sep-09 17-Sep-10 08 

2-Sep-09 17-Sep-10 08 

2-Sep-{.)9 17-Sep-10 08 

3Q-Sep-{)9 6-Apr-11 06 

9-Dec-08 13-Mar-12 06 

16-0ct-09 23-Aug-10 06 

28-0ct-09 26-M<ty-11 06 

2-Dec-09 1-Mar-10 09 

12-Nov-09 9-Jun-10 GM15 

12-Nov-09 9-Jun-10 GM15 

12-Nov-09 9-Jun-10 GM15 

12-Nov-09 9-Jun-10 GS12 

Subject Last Nil me Subject First Name Subjett Component AlleKiltion R.:sult Allegation Description 
HAGLER Wcndul NG s COL H ~gle r improperly divulged the 17 

March 2008 Career Management Board 
(CMB) results, in violation of Mi~souri 

National G u ~n:l Regulation (MONGR) 600, 

Office r Career Management Program. 

RODRIGUEZ Charles NG s MG Rodriguez failed to take appropriate 

action. 
RODRIGUEZ Charles NG s MG Rodriguez improperly exceeded his GO 

worlcday restrktions. 

REED ER, JR. Edward REG s BG Reeder improperly accepted a gift from a 
I group of subordinates. 

FONTAINE Yves REG s MG Fontaine improperly used government 

resource5. 

CHAHANOVICH Walter RES s 8G Chil hanovkh improperly as.signed the 
I 

command Inspector GeMra l (IG) to non-IG 

1 
dutie~ . 

METZLER, JR. John SES s Mr. Metzler misus.ed a government vehicle. 1 

CUSTER John REG 5 MG Custer engaged in an inappropriate I 

relationship . 

CUSTER John REG s MG Custer failed to demonstrate eKcmpl3ry 

conduct. 

CU~TER John REG s MG Custer improperly used government 

resources. 

KEASLING Timothy NG s COL Keasling fa iled to neat subordinates 
with dignity and respect. 

LAMM David RrG s COllamm fal~lv representee! his superior's 
signilture and initials on an officio I record . 

DURHAM Lee NG s COL Durham improperly handled classified 

mate ria l. 
PALKA Eugene R~G s COL Palka fa iled to ens ure the we ll being of 

subordinates. 

CAMPB ELL Kevin REG s LTG Campbell improperly used a nootilchcal 

vehicle. 
HIGGINBOTHAM Thurman CIV 5 Mr. Higginbotham failed to ensure that 

sravesites in Arlington National Cemetery 
we re appropriately marked. 

HIGGINBOTHAM Thurman CIV s Mr. Higginbotham failed to conserve 
!government resources. 

HIGG INBOTHAM Thurman CIV s Mr. Higginbotham fa i ~d to adh!!re to Army 

Values. 

TANNER Vicki CIV s M~. Tanner failed to ensu re that a gravesite 

in Arlington National Cemetery was 
appropriately marked. 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

OIG1000016 

DIG1000024 

DIG1000029 

DIG1000040 

DIG1000040 

DIG1000052 

DIG10000S2 

OIG1000067 

OIG1000079 

01Gl000079 

DIG1000079 

DIG1000083 

OIG1000084 

0161000084 

01Gl000084 

DIG1000093 

OIG1000095 
OIG1000099 

DIG1000105 

DIG1000107 

OIG1000109 

12-Nov-09 9-Jun-10 SES6 

2-De~:-09 23-Apr-10 08 

22-Dec-09 25-May-10 06 

19-Feb-10 12-Jan·ll 06 

19-Feb-10 12-Jan-11 07 

18-M<Jr-10 10-Dec-10 08 

18-Mar-10 10-Dec-10 08 

29-Apr-10 8-Jun-12 08 

9-Jun-10 13-Apr-11 06 

9-Jun-10 B-Apr-11 06 

9-Jun-10 13-Apr-11 06 

16-Jun-10 19-Apr-13 07 

29-Jun-10 25-Aug-10 06 

29-Jun-10 2.5-Aug-10 06 

29-Jun-10 25-Aug-10 06 

26-Jul-10 25-Feb-11 08 

28-Apr-10 6-0ct-11 06 
24-Aug-10 15-Feb-11 07 

20-Sep-10 25-Feb-11 06 

23-Sep-10 1-Mar-11 06 

20-Sep-10 12-Aug-11 08 

----

METZLER, JR John SES s Mr. Metzler failed to properly execute his 

over~ght respon~ibil i ties for the 

<Jdmini~trat i on, operation, and mdintenance 
of Arlington Nati on~ I Cemetery. 

MYLES James REG s MG Myles improperly used a non tactical 
vehicle INTV). 

JONfS Katf1a RtS s COl Jones improperly combined annual 
training (AT) and Active Duty for Training 
IADT) with Inactive Duty for Training (IAOT) 

Dennis Wade REG s COL Dennis improperly influenced a 

subordinate's officer evaluation repon:. 
PHILLIPS David REG 5 BG Phillips failure to take appropriate action. 

CAMBRIA Sal¥atore REG s MG Cambria improperly used government 

resources • 
CAMBRIA Sa lvatore REG 

.. 
5 MG cambria failed to treat subordinates 

with dignity and respect. 

JUSTICE Nickolas REG 5 MG Justice failed to use his government 

travel card . 
WENZLER William NG s COl We nzler fa iled to adhere to Army 

Values. 
WENZLER William NG s COL We nzler en~aged in an imp.-oper 

relationship with a civilian employee. 

WENZLER William NG s COL We nzler imp.-operly u;ed Government 

rt~sources. 

DONAI-lUE Scott REG s BG Donahue failed to foster a hc<Jithy 

command climate. 

WALSH Jotm NG s COL W~l5h improperly endorsed a non-

Federal entity (NH). 

WAlSH John NG s COL Walsh improperly used his government 

position for private gain. 

WAlSH Jot1n NG s COL Wa lsh improperly used government 
resources. 

SCHUMACHER Gregory RES s MG Schumacher improperly command 
referred a subordinate to mental health. 

BURNS Franci~ REG s COL Burns abused his authority. 

OWENS James RES s BG Owens failed to follow due process 
regMding a relief of command . 

BRAMBLE Jame~ RES s COL Bramble f3iled to provide due proce~s in 

a relief for cau~e . 

PLIMPTON Todd NG s COL Plimption improperly used a 
Govemment vehicle. 

FRINK, JR William RES s MG Frink improperlv used 110vernment 

resources. 
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43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 
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51 
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53 

54 

55 

56 

57 
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59 
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OIG1000109 

DIG1000112 

01Gl000113 

DIGlOOOllS 

OIG1060007 

DIG1060014 

OIG1090028 

D!G1090028 

DIG1090018 

01Gl090028 

OIG1090028 

DIG1090028 

DIG1090028 

OIG1090028 

OtGllOOOOl 

OIG1100001 

DIG110000S 

OIGllOOOOS 

DIG1100005 

20-Sep-10 12-Aug-11 08 FRINK, JR 

1-0ec-10 22-Jan-11 06 MABRY 

5-Jan-10 ll·May·ll 09 VAN ANTWERP 

15-Jan-10 27·May·11 09 BOSTICK 

12-Feb-10 23-Mar·lO 06 STARK 

6-Jul-10 1-Dec~lO 07 MARTINS 

15-Jan-10 30-Jun-11 07 GARRETI 

15-Jan-10 30-Jun-11 07 PnRENKO 

15-Jan-10 30-J un-11 08 ANDERSON 

15-Jan-10 30-Jun-11 08 CAMPBELL 

15-Jan-10 30 Jun ~ ll 08 CRUTCHFIELD 

15-Jan-10 30-Jun-11 08 MANN 

15-Jan-10 30-Jun-11 08 TURNER Ill 

lS ~Jan- 10 30-Jun-11 09 FREAK LEY 

13·0ct·l0 12-Sep-11 08 TURNER 

13-0ct-10 12·Sep-ll 08 TURNER 

12-0ct-10 31-May·ll 06 DEHAAS 

12-0ct·lO 31-May-11 06 DEHAAS 

12-0ct-10 31-May-11 06 DEHAAS 
-

WiNiam RES s MG Frio!\ imJ)foperly used the government 

travel charge: card (GTCC). 

Keith NG s COL Mabry failed to assign appropriate 

duties to a subordinate. I 

Robert REG s UG ~obert l. Van Antwerp failed to use the 
government travel charge card when 

reguired. 

Thomas REG s Failed to use the government credit card i 
when requ ired I 

Christine NG s COL Stark improperly 81tered the OML f'or 

the sse selection bo;;~rd. 

Mark REG s BG Martim was nesligently derelict in the 

p;!rformance of his duties in violatic>n of 
Article 92, UCMJ, failure to obey order or , 

regulation, by failing to properly secure and I 

protect classified documents in his possesion 

and control, and by mish;mdling original ! 

classified documents after they were 

returned to his control. 

Mkhiiel REG 5 BG Garrett failed to use the GTCC when 
required . 

Vi~;tor REG s BG Petrenko failed to use the GTCC when 
requir~ . 

Joseph REG s MG Anderson fa iled to us~ the GTCC when 
required . 

Dona ld REG s LTG (jmpbell fa iled to use the sovemment 
travel charge card (G1CC) when required. 

Anthony REG s MG Crutchfield failed to use the GTCC when 

required . 

David REG s MG Mann failed to use the GTCC when 

required . 

Frank REG s MG Turner fa iled to use the GTCC when 

required. 

Benjamin REG 5 LTG Freaklev fail eel to use the GTCC when 

required . 

Abraham REG s MG Turner improperly accepted gifts from 
subordinates. 

Ab raham REG 5 MG Turner improperly used a DoD motor 

vehicle. 

Timothy NG s COL Dehaas failed to remain impartial in the 

performance of his official duties. 

Timothy NG s COL Dehaas improperly authorized 

administrative leave. 

Timothy NG s COL Dehaas improperly participated in 

polit ical activities. 
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80 
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DIG1100005 

OIGllOOOOS 

DIG1100010 
DIG1100010 

DIG1100010 

DIG1100010 

DIG1100010 

DIG1100010 

OIG1100011 

DIG11000ll 

OIG1100019 

DIG1100019 

OIG1100019 

DIG1100020 

DIG1100020 

OIG1100022 

OIG 1100025 

OIG1100025 

OIG 1100025 

DIG1100025 

DIG1100025 

DIG1100025 

ll·Oct-10 31-May-11 06 

12..0Ct·10 31-May·ll 06 

3·NOY·10 30-Jan-12 06 

3-Nov-10 30-Jsn-12 06 

3-NOV-10 ::lO-Jan-1:.! 06 

3·Nov·10 30·Jan·l2 06 

3-Nov-10 30-Jan-12 06 

3-Nov-10 30-Jan-12 06 

9-Nov·tO 12-Apr-11 07 

9-Nov-10 12-Apr·ll 07 

2-0et· lO 20-Sep·ll 07 

2-Dec-10 20·Sep·11 07 

2-Dcc-10 20-Sep-11 07 

3·0ec-10 10·Jun·11 06 

3-Dec-10 10-Jun-11 06 

9-~c-10 29-Mar-11 07 

6-Jan-11 12·Apr-12 06 

6-Jan-11 12-Apr-12 06 

6-Jan-11 12·Apr·12 06 

6-Jan-11 17-Apr-12 08 

6-Jan-11 12-Apr-12 08 

6-Jan-11 12-Apr-12 08 

DEHAAS Timothy NG s COt Dehaas impropi!rly used federal 

resoun;es for other than authorized 
activities. 

DEHAAS Timothy NG s COL Dehaas improperly used nis government 

position for privat~ Rain. 
CARACCILO Dominic REG s COL Car;~ccilo committed adultery. 
CARACCILO Dominic REG s COL Caratcilo made a false official 

stiltement. 
CARACCILO Dominic REG s COL Caraccilo engaged in in~ppropriate 

relationships. 
CARACCILO Dominic REG s COL CaracciiQ was derelict in the 

I performance of his duties. 
CARACCILO Dominic REG 5 COl Caracci to failed to mainta in a healthy 

(Qmmand dim<tte. 
CARACCILO Dominic REG s COL Caracci to improperly used government 

resourcl!s. 
AKIN Robin R[G 5 BG Akin improperly accepted a cash 

payment for official trave I. 
AKIN Robin REG s BG Akin failed to follow all requirements of 

OCONUS travel 
BAlSTER Robert NG s SG 8alster improperly iS$Ued a Gener~l 

Officer Memorandum of Reprimand 
BALSTER Robert NG s BG Balster improperly allowed a suborcl lnau~ 

to wear an unauthoriled rank. 
BALSTER Robert NG s BG 8alster violated medical duty rc>trictions ' 

HUTMACHER Clayton REG s - COL Hutmacher m<tde unauthorized travel 
claims. 

HUTMACHER Clayton REG s COL Hutmacher failed to obtain written 

approval from his tr~vel ap~roving iiUthority 
witll the advice of his ethics counselor i 

before attending an NFE event. 
HAMMOND Glenn NG 5 BG Hammond improper1y approved 2 

~wards. 

DEYOUNG Dawn Lee NG s COL DeYoung failed to treat subordinates 

with dignity and respect 
DEYOUNG Dawn lee NG s COL DeYoung improperly used government 

resourcl!s. 
DEYOUNG Dawnlee NG s COL DeYoung f~iled to foster~ healthy 

command climate 
SMITH Steven RES 5 MG smith raill'!d to foster a healthy 

~omm~nd climate. 
SMITH Steven RES s MG Smith improperly used Government 

resources 
SMITH Steven RfS s MG Smith railed to take a pproprlate action . 
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99 
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DIG1100029 

01Gll00035 

OIG1100036 

OIG1100036 

01Gll00036 

OIG1100036 

DIG1100036 

OIG1100037 

DIG1100037 

OIG1100039 

DIG1100039 

DIG1100041 

DIG1100044 

DIG1100045 

OIG110004S 

OIG1100046 

OIG1100047 

OIG1100047 

OIG1100047 

OIGU00047 

DIG1100047 

----

20-J~n-11 23-Apr-1.2 07 

17-Feb-ll 7-Mar-11 oa 

17-Feb·ll 22-Feb-12 08 

17-Feb-11 22-Feb-12 08 

ll+cb 1l :z:neb 12 0!! 

17-Feb·ll 22-Feb-12 08 

17-Feb-ll 22-Feb-12 08 

21-Feb-11 29-Jun-12 06 

2Heb·ll 29-Jun-12 06 

17-Feb- 11 14-Jun-12 07 

17-Fcb ·ll 14 Jun-12 07 

4-Mar-11 30-Jun-12 08 

6-Apr-11 27-May-11 07 

8-Apr-11 9-0ct-11 09 

B·Apr-11 9-0ct-11 09 

13-Apr-11 10-Jun-13 08 

13·Apr-ll 23-Feb-15 06 

13-Apr-ll 23-Feb-15 07 

13-Apr-11 23-Feb-15 07 

13-Apr-11 23-Fcb-15 07 

13-Apr-11 23-Feb-15 07 

MCALISTER Mark REG s 8G McAlister failed to treat subord i nat~> 

with dignily and respect. 

INGRAM William NG s Ingram improperly directed the composition 

of sele~tive rete nt ion boards. 

6LACKLEOG£ David RES s MG Blackledge fai led to foster a healthy 
command climate. 

BLACKLEDGE David RES s MG Blackledge fai led to take appropriate 

act ion. 
BLAC.:KLEDGE David RES 5 tvtG Blackledge improperly used government 

property and resources. 

BLACKLEDGE David RES s MG Blackledge improperly used the 

Government Travel Credit Card [GTCq. 

BLACKLEDGE David RES s MG Blackledge engaged in an inappropriate 
sexual relationship 

DEHAAS Timothy NG s COL Deh<~as failed to protect and conserve 

Federal resources by abusing his temporary 
duty [TOY) status. 

DEHAAS Timothy NG 5 COL Dehaas failed to use the government 
travel charge card when requ ired. 

COMPTON Michele RES s BG Compton failed to tfeat a subordinate 
with dignity and respect. 

COMPTON Mich~ le RES 5 BG Compton failed to conserve government 

resources. 

COUCH Gregory RES s MG Couch failed to take app ropriate acti on . 

CARTER Joseph NG s SG Carter improperly solicit~d sulrordinates 
to support a non-fed eral entity (NFE). 

lYNCH fl.ick REG s LTG Lynch 1m properly supported a Non-
I 

Federal Entity (NFE] . I 

lYNCH Rick REG 5 LTG Lynch failed to ensure tha t proper 

procedures were followed for conference 

site selection . 

NESBm William NG s MG Nesbitt engaged in a relationship that 

caused 11 perception of partiality or 

unfairness and appeared to compromise the 
Integrity of the chain of command. 

LEE Michael NG 5 COL Lee f<Ji led to treat subordinates with 

dignity ~nd respect 

MURRAY Mandi NG 5 BG Murray improperly approvl?d awards for 

flaRRed Soldiers. 

MURRAY Mand i NG s BG Murrily reprised aga in st llf Rhonda 
Owsley. 

MURRAY Mandi NG s BG Murray improperly ret~ uired changes to 

an evaluation. 

MURRAY Mandl NG 5 BG Murray fai led to foster a healthy 

command climate . --
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DIGUOOOSS 

DIG1100055 

DIGU00057 

DIG1100062 

DIGllOOOGl 

OIG1100067 

DIG1100067 

DIG1100067 

DIG1100070 

DIG1100081 

DIG1100084 

DIG1100090 

DIG1100092 

DIG1100092 

DIG1100092 

DIG1100092 

DIG1100093 

DIG1l00097 

DIG1100101 

19-May-11 &Apr-12 07 

19-May-11 6-Apr-12 07 

16- M~y-11 8-Feb-13 08 

13-Jun-11 20-Jul-12 GS15 

13-Jun-11 20-Jul ·l2 SES6 

7-Jul-11 12-Apr-12 GS12 

7-Jul -11 12-Apr-12 07 

7-Jul -11 12-Apr-12 07 

12-Jul-11 9-Jul-12 06 

1/-Aug-ll 24-Feb-12 07 

2~·Aug·ll 31-Dec-12 07 

9-SI!p-11 27-Jul-12 07 

W.Sep-11 27-Jun· l3 07 

20-Sep-11 27-Jun ·13 07 

20-Sep-11 27-Jun-B 07 

20-Sep-11 27-Jun-13 07 

21-Sep-11 8-Feb-13 08 

26-Sep· ll 20-Nov-12 06 

28·5ep·11 6-0ct-12 06 

BALSTER fl.obert NG s BG Balster failed to protect and conserve 

Federal resources 

CAPOZZELLA Dana NG s BG Capozzella failed to protect and conserve 

federal resources 

MCDONALD James REG s MG McDona ld reprised against a 
subordinate. ! 

RUSSELL Roberta CIV s Ms. Russell engaged in conduct prejudicial 

to the government. 

WELKER Douglas SES s Mr. Welker (SES) engaged in conduct 

I prejudicial to the government 

Capehart Theresa CIV s Ms. Capehart failed to perform her official 

duties lawfully and comply with the highest 

ethical standards when she fa lsified an 

official statement 
WAMPlER Bryan RES s COL Wamp ler was derelict in the 

performance of his duties when he signed 

his mobilization e~tension request that 
conta ined false i11formatio11 . 

WHARTON Joh11 REG s BG Wharton was derelict In the performance 

of his duties when he fai led to ensure that 

the Reserve Component (RCI mob ilization 
process was followed and that his DCoS was 

processed in accordance with appropriate 

fiscol constraints. 

MANN Michael RES s COL Mann improperly accepted gifts from a 
subord inate. 

CURRIER Donald NG s 8G Currier engaged in an inappropri<ltc 

sexual relationship. 

QUINN Peter RES s BG Quinn failed to comply with Depilrtment 

of Defense (DOD) and Army regulation and 

pol icy. 

WEEKS D3vid RES s 13G Weeks fai led to properly detail an Active 

Guard Reserve (AGR) officer. 

BAL5TER Robert NG s 13G Balster failed to cooserve govern ment 

resources 
BALSTER Robert NG s 8G Balster improperly endorsed a NFE. 

CAPOZlELLA Dana NG s BG Capozzell a improperly endorsed a N FE. 

CAPOZZELLA Dana NG 5 BG Capozzella failed to conserve 

government resources 

UMBARGER Martin NG s MG Umbarger improperly endorsed and 

fundraised for an NFE (Non-federol Entity) , 

WELLS Michael NG s COl Wells failed to ensure that a MILTECH 

performed the duties of his position . 

HlELlN Tawna NG s COL The len engaged in an inappropriate 

relationohip. 
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DIG1100101 

DIG1160010 

DIG1160012 

DIG1160016 

DIG1160029 

OIG1160029 

DIG1160029 

D1Gll60029 

DIGll60029 

28·Sep-ll 6-0ct·l2 07 BfliTI 

3-Jan-11 21-Jan·ll 06 THAXTON 

7-Jan-11 16-Jun-12 09 O'REILLY 

24-Jan-11 9-Aug-11 07 HUXTABLE 

8-Apr-11 20-Jul-lZ 010 WARO 

8--Apr-11 20-Jul-12 010 WARD 

8-Apr-11 20-Jul-ll 010 WARD 

8-Apr-11 20-Jul-12 010 WARD 

8-Apr-11 20-Jul-12 010 WARD 

· - -

Timothy NG s BG Tim Britt engaged in an inappropriate 

relationshi£. 

Ronald RES s COL Thaxton improperly operated a GOV 

afte r consuming alcohol. 

Patrick REG s LTG Oa€'~Re i lly engaged in an abusive 
leadersh ip style that created an unhealthy 

working environment 

Stephen NG s BG Huxtilble improperly used an Army 
NatiOnal Guard (ARNG) aircraft. 

William REG 5 GEN Ward eng<'lged in misconduct related to 

off1cial and unofficial travel by using military 

aircraft and receiving reimbu r~em~nt for 
expenses when the predominant purpose of 

the t ravel was personal, allowing his spouse 

to travel on military aircraft without 

sufficient justification and without 
reimbursing the Government, receiving 

actual eKpense reimburoement without 
proper authorization, and failing to use a 
Government Travel Charge Card. 

William REG s GEN Ward misused a hardened Government 

veh icle by allowinl! his spouse to use the 
veh ide in Germany without required threat 

assessments or authorization. 

William REG s GEN Ward misused Official Representation 

Funds by improperly distributing items to 
perso11s who were 1101 authorized to rece ive 

them. 

William REG s GEN Ward wa)ted Government reoources on 
e~cessive Protective 5erviccs Team travel, 
the use of $18,)00 of command publications 

as mementos at his change of command 

ceremony, and a former AFRICOM 
employeeit€'"s temporary duty travel from 
Washington, OC, to Stuttgart, Germany, to 

plan and execute an official holid<y party. 

William REG s GEN Ward misused his position by 
permitting staff rnemberHo perform 
personal service> for himself and his spouse 

and directins thrl!l! AFR ICOM staff members 

to accompany him for an extended period in 
Washington, DC, following his change of 

command . 
---·- - - ---
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D1Glt60019 

DIG1160030 

DIG1160030 

DIG1160030 

DIG1160042 

DIG1200002 

DIG1200002 

DIG1200003 

DIG1200009 

l>IG1200009 

DIG1200009 

OIG1200011 

DIG1200015 

DIG120001S 

OIG1200016 

DIG1200020 

DIG1200023 

DIG1200025 

DIG1200026 

DIG1200037 

l>IG1200038 

DIG1200038 

8-Apr-11 2.0-Jul-12 010 

8-Apr-11 3-May-11 SES5 

8-Apr-11 3-May-11 SESS 
8-Apr-11 3-May-11 SES5 

22-Jul-11 2-JUil-12 09 

12-0ct-11 10-Sep-12 07 

12-0ct-ll 10-Sep-12 07 

12-0ct·ll 3-May-12 08 

14-0ct-11 4-Feb-B GS15 

14-0ct-ll 4-Feb-13 SES4 

14-0ct-11 4-Feb·B SES4 

18-0ct-11 15-Sep-13 08 

3-Nov ·ll 7-Jun-12 08 

3-Nov-11 7-Jun-12 08 

28-0ct-11 7-Dec-12 07 

16-Nov-11 6-Jun-13 07 

20-Nov-11 20-Nov-12 06 

6-Dec-11 7-Jan-13 SES6 

29-Nov·ll 5-Nov-12 08 

13-Feb-12 29-Mar-13 08 

13-Feb-11 20-Nov-12 07 

13-Feb-12 20-Nov~12 07 

WARD Wi lliam REG s GEN Ward accepted free meals and tickets 

to a Broadway show from a prohibited 
source. 

SCHAFER Todd SES s Mr. Schafer engaged in a prohibited 

personnel practice, 
SCHAFER Todd SES s Mr. Schafer misused his position . 
SCHAFER Todd SES s Mr. Schafer accepted a gift from a 

prohibited source. 
HUNTOON David REG 5 lTG Huntoon improperly used g11vernmcnt 

personnel. 
CARTER Joseph NG s BG Carter improperly conducted a SRB. 
CARTER Joseph NG s BG Carte r improperly reconvened a selective 

retention board ISRB). 
RIETH Glenn NG s MG Rieth engaged in an inappropriate 

relationship. 

REIDENBACH Karan CIV s Ms. Re idenbach misued government 
resources. 

MORROW Joyce SES 5 Ms. Morrow failed to foster a healthy 
organizational climate . 

MORROW Joyce SES s Ms. Morrow misused government resources. 

CARPENTER Raymond NG 5 MG (Ret) Carpenter conducted a Rele~se 

from Active Duty (RrFRAO) board 

improperly. 
TUCKER Michael REG 5 MG Tucker failed to demonstrate exempl~ry 

conduct. 
TUCKER Michael REG 5 MG Tucker m<Jde un<Juthonled travel claims. 

MASCOLO Eusene NG s BG Mascolo failed to treat subordinates with 

dignity and respect. 
CORSON Mark RES 5 BG Cor$011 improperly approved combat 

action badges (CABs]. 
THOMS Lawrence RES s COl Thoms impropel1y command referred a 

subordinate for a Mental Hea lth Evaluation. 

RAMDASS Vicky SES s Dr. Ramdass Improperly used a government 
vehicle for domicile-t~duty (0-T-0) travel. 

WRIGHT Jessica NG s MG Wright improperly used a dual-status 
technician (military technician (MT)) 

BALDWIN David NG s MG Baldwin failed to ensure that missing 

sensitive items were propel1y reported. 
MILLER Charlotte NG s BG Miller improperly disseminated military 

record~ and personal identifiable 

information (PII). 
MILLER Charlotte NG s BG Miller Improperly wore a military 

uniform. 
---
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163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 
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172 

DIG1200040 

DIG1Z00040 

DIG1200040 

DIG1200041 

DIG1200041 

OIG1200041 

DIG1200041 

DIG1200042 

DIG1200042 

DIG1200047 

DIG1200051 

OIG1200052 

DIG12UOOSJ 

DIG1200056 

DIG1200056 

DIG1200061 

OIG1200063 

DIG1200067 

OIG120008S 

DIG1200085 

15-Feb-12 9-0ct-12 GS15 CAINE 

l~Heb- 12 9-0ct·l2 GSlS WERTH MANN 

15-Feb-12 9-0ct-12 SES1 WHITEFORCI 

23-Feb-12 12-Mar-15 07 SCRABA 

23-Feb-12 12-Mar-15 07 SCRABA 

23-Feb-12 12-Mar-1S 07 SCRABA 

23-Feb-12 12-Mar-15 07 SCRABA 

28·Fcb·12 31-Dec-12 07 DELUCA 

28-Feb-12 31-Dec-12 08 Y£NTfR 

14-Mar·l/ 20-Nov-11 08 CULVER 

27-Mar·l/ 23-Dec-13 08 HASTON 

30-Mar-12 1-May-12 09 MULHOLLAND, JR. 

2-Apr-12 16-Jan-13 06 ALTMAN 

6-Apr-12 17-May-13 GM13 BAT£S 

6-Apr-12 17-May-13 SES6 GABLE 

20-Apr-12 7-May-13 08 VADNAIS 
27-Apr-12 11-feb-13 OB WELLS 

30-May-12 3·May·l3 07 FRENCH 

9-Aug-12 22-May-13 07 ARNOLD 

9-Aug-12 22-May-13 07 AflNOLD 

Sharor1 CIV s Ms. Caine failed to conserve Government 

resources. 

Ralph CIV s Mr. Wcrthmann failed to con~erve 
Government resources. 

Scott SES s Mr. Whiteford failed to properly execute his 

responsibilities for the Homeowners 
Assistance Program. 

Mark NG s BG S~rab<~ misused a government travel 
charge card (GTCC) for ~n unoffiCial purpose. 

Mark NG s BG Scrabil directed a subordinate to use a 

government travel card for an improper 
purpos~> . 

Mark NG s BG Scr<~bal<~iled to conserve government 

resources and used government rental cars 

for unauthorized purposes. 

Mark NG s BG Scraba failed to demonstrate exemplary 

conduct. 

Peter REG 5 BG Deluca engaged in an inappropriate 

relationship 

mark REG s MG Mark Venter f;~iled to take appropr iate 

action. 

Joseph NG 5 MG Culver improperly used government 

conveyarn:e to attend inactive duty training 

(IDT) . 

Terry NG 5 MG Haston allowed thf' use of unauthorired 

mobile computing devices on a Government 

network. 

John REG s LTG Mulholland improperly traveled on 

Militar~ Aircraft (MILAIR) to a funeral. 

Steven NG s COL Altman improperly referred a 
subordinate for a mental health evaluation 

(MHE). 

Nicole CIV s Mr. Gable and Ms. Bate~ engaged in an 
inappropriate relationship. 

William SES s Mr. Gable ;and Ms. Bates engaged in an 
i 

inappropriate relationship. 

Gregory NG s MG Vadnais improperly assigned officers 

Jimmie RES s MG Wells improperly used nonpublic 

information. 

Kristen REG s BG French mi5used gcwernmern personnel 

for personal services. 

Mark RES s BG Arnold encouraged subordinates to 
perform activities for other than official 

purposes. 

Mark RES s BG Arnold improperly d1sclos~d confidential 

inspector general inform<~tion . 
--
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180 
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182 

183 

184 

185 

186 
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188 

DIGl200093 

DIG1200094 

DIG1200094 

DIG l 260001 

DIG1260002 

DIG1260004 

DIG12&0006 

DIG12&0009 

DIG1260014 

DIG126001S 

OIG1260026 

DIG1260027 

DIG1260035 

OIGBOOOOS 

DIG1300005 

DIG1300005 

31-Aug-12 18-0ct-13 07 

11-Sep·12 10-Sep-13 07 

u -sep-12 10-Sep-13 07 

5-0ct-11 4-Aug-12 06 

27-0ct-11 19-Nov-13 06 

7-Nov-11 27-Jun·13 SES6 

16-Nov-11 5·Jun 12 06 

22-lllo~-11 11-Jan-13 07 

27-Jan·l2 24-Feb-12 08 

3-Feb-12 30-0ec-13 09 

27-Apr-12 2·Jul-12 08 

14-May-12 31-J ~.JI-13 06 

24-Jul-12 7-Dec-12 07 

26-0ct·12 29·Mar-13 OS 

26-0ct-12 29-Mar-13 06 

26-0ct-lZ 29-Mar-13 06 

JAMESON, JR. Bud RES s BG Jameson personally violated and failed to 
enforce US Army Forces, Central Command 
(USARCENT) I Coalition Forces Land 
Component Command (CFLCC) non-tactical 
vehicles (NTVs) policy, 

O'BRIEN Therese RES s BG O'Brien failed to maintain a healthy 
command climate . 

O'BRIEN Therese RES s BG O'Brien improperly used government 
resource$. 

LEONHARD BRIAN NG s COL LeonMrd improperly engaged in 
mLJitiple, adulterous am:l/or inappropriate 
relationships, abu.sed the usc of government 
commLJn ications, and violated leadership 
standards and Army Values. 

MEDIGOVICH Mitchell NG s COL Medigivich improperly referred a 
subordinate for an MHE. 

LOWMAN Cirol SES s Ms. Lowman used her government travel 
card tor unauthorized per~nal u~e and 
failed to pay legitimate undisputed charges 
in a timely manner. 

BUTCH Philip NG s COL B11tch II/CIS derelict 1n the perform~ nee 
of his duty as a Senior Rater. 

MULHOLLAND Sean REG s BG Mulholland improper1y allowed contract 
WIJrker~ tiJ eat in a U.S. dining f~'ility Cit no 
charge, in viol~ti on of DOD 7000.14-R. 

FIL, JR. Joseph R(G s MG Fil improperly accepted giftsand fa iled 
to report gifts. 

CAlDWELL William REG s LTG Caldwell restricted a subordinate from 
commun ication with an Inspector 2eneral. 

MACDONALD John REG s MG Macdonald fa iled to properly secure 
classified information. 

BONGIOVANNI JOSEPH NG s COL Bongiovanni misused a Government-
proYided rental car for personal use. 

AKIN Robin REG s BG Akin misued government transportation, 
in violation of AR 58-1, Mamagement, 
AcquiSition, and U~e of Motor Vehicles when 
she 1\ad her driver transport her from hl!r 

domicile to an unofficial event. 

CRESSMAN, JR George RES s LTC Cressman failed to display exemplary 
conduct. 

SALllWI~ Danny RES s COL Baldwin fa iled to ta~e appropriate 

action. 
BAlOWIN Danny RES s COL Baldwin fa iled to display e~emplary I 

---- -- ---- L __________ L__ ___________ conduct. 
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207 
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209 

DIG1300010 

DIG1300010 

DIG1300020 

DIG1300022 

DIG1300024 

DIG1300026 

DIG1300028 

01Gl300030 

DIG1300042 

DIG1300048 

OIG1300056 

DIG1300056 

DIG1300064 

DIG1300071 

OIG1300071 

01Gl300071 

OIG1300071 

DIG1300071 
DIGB00071 

DIG1300071 

DIG1300075 

5-Nov-12 27-0ct-14 SES WOOLFREY JR 

5-Nov-12 27-0ct-14 SES WOOLFREY JR 

1&-Nov-12 17-Apr-15 08 YORK 

9-Jan-13 4-0ct-13 08 FRINK, JR 

25-J<m-13 22-Apr-13 08 GRIMSLEY 

11-Feb-13 15-Apr-14 07 QU INN 

14-Feb-13 28-Jan-14 08 BUCKLER 

4-Mar-13 17-Aug-15 09 HUNTOON, Jr 

2B-Mar-B 15-0ct-14 08 HOYER 

27-Mar-13 27-Jan-14 07 LtE 

12-Apr-13 16-Sep-13 07 ROBERTS 

12-Apr-13 16-Sep-13 07 ROBERTS 

7-May-13 5-May-14 06 SPANO 

2l·Mav· 13 28-Aug-13 06 GALVIN 

21-May-13 28-Aus-B 06 WILLIAMS, Jr. 

21-May-13 28-Aug-13 08 HARRISON 

21-May-13 28·Aug-13 08 HARRISON 

21-May-13 28-Aug-13 08 HARRISON 
21 -M~y-13 28-Aug·B 08 HARRISON 

21-May-13 28-Aug-13 08 HARRISON 

29-May-13 22-Jan·lS 08 REI SOl 

A SES s Mr. Woolfrey engaged in conduct prejudicial 

to the government. 

A SES s Mr. woolfrcy fai led to foster a healthy 

organiz~t ional climate. 

Daniel RES s MG Vorl<: improperly disclosed a 
subordinatc~{'Ms medical condition. 

William RES s MG Frink faiiE>d to take approp riate action . 

William REG s Improperly used fede ral property for other 
than authorized activities. 

Matttlew NG s BG Quinn improperly authorizecl the use of 

an Army aircraft. 

William RES s MG Suckler fai led to conduct a timely 
commanderu•ws inquiry. 

Oavrd REG s LTG Huntoon failed to t<lke appropriate 

action. 

James NG 5 MG Hoyl!r failed to flag a subordinatE! officer 

JON RES s BG Lee improper!~ comb1ned inactive duty 

training !JOT) assemblies and annua l !raining 

(AT). 

Bryan REG s BG Roberts engaged in two inappropriate 

I relationships. 

Bryan REG s BG Robi!rtS improperly used goYe rnment 

resources. 

Robert NG s COL Spano failed to comply with AP FT 

standa rds. 

Ri<; hard REG s COL Galvin improperly adYi~ed MG Harrison 

to conduct an investigation that was not 
within his authority_ 

Curtis REG s COL Willi<Jms f<tiled to ensure that 

allegations of misconduct that were brought 

to the IG were resol~ed . 

Michael REG s MG Harrison failed to investigate allegations 

against a subordinate mi litary member of his 

command. 

Michael REG s MG Harrison improperly directed an 
investigation that was the sole investiga l1ve 
rE>sponsibillty of CID. 

Michael REG s MG Harrison failed to flag a subordinate. 

Micha~l REG s MG H~rTison failed to take appropriate 
action by not removing a senior officer from 

a position of authority. 

Michael REG s MG Harrison failed to treat a subordinate 

with dignity, respect, fairness, and 

consistency. 

Timothy NG s MG Re~ch imp roperly endorsed a non-

federal entity (NFE). 
-~ 
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225 

DIG1300081 

DIG1300081 

DIG13000'32 

DIG1300093 

DIG 130009 7 

DIG1300097 

DIG1300097 

DIG1300113 

DIG1360005 

DIGl360015 

DIG1360023 

01Gl3600l6 

OIG1360029 

DIG1360029 

OIG1360029 

DIG1360029 

17-Juo-13 23-Aug-13 07 

17-Jun-13 23-Aug-13 07 

10-Jul-13 27-Nov-13 08 

3-Jul-13 18-0Ct·B 09 

22-J ul-13 4-Dec-14 06 

22-J ul-13 4·Dec-14 OG 

22-Jul-13 4-Dec-14 07 
24-Sep-13 23-Apr-14 08 

7-Nov-12 23·Aug-13 06 

20-Feb-13 4-Sep-13 08 

13-May-13 6-Jan-14 07 

31-May-13 17-May-16 07 

5-Jun-13 19-Jun-13 06 

S·Jun-13 19-Jun-13 06 
5-Jun-13 19-Jun-13 06 

5-Jun-13 19-Jun-13 06 

SCHWEITZER MARTIN REG 5 BG Schweitzer fa iled to demon.wate 

exemplary conduct. 

SCHWEITZER MARTIN REG s BG Schweitzer used an Army communication 

s~tem for an unauthorized purpose. 

DEERING Myles NG s M<i Deering ret~:ived unauthorized 

payments (lodging and meals/incidentals) 

when not in a travel status. 

HUROHO l'atricia R~{.j s LTG Horoho failed to report spousal income 

on her public financial disclosure report. 

FERRARO Marc NG s COL Ferraro ensaged in a prohibitied 

business relationship. 

FERRARO Marc NG s COL ~erraro improperly used government 

resources. 

HILTY Timothy NG s BG Hilty failed to take appropr iate action. 

BROWN Heidi REG s M<i Brown improperly awarded 

Commander's Coins to contractor personnel. 

PARKER TERRHL RES s COL Parker improperly allowed personal 

relationships with subordinate~ to create the 
- perceptiDfl of partialitv. in ~iolation of AR 

600-20. 
PATION Gary REG 5 MG Patton restricted a subord inate officer 

from contacting the Department of Defense 

Inspector General (DOD IGI in violation of 

Title 10, United States Code, section 1034, 

"Proteded communications; prohib ition of 

retaliatory personnel action." 

HANLEY Jchn RES s BG Hanley discriminated against a 

subordinate female Soldier in an Facilities 

Sercurlty Force (FSF) hiring actio" 

VEil Charles NG s BG Ve it reprised against a subordinate. by 

administering an unfavorable OER. 

SAUM Robert REG s COL Saum seKually harassed subordinates in 

violation of Army regulation 600·20, "Army 
Command Pol icy." 

SII.UM Robert REG s COL Saum committed adultery. 

SAUM Robert REG s COL Saum engaged in an ina pproll riate 

rci<Jtionship with a subordinate officer in 

violation of AR 600-100 and UCMJ Article 

133. 

SAUM Robert REG s COL 5aum provided preferential tre~lment 

to a subordinate in violation of Tit le 5, CFR, 

section 26~5 . 101. --- ·- - ~~ 
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244 

245 

01Gl360019 

DIG1360029 

OIG1360033 

OIG1360033 

DIG1360038 

DIG1360D45 

DIG1360045 

DIG1360045 

DIG1360045 

DIG1400002 

OIG1400002 

DIG1400002 

DIG1400004 

DIG1400013 

OIG14000ll 

OIG1400021 

DIG1400021 

OIG1400021 

DIG1400021 

DIG1400022 

5-JYn-n 19-hm-13 

5-Juo-13 19-Jun-13 

18-Jun-13 9-Sep-14 

1!1-Jun-13 9-SP.p-14 

2-M13 28-Aug-13 

16-Aug-13 1-Apr-14 

16-Aug-13 l -Apr-14 

l&-Aug-13 1-Apr-14 

16-Aug-13 l ·Apr-14 

10-0ct-13 12-May-14 

10-0ct-13 12-May-14 

lO·Oct-13 12-May-14 

23-Dct-13 24-Jun-14 

21-0ct-13 10-Jun-15 

6-Dec-B 15-Sep-14 

6-Dec-13 l5·Sep·l4 

6-0ec-13 15-Sep-14 

6-Dec-13 15·S~p-14 

6-Dec-13 15-Sep-14 

9- D~c-13 6·Mor·15 

05 SAUM Robert REG s COL Saum misused Government 

<:ommynication) systems, 

0& SAUM Raben REG s COL s~um wore unauthorized aw~rd> . 

CIV lEE Stephen CIV s Dr. Lee eM!ll'd in <ln intirnate Sl'xual 

relationshio with a subordinate. 

CIV LEE Stephen CIV s Dr. Lee used hi5 CTCC for unauthorized 

pirpmes. 

09 CALDWELL IV William REG s LTG Caldwell restricted a subordinate from 

contacting the DOD IG . 

SES MAXWELL Robert SES s Mr. Ma•well failed to use the Commercial 

Travel Office (CTO) to arrange official travel, 

in violation of the Joint Travel Regulations 

(JTR) and DOD 7000.14-R (Financial 

Manaeement Rell.u lation) (FMR). 

SES MAXWELL Robert SES s Mr. Maxwell irnproperly made his own flight 

reservations, on his preferred carrier, and in 

one ~ase received reimbursement that 

exceeded the <Jpprovcd amount. 

SES MAXWELL Robert SES s Mr. Maxwell failed to use city p<Jir flignts in 

violation of the JTR. 

5~5 MAXWtLl Hobert SES s Mr. Ma~well improperly charged airfa re to 

his personal credit card instead of his 

Governmeot Travel Charge Carel {GTCC). in 

violation of the JTR. 

07 WAMP LER Bryan RES s BG Wampler failed to foster a hea lthy 

command (CMD) clima~. 

07 WAMPLER Bryan RES s BG Wampler fa i l~d to treat ~ubordinates 

with dignity and re~pect . 

07 WAMPL£R Bryan RES s BG Wampler misused government 

resources. 

SES GARCIA Gregory SlS s Mr. Garcia fai led to treat a subordinate wilh 

dignity and respe~t 
06 MAG URN Franc is NG s COL Mag urn reprised against a subordinate. 

-

GS12 PADGETI David (IV s Mr. Padgett failed to resolve a complaint 

against a senior official lAW AR 20·1 . 

04 CARPENl~R Mark RES s MAJ Carpenter failed to re~olv~ a complaint 

again~t a senior official lAW AR 20-1. 

0!) WEGNER August REG s LTC Wegner fai led to resolve a complaint 

agilinst a senior official lAW AR 20·1. 

08 LfNNON Peter RES 5 MG Lennon failed to take appropriate 

action. 

08 PHIPPS Warren REG s MG Phipps failed to take appropriate action. 

08 LONG Daniel NG s MG Long failed to comply with a NGB pol icy 
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DIG1400023 

DIG1400027 

OIG14000<11 

UIG140004J 

DIG1400041 

DIG1400041 

DIG1400041 

DIG1400047 

DIG1400047 

DIG1400047 

DIG1400049 

DIG1400049 

DIG1400061 

DIG140006l 

DIG1400063 

D1Gl400063 

OIG14000G3 

OIG1400065 

DIG1400066 

DIG 1400068 

OIG1400071 

DIG 1400071 

9-Dec-13 29 -M~y- 15 08 

27-D~c- 13 5-Jun-14 06 

7-Feb-14 2.5-Jul-14 GSl!> 

7-Feb-14 25-Jul-14 GS15 

7-Feb-14 25-Jul-14 06 

7-Feb-14 25-Jul-14 09 

7-Feb-14 25-Jul -14 09 
22-Feb-14 4-0e<:-14 06 

21-Fcb-14 4-0e<:-14 06 

22-Feb-14 4·Dec-l 4 08 

6-Mar-14 5-Sep-14 06 

6-Mar-14 5-Sep-14 08 

11-Apr-14 24-Fcb-15 08 
11-Apr-14 24-Feb-15 08 

9-Apr-14 22 -Jan-15 06 

9-Apr-14 22-Jan-15 06 

9-Apr-14 22-Jan-15 06 

21-Apr-14 4-Mar-15 06 

22-Apr-14 24-Jul-15 08 
25-Apr-14 22-Jan· lS 07 
28-Apr-14 15-Dec-14 08 

28-Apr-14 lS·DE!C-14 08 

UMBARGER Martin NG s MG Umbarger failed to tlke all app ropriate 

actions to comply with Army Regulation 608-

99. 
lA COCCA Jame~ REG s COLiatocca failed to use his Government 

Trav!!l Charge Card ~GTCC) for official travel 

HARRIS George CIV s Failed to perform his duties as the PAFIC of 

the NGB 
KENNEDY Thomas CIV s failed to perform his duties as the PARC of 

the NGB 
FIEH> La rry NG s Fa iled to perform his dut1es as the PARC of 

the NGB 
BLUM H. Steven NG s LTG Blum, as the HCA of the NGB, failed to 

review and approve contract (W9133l-07-()-

0007) in violation of the AfARS. 

VAUGHN Clyde NG s Failed to co n~en~e govern ment resources 

WISE lynn RES s COL Wise failed to demonstrate exemplary 

- conduct. 
WISE Lynn RES $ COL Wise impropenv advised MG Gerety to 

conduct an investigation that was not within 

his authority . 

GERETY William RES s MG Gerety improperly directed an 
investigation that was the sole investigative 

res~ons i bi l ity of the CIO. 
CRUZ Diron NG s COL C ru~ failed to complete OER in a t ime ly 

manner. 

PAULINO Ben ny NG 5 MG Paulino fijiled to complete Officer 

Eval uation Report in a timely mann(!r. 

WAFF Will iam RES s MG Waff misused government personnel. 

WAFF Will iam RES s MG Waff improperly used a government 
vehicle. 

JONES Charles NG s COL Jones improperly endorsement an NFE. 

JONES Charl es NG s COL Jones im~ro p e r ly used government 

resources in support of a non-federal entity 

(NFEl. 
JONES Charles NG s COL Jones improperly endorsed a 

fundra islng activity for an NFE. 

QUICK Marue REG s COL Quick rep ri~ed again$! a ~ubordinate 
WEllS Jimmie RES s MG Wells misused government resources. 

GRANT James NG s BG Grant misus~?cl governm!!nt r11sources. 

PITIARO Dana REG s MG Pi ttard improperly ere~ ted the 

perception of preferential t reatment during 

the award of a government contract. 

PITIARD Dana REG s MG Pittard improperly diS<Iosed non-public 

information . 
-·· ---
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285 
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287 

288 

289 

DIG1400077 

DIG1400080 

OIG1400080 

DIG1400088 

DIG140009l 

DIG1400091 

DIG1400092. 

DIG1400095 

OIG1400106 

OIG1400106 

DIG1400110 

DIG140011t 

DIG1400127 

DIG1400128 

DtG1400129 

DIG1400131 

DIG1400131 

DIG1400132 

DIG1400132 

DIG14600l3 

DIG146D014 

OIG 1460035 

14-May-14 

15-May-14 

1.5-May-14 

22-May-14 

8-Jun-14 

8-Jun-14 

12-Jun-14 

10-Jun-14 

18·JUI·l4 

18-Jul-14 

30-Jul-14 

31-Jul-14 

15-Sep-14 

15-Aug-14 

22-SI!p-14 

25-Sep-14 

2.'i·Sep·14 

25-Sep-14 

25-Sep-14 

30-Dec-13 

7-Jan-14 

15-May-14 

19-May-14 08 STEIN 

17-JIJn-14 08 IERARDI 

17-Jun-14 08 IERARDI 

25-Aug-14 09 lANZA 

15-0ec-14 07 CHO 

15-0ec-14 0/ CHO 

11-Jul-14 08 FULLER 

12-Feb-15 07 KEMP 

11-Jun-15 SES DAVIS 

11-Jun-15 SES DAVIS 

17-0~;1-14 07 COMBS 

15-0ec-14 09 MCMASTER, JR. 

6-Mar-15 08 DAVIS 

22-Dec-14 07 JAMESONJR 

14-May-15 oa VADNAIS 

17-May-16 07 BRIDGES 

17-May-16 07 JORGENSEN 

15-Apr-16 05 HALLMAN 
15-Apr-16 06 KIRCHNER 

27-Mar-14 06 DUREN 

8-Aug-14 08 PATTON 

21-Jul-14 09 MULHOLLANO, JR. 
-

KIJrt REG s MG Stein failed to take appropriate action. 

Anthony REG 5 MG Ierardi failed to render an ot:R i<l a 

timely manner was substantiated . 

Antnony REG s MG l~rardi failed to flag a subordinate. 

Stephen REG s LTG Lanza fa iled to disclow finan~ial 

interests on his public disclosure form. 

JOHN REG s BG Cho failed to treat subord inates with 

dignity and respect. 

JOHN REG s BG Cho failed to complete a command 

climate assessment in accordance with Army 

Directive (AD) 2013-29. 

William REG s MG FuMer improperly stored and 

transport~d classified material . 

Christopher RES s SG Kemp failed to complete an Officer 

Evaluation Report (OER) in a timely manner. 

Richard SES s Mr. Davis failed to compl~ with Actual 

hpeme Allowance (AEA) requirement>. 

Richard SES s Mr. Davis failed to document personal travel 

in conjunction with official trave l. 

Pe8MV REG s BG combs improperly traveled in a 

temporary duty (TOY) status. 

Herbert REG s LTG McMaster failed to fol low AR 600-8·2 
(Fia11) . 

Gordon REG s MG Davis improperly used government 

resources. 

Bud RES 5 BG Jameson failed to report an allegation of 

sexual assault to CID. 

Gregory NG s MG Vadnais improperly placed a Military 

Techn ician on administrative leave 

Leon NG s BG Bridges rep ri sed against a subordinate. 

Catherine NG s BG Jorgl!nsen reprisE!d against a 

suoordinate. 

JERRY REG s LTC Hallman reprised against a subordinate 

Karl RES s COL Kirchner repri sed against a subordinate. 

Joseph NG s COL Duren se~ually harrassed military and 

tivillan subordinat~s . 

Gal"! REG s MG Patton restricted a subordinate from 

commllnicating with the Department of 
Defen>e lnspe(tor Generai(DODIG) Spec ial 

Plan> and Oper<~tion~ (SPO) assessment 

team. 

John REG s LTG Mulholland faill!d to t reat subordinates 

with dignity and respect. 
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DIG1460036 

DIG1460036 

DIG1460053 

DIG14600~8 

DIG1500007 

DIG1500007 

DIG1S00017 

DIG150002) 

DIG1'500025 

DIG1500034 

DIG1SOOOSO 

DIG1500051 

DIG1500051 

OIG1~0005 1 

19-May-14 26-Sep-14 07 

19-May-14 26-Sep-14 07 

22-Aug-14 29-Jun-15 09 

18-Aug-14 9-Feb-15 SES6 

4-Nov-14 17-Apr-15 06 

4-Nov-14 17-Apr-15 06 

10-0ct-14 3(}Nov-1S SES 

8-0ct-14 8-Jun·1S SES 

8-0ct-14 8-Jun-15 SES 

18-Mar-15 29-May-15 06 

9-Jun-15 9·Mar-16 08 

lO-Jun-15 4-Feb-16 06 

10-Jun-15 4-Feb-16 06 

10-Jun-15 4-Feb-16 06 

MULHOLLAND Sean R~G s BG Mulholland on two ocr;asions, drank l o 
the extent that he appeared intozicated in a 
publ ic place , causing C!mbarra ssme nt to the 
organ izatio n, behavior which could be 
characterized as a vio lation of the Uniform 
Code of Military Justice, Article 133, 

"Conduct Unbecoming an Officer and 
gentleman, • and Army regulatioo 600·20, 
"Army Com,and Pol icy." 

MULHOLlAND Sean REG s 8G Mulholland failed to l!xec i ~e rt!5tra int and 
was into~icated in Lima, Peru in violation of 
SOUTHCOM General Order Number 1. 

CRUTCHFIELD Anthony REG s LTG Crutchfield wasted government funds in 
violation of The Joint Federal Travel 

Regui<JiiQn and the DOD Financial 
Management Regui<Jtion. -

CARTWRIGIH Carl SES s Mr. Cartwright failed to treat subordinates . 
with dignity and respect. 

THORN Paul NG s COL Thorn engaged in an inappropriilte 
SC!~u~ l r~latio nship witn a noncommissioned 
offi cer [NCO]. 

THORN Paul NG 5 COL Thorn improperly used official tra'/el to 
conrluct personal business. 

ARONOWITZ J<y SES s Mr. Arooowitz pl<ced an employee on an 
extended tempora ry duty (TDYI assignment 
for an improper purpose . 

DICKENS Mary SES 5 Ms. Dickens failed to conserve go.-ernment 
resources. 

DICKENS Mary SES s Ms. Dickens improperly approved incentive 
awards. 

LEE MICHAEl NG s Failed to treat subordinates with dignity and 
respect (Request for Reconsideration) 

CRAWFORD Bruce REG s MG Crawford misuSC!d his position by 

requiring employees to perfcrm unofficial 
actions on official time. 

DURKAC Gregory NG s COL Ourkac failed to properly verify that the 

APFT and height and weight entries on his 
OE Ron 15 August 1013 were correct. 

OURKAC Gregory NG s COl Durkac fa iled to take an Army Physical 
Fitn e~~ Te~t !APFT) twice each ca lendar year 
per AR 350-1. 

OURKAC Gregcry NG s COl Durkac ·failed to participate in wei!lh·ins 

every six months per AR 623-3. 
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OIG1500051 

OIGlSOOOSl 

DIGl~OOO~ l 

DIG1500052 

OIG1~00053 

DIG1S00053 

DIG1500053 

DIG1500060 

DIG1500060 

DIG1500060 

DIG1500060 

OIG1500067 

DIG1500068 

OIG1500071 

DIG1600001 

DIG1600006 

DIG1600007 

DIG1600007 

10-Jun-15 4-Feb-16 

10-Jun-15 4-Feb-16 

lO·Jun·B 4-Feb-16 

18-Jun-15 1&-Nov-15 

ll·Dec-14 28-Jul-16 

11-0ec-14 28-Jul-16 

11-0ec-14 28-Jul-16 

12-Aug-15 27·Apr·16 

12-Aug-15 27-Apr-16 

12-Aug-15 27-Apr-16 

12-Aug-15 27-Apr-16 

1-Sep-15 22-Jan-16 

28-Sep·lS 2-Jun-16 

29-Sep-15 17-May-16 

20-0ct· lS 25-Mar-16 

9-Dec-15 5-Fcb-16 

4-0ec-15 13-Apr-16 

4-Dec-15 13·Apr·16 . . 

06 DURKAC Gregory 

08 VADNAIS Gregory 

08 VADNAIS Gregory 

07 FRINK. JR William 
07 GRANT James 

07 GRANT James 

07 GRANT James 

07 GODDARD Glenn 

07 GODDARD Glenn 

07 GODDARD Glenn 

07 GODDARD GIE!nn 

08 SMITH Jefforey 

08 FRANZ Il l George 

07 DINAPOLI JOHN 

08 AMMERMAN Daniel 

06 ST. SAUVER Scott 

08 HAIGHT David 

08 HAIGHT David 

Page 17 of 18 

NG s COL Durkac fa ili!d to ensure that a 

subordinate under his supervision was 
cv~lu~tcd every six months again~t the bod~ 

fat standards preS<ribed in AR 600·9. 

NG s MG Vadnais failed to ensure that a 

subordillate was evaluated ~very six months 
against the body fat standards prescribed in 

Army Regulation (AR) 600-9. 

NG 5 MG Vadnais failed to ensure that officer 
!!va luation reports (OERs) for subordinates 

were comp lete and submitted to HQDA in a 
timely manner. 

RES s M(j Frink fa iled to take appropriate action. 

Nll s BG Grant used Army aircraft for pi!rsonal 

use. 

NG 5 8G Grant failed to act (Financial Liability 
Investigation of Property Loss and DUI 

arre$t) 

NG s BG Grant failed to fo~ter a healthy command 
[\CMD) climate. 

RES s BG Go~d~rd improperly endorsed multiple ; 
non-Federal entities (NFEs). 

RES s 8G Goddard imprope rly endorsed 

fund ra isin!! for multip le NFEs. 

RES s BG Goddard improperly used governml;!nt 
communication systems for other than 

offic ial use and authorized purposes. I 

RES s BG Goddard used his public office for private 
ga in and encouraged othe rs to do the same. 

REG s MG Smith fa iled to protect tlas>ified 
information that was in his custody or 

control. 

REG s MG Franz failed to render an Officer 
Evaluation Report (OER) in a timely manner. 

NG s 8G DiNapoli improperly endorsed non· 

Federal entities INFEs). 

RES s MG Ammerman fai led to take ilpproprlate 

action . 
NG s COL St.Sauver improperly used J 

government owned vehicle (GOV) for 

domicile to duty (OTD) . 

REG s MG H~ight failed to exhibit ex.cmp lary 

conduct when he engaged in an 

inappropriate se~ual relationship . 

REG s MG Haight mi~u~ed government resources. 
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DIG1600008 9-Dec-15 

DIG160002S 16-Mar-16 

DIG1600031 15-Apr-16 

DIG1600047 8-Ju l-16 

DIG1600052 2-Sep-16 

D4G1600052 2-sep-16 

DIG1660004 16-Nov-15 

DIG1660004 16-Nov-15 

DIG1660004 16-Nov-15 

DIG1660008 2-Dec-15 

DIG1660008 Z·Dec-lS 

DIG1660008 2-Dec-15 

OIG1660011 19-Jan-16 

OIG1660011 19-Jan-16 

DIG1660018 to-May-16 

-

11-Apr-16 07 WHITE 

27-C)(t-16 07 DILlARD 
24-0<t-16 08 CARPENTER 

29-Sep-16 08 CHURN SR 

13-Dec-16 03 SHELTON 

13-DI!~-16 08 GRIGSBY, JR 

19-0<t-16 08 LEWIS 

19-0ct-16 08 LEWIS 

19·0Ct·16 08 LEWIS 

25-May-16 06 ROSADO 

25-May-16 06 ROSADO 

25-May-16 06 ROSADO 

17-May-16 SES FAHFY 

17-May-16 SESS EDWARDS 

19-0ct-16 07 BOBECK 

----

Michae l NG s BG White f~ i led to e~hibi t e~emplary 

conduct 
MICHAEL RES s BG Dillard misused a subordinateiiC"s time 
Scottie RES s MG Carpenter failed to en~ure timely 

submi~sion of an Off.cer Eva luation Report 
(OER). 

Phillip R[S s MG Churn failed to ma intain custody of 
:l(overnment resour(:es. 

Christina REG s CPT Sl1elton engaged in an inappropriate 
relationship. 

Wayne REG s MG <;rigsby had an inappropriate 
relationship with a subordinatt>. 

Ronald REG s MG Lewis misused his GTCC for person<JI 
expenses in vioiHion of the Joint Travel 
Regulation OTR) (Uniformed serviCI! 
members and DoD Civilian Employees) and 
Army Regulation (AR)600-20 (Army 
Command Policy). 

Ronald REG s MG Lewis made fa lse official statements In 
regard to his GTCC usage, in violation of 
Article 107, Uniform Code of Military Justice 
(UCMH. 

Ronald REG 5 MG Lewis engaged in conduct unbecoming 
an officer and a gentleman, in violat1on of 
Article 133, UCMJ. 

Kenneth NG s COL Rosado engaged in an inappropriate 
relationship with • subordinate. 

Kenneth NG s COL Rosado failed to foster a healthy 
command climate. 

Kenneth NG s COL Rosado se~ually hara~sed female 
Soldiers. 

Kevin S£5 s Mr. Fahey fostered and continued a 
contentious relationship with Mr. Hudner 
and the OCSE team to the detriment of the 
ASA (Al T) organization and mission 

Tere~e SES s Mr. Edwards ta iled to follow up or ln110lve 
~en!orlc~dcr~ip after learning that Mr. 
Fahey was still harboring and expressing ill 
feel ings for Mr. Hudner. 

Mich.Jel NG s BG Bobeck engaged in an adulterou~ 
relationship, in violation of Artie!~ 134, 

----- 1.-...- --- UCMJ. 
---------
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